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Second Quarter
2007 Results

' ROBUST ORGANIC GROWTH...

e REVENUES €8,214mn, +13.4%/2Q06

(+13.6% at constant scope and exchange rates)

French Retail Banking {excluding PEL/CEL) +3.5%/2Q06

BNL bc +7.4%/2Q06

International Retail Financial Services +9.4%/2Q06

Asset Management and Services +21.9%/2Q06

Corporate and Investment Banking +24.0%/2Q06

e NET INCOME, GROUP SHARE €2,282MN, + 20.0%/2Q06

' RESULT OF THE STRATEGY TO INTERNATIONALISE AND DEVELOP INNOVATION

s 56% OF REVENUES OUTSIDE FRANCE

s A EUROPEAN LEADER*:

[0 RETAIL BANKING: TWO DOMESTIC MARKETS WITH THE SUCCESSFUL
INTEGRATION OF BNL AND A PAN-EUROPEAN PRESENCE IN RETAIL FINANCIAL
SERVICES: CETELEM NO. 1 IN CONSUMER LENDING IN CONTINENTAL EUROPE

o ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES: NO. 1 IN SECURITIES CUSTODY
SERVICES, ONLINE BROKERAGE AND SAVINGS SERVICES AND NO. 2 IN
CORPORATE REAL ESTATE SERVICES IN EUROPE

0 CIB: A EUROPEAN POWERHOUSE WITH A GLOBAL REACH IN DERIVATIVES
AND SPECIALIZED FINANCING; NO. 2 IN EUROPE FOR PRE-TAX INCOME IN
2006, N0O.2 WORLDWIDE FOR EQUITY DERIVATIVES

1

*Sources: Lease Europe, EuroProperty and BNP Paribas Research

SHARP RISE IN FIRST HALF PROFITABILITY

e FIRST HALF EPS €5.22 (+17.9 %)

s ANNUALISED ROE AFTER TAX 23.6% (+1.4 pts)
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The Board of Directors of BNP Paribas met on 31 July 2007. It was chaired by Michel
Pébereau and it examined the group’s second quarter results and the first half financial
statements.

ROBUST ORGANIC GROWTH

In_the second quarter the revenues of BNP Paribas rose sharply (+13.4%) to €8,214mn.
Operating expenses (€4,848mn) rose 13.1 %. Al constant scope and exchange rates and
excluding BNL's restructuring costs, revenues grew 13.6% and operating expenses 10.5%,
producing a high marked jaws effect of 3.1 points. Gross operating income increased 13.8%
(+18.1% at constant scope and exchange rates).

The cost of risk remained moderate at €258mn, or 0.21% of risk-weighted assets, compared
to 0.11% in the second quarter 2006 and 0.23% in the first quarter 2007. The increase in the
cost of risk compared to the second quarter 2006 is explained by €86mn less provision write-
backs by CIB and the Corporate Centre, and by €15mn scope effects, notably the integration
of UkrSibbank.

Thanks to the good credit quality of its customer base and a prudent risk policy, BNP Paribas
is not directly impacted by the current US subprime mortgage crisis and the tensions in the
LBO market. The rating agency Standard and Poor's highlighted BNP Paribas’s sound risk
management practices on 10 July when it announced that it was raising BNP Paribas’ rating
to AA+. This rating puts BNP Paribas amongst the top 6 best rated big banks worldwide.

BNP Paribas’ profitability in the second quarter was up sharply with net income, group share
totalling €2,282mn (+20.0%).

In the first half of the year, net income, group share amounted to €4,789mn (+22.4%), or a
net half-year EPS of €5.22 (+17.9%). Annualised after-tax return on equity was 23.6%, up
1.4 points from the first half of 2006.

HIGH PERFORMANCE RETAIL BANKING

In the second quarter 2007, the retail banking business lines (Banking Networks and Retail
Financial Services) contributed 51% of the revenues of the Group’s core businesses.

1. French Retail Banking (FRB): very sound business performance.

The French network('), contributing 18% of the revenues of the Group's core businesses,
continued to roll out a robust sales and marketing drive against a backdrop of more difficult
interest rates environment. The integration of the Dexia's French Private Banking unit,
renamed Banque Privée Anjou, further consolidated its position as no. 1 in Private Banking in
France.

Revenues(?) (€1,496mn) were up 3.5% compared to the second quarter 2006, which
constituted a high benchmark (+3.2% at constant scope). Fees increased 9.3%, thanks to
substantial growth in fees from financial savings {15.4%) and sustained growth in banking
services fees (5.6%), driven in particular by the expanding customer base. Net interest
income edged down 0.9% compared to the second quarter 2007 (+1.4% compared to the
first quarter 2007). Pressure on margins was due to the negative impact of regulated interest
rates increase (+0.50% compared to the second quarter 2006), rising short-term interest
rates as well as a delay in the upwards adjustment of customer rates.

') Including 100 % of private banking in France.
2} Excluding the effect of PEL/CEL allowance
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The write-back of the PEL/CEL (Home Savings Plans and Accounts} allowance, recently
created under IFRS accounting standards, amounted this quarter to €20mn against €54mn in
2Q06. Factoring in this effect, revenues rose 1.1% to €1,516mn.

Operating expenses grew 3.5% (+2.9% at constant scope). Cost of risk was still very low at
0.14% of rlsk-welghted assets, stable compared to the second quarter 2006 and the first
quarter 2007, confirming the exceilent credit quality of the customer base.

Operating income(?) grew 3.6% to €491mn compared to the second quarter 2006 (4.1% at
constant scope). Following allocation of one third of French Private Banking to AMS,
quarterly pre-tax income(?) of French Retail Banking rose 2.7% to €456mn compared to the
second quarter 2006 {(2.7% at constant scope).

FREB continued to affirm its sales performance:

The growth in the number of individual cheque and deposit accounts reached a record level:
+140,000 in the first haif of 2007, against +80,000 in the first half of 2006, in particuiar thanks
to the successful marketing campaigns geared at young customers (Multiplacements Avenir,
TA+K entrer).

- Year-on-year, mortgage loans outstandings increased by 11.0% in a still buoyant market but
in which BNP Paribas applied an increasingly selective lending policy. Qutstanding consumer
loans grew 5.9% compared to their second guarter 2006 leve!, outpacing the market (below
3%)0). :

Gross financial savings inflows remained particularly robust this quarter despite the high
benchmark in the second quarter 2006, thereby bolstering significant growth in life insurance
as well as medium and long-term mutual funds outstandings (+15.5% and +15.4%
respectively year-on-year). In a market where life insurance asset inflows fell 6%(*) in the first
half of 2007 compared to the exceptionally high level of the first half of 2006 (marked by
strong PEL/CEL outflows), BNP Paribas confirmed its superior performance with stable life
insurance asset inflows.

FRB's Corporate Business continued to enjoy sustained growth, marked by a sharp rise in
deposits and a doubling of structured investments distributed through regional dealing
rooms, an excellent investment lending and factoring drive and a new rise in M&A activities
thanks to deeper SME coverage. This positioning also helped grow cross-selling with Private
Banking, as client referrals from the business centres grew 26% compared to the second
quarter 2006.

Over the first half of the year, revenues grew 3.8%(°), operating expenses grew 32%, the
cost/igcome ratio improved 0.4 points at 64.3%(%) and pre-tax return on equity was stable at
32%(°). :

Far 2007, in a more difficult interest rate environment marked by regulated rates that rise a
further 25 bps on 1% August 2007 and a surge in short-term interest rates, French Retail
Banking continues to pursue the target of growing revenues by 4% and operating expenses
by 3% at constant scope.

1) Excluding the effect of PEL/CEL allowance
) Source: Banque de France
*) Source: FFSA.
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2. BNL: ahead of schedule on the integration plan

One year after the acquisition of BNL, its powerful potential for value creation is confirmed
with the first half 2007 results.

For BNL as a whole, synergies are being implemented quicker than expected: in addition to
the €38mn in synergies accounted for in the second half 2006, there was an additional
€67mn in the first half 2007 accounts (€39mn of which was for BNL bc and €28mn for the
CIB, AMS and IRFS core businesses), which amounted already to 83% of the additional
synergies planned for 2007.

In addition to this €105mn already posted, the full vear effect of synergies implemented as at
30 June, is €146mn which will be reflected in the accounts over the next few quarters. So,
out of the target of €480mn in synergies planned by 2009, €251mn, i.e. 52%, are already
implemented by 30 June 2007.

Restructuring costs (booked at the corporate level) totalled €61mn in the second quarter of
the year.

An illustration this quarter of the successful integration is the continued overhaul of the retail
banking product and service offering (Mufuo Revolution, Prestifo Revolution), distribution
agreements entered into between BNL bc and AMS to sell notably creditor insurance, and
the popularity of CIB products with medium and large corporate customers.

In the BNL banca commerciale core business (BLN bc)(°), second quarter 2007 revenues
came to €641mn (+7.4% compared to the second quarter 2008) while operating expenses
edged up only 1.4% to €426mn.

With a stable cost of risk (0.44% of risk-weighted assets compared to 0.46% in the second
quarter 2006), BNL bc's pre-tax income, reaching €163mn following allocation of one third of
Halian Private Banking to AMS, grew 56.7% compared to the second quarter 2006.

[n the first haif of 2007, the cost/income ratio improved appreciably, dropping from 69.6% to
65.5% (-4.1 points) and pre-tax return on equity surged from 14% to 21% (+7 points).

3. International Retail Banking and Financial Services (IRFS)

This quarter, IRFS posted €1,996mn revenues, up 9.4% compared to the second quarter
2006 and 8.7% at constant scope and exchange rates, due to the opposite effects of, on the
one hand, the integration of UkrSibbank and, on the other hand, the decline in the dollar (-
6.7% compared {o the second quarter 2006). Operating expenses rose 13.1% (9.5% at
constant scope and exchange rates). Pre-tax income, amounting to €636mn, edged down
1.7% compared to the second quarter 2006 (up 4.4% at constant scope and exchange
rates).

- BancWest improved its sales and marketing drive in an interest rate environment that
continued to weigh on net interest margin. BancWest's specialty franchises continued their
expansion and have reached critical mass ranking no. 3 in the United States for agricultural
lending and no. 1 for the financing of recreational vehicles. The net interest margin continued
to be eroded at 3.11% compared to 3.35% in the second quarter 2006 and 3.21 of the first
quarter 2007, such that revenues at constant scope fell 4.3% compared to the second
quarter 2006. Operating expense growth was contained at 1.6%. :

-‘BancWest's exposure to the subprime market is very limited: less than 2% of the portfolio of
mortgages granted to individuals. The cost of risk, €22mn, was up moderately compared to
the very low level in the second quarter 2006 and stable compared to the first quarter 2007.

*) Including 100 % of Private Banking in Italy.
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In the first half 2007, BancWest pre-tax return on equity reached a high 35%.

In the Emerging Retail Networks, revenues grew 54.3% to €341mn (35.9% at constant
scope and exchange rates). The organic growth drive continued, especially in Turkey where
the pace of branch openings accelerated and in Ukraine where revenues (€72mn) more than
doubled compared to the second quarter 2006. At constant scope and exchanges rates, the
jaws effect was over 8 points. The cost of risk rose from €10mn to €16mn, primarily due to
the integration of UkrSibbank. Operating income, marking €104mn, grew 52.9% (+72.2% at
constant scope and exchange rates).

With a strong presence around the Mediterranean, BNP Paribas is continuing to roll out its
integrated model across the region with the acquisition announced in July 2007 of a stake
giving operational control over the Sahara Bank in Libya, an oil-producing country where
banking penetration is still low and that has strong cultural and business ties with Italy.

Cetelem continued its growth in France and outside France: its risk-weighted assets jumped
17.6% and its revenues rose 11.3% (9.9% at constant scope and exchange rates) in a
context of pressure on margins in the Euro zone. Growth in outstandings in France {including
Laser Cofinoga and excluding industrial partnerships) was 9.1% in a market where growth
was below 3%(®). Emerging countries’ share in revenues grew to 15% in the first half 2007
compared to 9% in 2005. International expansion continued with new operations beginning
in Ukraine, China, Algeria and Mexico as well as the announcement in July 2007 of the
acquisition of Banco BGN in Brazil that will bolster Cetelem’s already recognised position in
this high-potential country. The rise in costs (13.1% or 9.5% at constant scope and exchange
rates) reflects this business development strategy. The cost of risk remained stable at 2.22%
of risk-weighted assets; the rise in the absolute value is explained by the rise in outstandings,
notably in the emerging countries that have a structurally higher risk profile. As a result of the
newly launched operations, operating income was stable (+0.6%) at €156mn. At constant
scope and exchange rates, it rose 6.6% compared to the second quarter 2006. For the year
2007, despite the rise in short-term interest rates, operating income growth at constant scope
and exchange rates, is expected to reach high single digits.

In the first haif of 2007, IRFS posted a cost/fincome ratio up 1.3 points at 57.4% (+0.4 points
at constant scope and exchange rates). Return on equity was 33% compared to 38% in the
first half 2006.

ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES (AMS): A STRONG DRIVE FOR GROWTH AND
VALUE CREATION

In the second half 2007, AMS again delivered excellent performances in all its business
lines.

During the first semester of the year, net inflows remained high (€24.3bn or 9% of assets
under management). As at 30 June 2007, assets under management came to €596bn, up
10.3% as compared to 31 December 2006, including a €4bn scope effect (due in particular to
the integration of Dexia French Private Banking) and a €28bn performance and exchange
rate effect.

Quarterly revenues, €1,373mn, which contribute 18% of the revenues of the Group's core
businesses, rose 21.9% compared to second quarter 2006 (19.7% at constant scope and
exchange rates). Each of the core business’s business lines enjoyed significant revenue
growth: +27.5% for Wealth and Asset Management; +10.2% for Insurance compared to a
very high base; +24.8% for Securities Services. The core business thereby confirmed its role
as a growth driver for the Group.

?) Source: Banque de France
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With this robust growth dynamic, operating expenses grew at a fast pace (18.8%) but, at
constant scope and exchange rates, yielded a positive 5.7 paint jaws effect. Gross operating
income, €558mn, was up 26.8% and pre-tax income 27.8% at €575mn.

In the second quarter, Wealth and Asset Management saw exceptionally high new inflows
in Private Banking (+13.1% annualized of assets under management) in particular from Asia
and the Middle East. Real Estate Services also enjoyed significant 26.8% revenue growth
this quarter. Growth in the Wealth and Asset Management business’ operating expenses
was robust at 22.1% but lead to a more than 5 point jaws effect. Pre-tax income jumped
39.7% compared to the second quarter 2006.

Insurance continued its growth both in France, gaining market share, at 8.1%("), and
continuing to sell a much higher proportion of unit-linked insurance products than the market
(41% compared to 27%)(®), and outside France, where gross inflows grew 30% in particular
in the UK, Korea and Taiwan. Revenues grew 10.2% compared to a high base and operating
expenses rose 9.5% to support organic growth and international business development. Pre-
tax income rose 12.0% to €206mn.

Securities Services continued to affirm its European leadership by winning lots of
mandates. As at 30 June, assets under custody totalled €3,963bn (+21.9%). Assets under
administration, a segment with greater added value, soared 61.1% year-on-year to €825bn.
Thanks to a close to 5 point jaws effect, pre-tax income rose 35.8%. The business line will
further expand its European coverage with the integration in the second half of the year of
two acquisitions announced: RBSI Securities Services (Channel Isiands) and ExelBank
(Spain).

Qver the first half of the year, AMS' pre-tax income totalled €1,067mn, up 25.4% compared
to the very high base in the first half 2006. Pre-tax return on equity rose 3 points to 41%.

CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING (CIB): A NEW RECORD THANKS TO
POWERFUL FRANCHISES

Corporate and Investment Banking confirmed, with its results in the second quarter, the
organic growth drive unveiled during the Investors Day event held on 20 June 2007.

CIB’s businesses set a new record this quarter, generating €2,479mn in revenues, 24.0%
higher than the second quarter 2006 and 3.5% better than the last record in the first quarter
2007. Customer revenues soared (18.6%). CIB's contributed 31% of the revenues of the
Group’s core businesses.

Operating expenses grew 15.7%, incorpo'rating the effects of bolstering the teams as well as
the rise in variable compensation due to the excelient results of the capital market
businesses. Gross operating income rose 36% to €1,114mn. Provision write-backs this

- quarter surpassed by €59mn (€125mn in the second quarter 2006) the limited amount of
additions to provisions. CIB’s pre-tax income was up 27.7% to €1,244mn.

Advisory and Capital Markets recorded a very sharp rise in revenues, €1,764mn, up 32.4%
from the second quarter of 2006. The Equity and Advisory businesses grew 27.7% driven by
sustained equity derivatives business, both in flow and in structured products, and by the
rapid growth in the Equity Capital Markets businesses in Asia (Hong Kong, China, Korea).
The revenues from the Fixed Income business line grew 36.9% this quarter, in particular the
interest rate derivatives and structured credit businesses, reaping the benefit of an
environment with high volatility and rising interest rates and spreads.

®) Inflow market share. Source: FFSA.
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The Financing Businesses continued the regular growth in their revenues (+7.2% at
€715mn) thanks to buoyant level of business in the Energy and Commodities Finance and
Acquisition Finance businesses.

In the first half of 2007, the core business’ costfincome ratio, 54.1%, remains one of the best
in the world for this type of business and pre-tax return on equity continued its rise at 44%,
compared to 41% in the first half of 2006.

In terms of risks, CIB has not been directly affected by the US subprime crisis and has not
observed any deterioration of its leverage finance portfolio, as of today.

In fact, CIB’s exposure to the subprime market is negligible.

CIB's indirect risk via its activity with hedge funds is moderate. Direct investments in hedge
funds are negligible. Exposure to counterparty risk is collateralised. Hedge fund shares are
held in the fund derivatives business, but only for the purpose of hedging structured products’
positions.

In the area of leverage finance, the portfolio of final takes is largely diversified, 69%
European and virtually exclusively with senior tranches. The underwriting risk is limited and
diversified.

In a report dated 10 July, the rating agency Standard & Poor's noted “BNP Paribas’ exposure
to current areas of concern are either limited (US subprime) or well managed (leveraged

finance).” :
L 2

* *

In 2007, the BNP Paribas Group asserts itself more than ever as a fast-growing international
financial services group. In the first half of the year, 56% of the Group's revenues and 59% of
its workforce are located outside France. With around three-quarters of its revenues
generated in Europe, BNP Paribas has become a pan-European leader in all its business
lines.

Combining growing internationalisation, robust profitability and prudent and sophisticated risk
management, BNP Paribas is deploying its integrated model to create value in high-potential
businesses and has developed growth drivers enabling it to generate sustained organic
growth (risk-weighted assets as at 30 June 2007 up 15.4% as compared to 30 June 2006).
This value-creating growth dynamic is reflected in the growth in earnings per share, €5.22
per share for the half year 2007, up 17.9% compared to the first half 2006.

*
L 4 *

Commenting on the results, BNP Paribas’ Chief Executive Officer Baudouin Prot, stated:
“Posting again robust revenue growth, the Group is reaping the benefits of the growth and
internationalisation strategy conducted for the last few years. All the Group's business lines
are regularly improving their competitive positions thanks to a shared culture of innovation
and excellence. The quality of our business model and our vigilance in terms of risks puts us
in a good position to keep performing welt in a less favorable environment.”
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This press release includes forward-looking statements based on current beliefs and expectations about future events. Forward-
looking statements include financial projections and estimates and their underlying assumptions, statements regarding plans,
objectives and expectations with respact to future events, operations, products and services, and statements regarding future
performance and synergies. Forward-looking statements are not guarantees of future performance and are subjact to inherent risks,
uncertaintios and assumptions about BNP Paribas and its subsidiaries and investments, developments of BNP Paribas and its
subsidiaries, banking industry trends, future capital expenditures and acquisitions, changes in economic conditions globally or in
BNP Paribas’ principal focal markets, the competitive markel and regulatory factors. Those events are uncertain; their outcome may
differ from current expectations which may in turn significantly affect axpected resuits. Actual results may differ materially from those
projected or implied in these forward-looking statemants. Any forward-looking statement contained in this press release speaks as
of the date of this press release: BNP Paribas undertakes no obligation to publicly ravise or update any forward-locking statements
in light of new information or future events.

The information contained in this prass ralease as it relates to parties other than BNP Paribas or derived from external sources has
not heen independently verified and no representation or warranty expressed or implied is made as to, and no reliance should be
placed on the fairness, accuracy, completeness or corractness of, the information or opinions contained herein. None of

BNP Paribas or its representatives shall have any liability whatsocever in negligence or otherwise for any loss however arising from
any use of this press release or its contents or otherwise arising in connection with this press release or any other information or
material discussed.
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CONSOLIDATED PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

2Q07  2Q06 2Q07 ¢ 1Q07 2Q07 | 1HO7 1H06 1HO?

In miffions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1HO
Revenues 8,214 7,245 +13.4% 8,213 +0.0% 16,427 14,062 +16.8'
+ Operating Expenses and Dep. -4,848 -4,288 +13.1% -4 586 +5.7% -8,434 -8,150 +15.8¢
Gross Operating Income 3,366 2,957 +13.8% 3,627 -1.2% 6,993 5912 +18.3'
" Provisions -258 -121 n.s. -260 -0.8% -518 -237 +118.6'
~ Operating Income 3108 2,836 +9.6% 3,367 x2,4 6,475 5,675 +14.1'
. Associated Companies a0 59 +52.5% 127 -29.1% 217 121 +79.3¢
Other Non Qperating Items 58 -2 n.s. 1 n.s. 60 33 +81.8'
Non Operating ltems 149 57 +161.4% 128 +16.4% 277 154 +79.9'
Pre-Tax Income 3,257 2,893 +12.6% 3,495 -6.8% 6,752 5,829 +15.8'
Tax Expense -874 -837 +4.4% -854 +2.3% -1,728  -1,643 +5.2'
Minority Interests -101 -155 -34.8% -134 -24.6% -235 -272 -13.6
Net Income, Group Share 2,282 1,901 +20.0% 2,507 -9.0% 4,789 3,914 +22.4'
Tost T Income 5900 2% Zp 8% +3.2 p B7.4%  55.0% 05

m At constant scope and exchange rates/2Q06 and excluding BNL restructuring
costs: high marked jaws effect

« Revenues: +13.6% (core businesses: +15.4%)

« Qperating expenses: +10.5% (core businesses: +10.3%)
@ Cost of risk limited to 21 bp of risk weighted assets, or + €137mn compared lo an
exceptionally low 2Q06 (11 bp)

» Provision write-backs al CIB and in “Other Businesses” lower by €86mn/2Q06

» Growth in emerging markets (Emerging Retail Banking, Cetelem)
m Revenues 2Q07/1Q07: + 3.4% for care businesses
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1Q07 - RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

FRB BNL b IRFS AMS CIB Core Other Group
busingsses  activities*

in miltions of euros
Revenues 1,450 636 1,996 1,373 2,479 7,934 280 8,214
. %Changer2Q06 +0.4% +7.8% +0.4% +21.9% +24.0% +13.6% +7.3% +13.4%
%Change1Q07 -0.6% +0.8% +4.0% +8.4% +3.5% +3.4% ns, +0.0%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -943 422 -1,150 -814 -1,365 4,694 -154 4,848
%Change/2006 +3.1% +1.7% «13.1% +18.8% +15.7% +11.4% +102.6% +13.1%
! %Change/ 1007 +1.7% +3.7% +4.7% +4.4% +7.4% +4.7% +49.5% +5.7%
. Gross Operating Income 507 214 846 559 1.114 3,240 126 3,366
%Change/2Q06 -4.2% +22.3% +4.7% +26.8% +36.0% +16.9% -31.9% +13.8%
%Changer1Q07 A 7% -4.5% +3.0% +14.9% -1.0% +1.6% -71.2% -7.2%
Provisions -3 -50 -240 v 59 -262 4 -258
%Changer2Q06 +0.0% -74% +20.7% n.s. -52.8% +80.7% 83.3% ns.
%Change Q07 -3.1% -38.3% +18.8% ns. +54% +0.4% -70.4% 0.8%
Operating Income 476 164 606 559 1,173 2,978 130 3,108
%Change/2Q06 -4.4% +35.5% -2.7% +26.8% +24.3% +13.4% -37.8% +9.6%
%Change!1 Q07 -4.8% +14.7% -2.1% +15.3% 0.7% +1.7% -43.2% -1.7%
. Associated Companies 0 0 22 11 3 36 54 a0
Other Non Operaling items 0 -1 8 5 68 80 -2 59
Pre-Tax Income 476 163 836 575 1,244 3,094 163 3,257
%Change/2Q06 -4.4% +56.7% -1.7% +27.8% +27.7% +15.8% -25.9% +12.6%
%Change/1Q07 -4.8% +14.0% 0.5% +16.9% +4.5% +4.4% n.s. 6.8%

FRB BNL be IRFS AMS [+ Core Other Group
businesses  activities*

- In miflions of euros
Revenues 1,450 636 1,996 1,373 2,479 7,934 280 8,214
2Q06 1,444 590 1,825 1126 1,999 6,084 261 7.245
1Q07 1,459 631 1,919 1,267 2,306 7,672 541 8,213
Operating Expenses and Dep. -943 -422 -1,150 -814 -1,365 4,694 -154 4,848
20106 -915 415 -1,047 685 -1,180 4,212 -76 4,288
1007 -927 407 -1,088 -780 -1,271 -4,483 -103 4,586
' Gross Operating Income 507 214 846 559 1,114 3,240 126 3,366
2008 529 175 808 441 819 2,772 185 2,957
1Q07 532 224 821 487 1,125 3,189 438 3627
- Provisions -31 -50 -240 0 59 -262 4 -258
2006 -3 -54 -185 0 125 -145 24 -121
1007 -32 81 202 -2 56 -261 1 260
Operating Income 476 164 606 559 1,173 2,978 130 3,108
2008 498 121 623 441 944 2,627 209 2,836
1Q07 500 143 619 485 1,181 2,928 439 3,367
Associated Companies 0 ¢ 22 11 3 36 54 90
2006 0 1 24 8 1 34 25 54
1007 0 0 19 7 3] 32 95 127
Other Non Operating Items 0 -1 8 5 68 80 -21 59
2006 0 -18 0 1 29 12 -14 -2
1007 0 ] 1 0 4 5 4 1
Pre-Tax Income 476 163 636 575 1,244 3,004 163 3,257
2006 498 104 647 450 974 2,673 220 2,893
1Q07 500 143 639 492 1,191 2.965 530 3.495
Tax Expense -874
Pra-Tax income 3,257
Minority Interests -101

10
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1HO7 - RESULTS BY CORE BUSINESSES

FRB BNL be IRFS AMS CiB Core Other Group
businesses  activities*

In millions of euros

Revenues 2,909 1,267 3,915 2,640 4,875 15,606 821 16,4:
+0.7% +1.2% +9.0% +21.9% +13.9% +15.5% +50.1% +16.8
Qperating Expenses and Dep. -1,870 -829 -2,248 -1,594 -2,636 9,177 -257 -9,4:
+2.9% +1.2% +11.7% +20.1% +8.7% +14.8% +66.9% +15.8
Gross Operating Income 1,039 438 1,667 1,046 2,239 6,429 564 6,9¢
-3.0% +22.7% +5.6% +24.8% +20.6% +16.5% -1.3% +18.3
Provisions -63 131 -442 -2 115 -523 5 -51
+16% 5.1% +30.8% ns., -19.6% +72.0% -82.5% +118.6
Operating Income 976 307 1,225 1,044 2,354 5,906 569 6,41
-3.3% +40.2% -1.2% +23.6% +17.7% +13.3% +23.7% +14.1
Associated Companies 0 0 41 18 9 68 149 21
Other Non Operating ltems 0 -1 9 5 72 85 -25 3
Pro-Tax Income 976 306 1,275 1,067 2,435 6,059 693 6,7¢
-3.3% +53.0% -3.6% +25.4% +19.5% +13.8% +37.2% +15.8
Minority Interests -2%
Tax Expense -1,7:
Net income, Group Share : 4.7t

Annualised ROE after Tax 23.6°
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| FRENCH RETAIL BANKING
French Retail Banking excluding PEL/CEL effects

. 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 / 1Q07 2Q07 / 1HO7 1HO06 1HO7 /
} « In miflions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
| ' ¢ Revenues 1,496 1,445 +3.5% 1,499 0.2% 2,995 2,885 +3.8%
| } Incl. Interest Margin 815 §22 -0.9% 802 +1.6% 1,617 1,624 -0.4%
; : Indl. Commissions 681 623 +9.3% 697 -2.3% 1,378 1,261 +9.3%
: ‘ Gperating Expenses and Dep. -973 -940 +3.5% -954 +2.0% -1,927 1,867 +3.2%
é | Gross Operating Income 523 505 +3.6% 545 -4.0% 1,068 1,018 +4.9%
} . Provisions -32 -31 +3.2% -31 +3.2% -63 -62 +1.6%
| ‘ Operating Income 491 474 +3.6% 514 -4.5% 1,005 956 +5.1%
i { Non Operating ltlems 1 0 n.s. 0 n.s. 1 0 n.s.
i i Pre-Tax Income 492 474 +3.8% 514 4.3% 1,006 956 +5.2%
} i Income Attributable to AMS -36 -30 +20.0% -41 -12.2% -7 -65 +18.5%
% . Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 456 444 +2.7% 473 -3.6% 929 8™ +4.3%
i |
! J Cost f Income 65.0% 65.1% 0.1 pt 63.6% +1.4 pt 64.3% 64.7% -0.4 pt
{ Allocated Equity (Ebn) 58 5.5 +5.2%
. Pre-Tax ROE 32% 33% -1 pt

Including 100% of French Private Banking for Revenues to Pre-Tax Income line items
@ Revenues: +3.5%/2Q06 (+3.2% at constant scope)

as a delay in the upward adjustment of customer rates
¢ Sharp nse in fees: +9.3 %/2Q06
@ Operating expenses: +3.5%/2Q06 (+2.9% at constant scope)

» Excellent customer base
@ Operating income: +3.6% (+4.1% at constant scope)

French Retail Banking including PEL/CEL effects

} ' @ Cost of risk still very low: 14 bp vs. 15 bp in 2Q06 and 15 bp in 1Q07

o Netinterest margin up 1.6%/1Q07 and down 0.9%/2Q06 due to a high base,
the negative impact of the rise in regulated and short-term interest rates as well

i ! 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07/ 1Q07 2Qo7 / 1HO7 1HO6 1HO7 /
B " Inmilions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
i . Revenues 1,516 1,499 +1.1% 1,526 £.7% 3,042 3,003 +1.3%
I ' Incl. Interest Margin 835 876 -4.7% 829 +0.7% 1,664 1,742 -4.5%
] 5 fnet. Commissions 681 623 +9.3% 697 -2.3% 1,378 1,261 +9.3%
i , Operating Expenses and Dep. -973 -940 +3.5% -954 +2.0% -1,927 -1,867 +3.2%
Gross Operating Income 543 559 -2.9% 572 5.1% 1,115 1,136 -1.8%

. Provisions -32 -3 +3.2% -31 +3.2% -63 -62 +1.6%

j . Operating Income 511 528 -3.2% 541 -5.5% 1,052 1,074 -2.0%
: . Non Operating ltems 1 ] n.s. 0 n.s. 1 ) n.s,
;ﬁ Pre-Tax Incoma 512 528 -3.0% 541 -5.4% 1,053 1,074 -2.0%
3 ' Income Attributable to AMS -36 -30 +20.0% -41 -12.2% -77 -65 +18.5%
. Pro-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 476 498 4.4% 500 -4.8% 976 1,009 -3.3%
é Cost / Income 64.2% 62.7% +1.5 pt 62.5% +1.7pt 63.3% 62.2% +1.1pt
! Allacated Equity (Ebn) 58 55 +5.3%
" Pre-Tax ROE 34% 37% -3 pt

: Including 100% of French Private Banking for Revenues to Pre-Tax Income line items

. @ Net interest margin not representative of French Retail Banking's
i business activity
i ' + Because it is impacted by variations in the PEL/CEL provision
@ PEL/CEL effect: €20mn in 2Q07 compared to €54mn in 2Q06
» Including the volume effect: €6mn vs €13mn in 2Q06




~ Individuals, Professionals, Entrepreneurs
; @ Continued to accelerate the pace of aftracting new customers

« Opened 60,000 new accounts in 2Q07 thanks, in particufar, to new services tailor-made for young people ("TA+K
; entrer’, “Multiplacements Avenir” investment product)

BNP PARIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

i @ Success of the customer fidelity programme thanks to wide variety of products and services and CRM tools

; Corporate Customers

» Success of the Open House event for Entrepreneurs: close to 5,000 projects for 530 million euros in loan applications

: Corporate Finance: fresh rise in business thanks to close relationship with SMEs {1HO7 fees amount to 80% of total fees in

. 2006)

i @ Financing: good sales & marketing drive

3 = investment loans: outstanding +7.8 %f1HO6

, s Factoring: new loans +15%/1H06
\ Structured ptacements done via regional dealing rooms: +103%/1H06
._@_Cross-selling with Private Banking in France: new customers +26%/1H06

Rise in fees' confribution to revenues*

46% in 1HO07 vs. 43.7% in 1H06

B Fees on investment funds and transactions:

|
i .

+15.4%/2Q06

¢ Success in placing two innovative
structured investment funds: Conguistador

o Sharp growth in fees on life-insurance
and mutual funds thanks to substantial

H
!
|
E and Mambo
:
I

: unit-linked insurance products

volumes placed in 2006 and a large part of

@ Fees on other banking transactions: +5.6%/2Q06

business and are more faithful

« More customers who are doing more

£ Fees on investment
funds gad ransactions

[ Feas on olher banking
fransactions

Fees
697
=] =] [ [ 17|
378 409 410
in €mn
1006 2006 306 4006 1007 2007

* Incl. 100% of French Private Banking; excl. PEL/CEL effects

LENDINGS, DEPOSITS AND SAVINGS, FUNDS UNDER MANAGEMENT

Outstandings % Change % Change Aven:age %Change
1 . 2007 1 year 1 quarter; Outstandings 1 Year|
: in billions of euros 2Q07/2Q06) | 2Q07/1Q07, 1H07 1HO7/1HO0G
1 {ILENDINGS ()
| {Total loans 103.1 +8.6% +2.0% 102.1 +8.8%
E individual Customers 55.7 +10.3% +2.7% 549 +10.7%
; incl. Mortgages 48.0 +11.0% +2.9% 47.4 +11.5%
5 Incl. Consumer Lending 76 +5.9% +1.7% 7.6 +5.9%
. |Corporates 443 +7.8% +1.5% 439 +7.8%
i DEPOSITS AND SAVINGS () 85.3 +6.6% +1.9% 84.5 +6.2%
! |Cheque and Current Accounts 35.9 | +6.8% +2.3% 35.5 +6.8%
| |Saving Accounts 37.0 -1.7% -0.7% 37.2 -2.0%
| {Market Rate Deposits 12.3 +41.8% +9.4% 11.8 +40.8%
i (1) Avernge cash outstandings
: % Change % Change
: 30 June 07 30.06.07/ 31.03.07/
‘i in billions of euros 30.06.06 31.12.06
i Funds under management
i tLife insurance 56.5 +15.5% +3.7%
" tMutual fund () 81.9 +16.3% -0.4%

" {2} Thess stalistics do not include funds assats registered in Luxembourg (PARVEST). Source: Eurvperformarnce.

B Powerful sales and marketing drive

H + Loans: sustained growth with greater selectiveness in marigage lending
: = Deposits: new significant contribution from corporates
! e Life insurance asset inflow: markedly outperformed the market, sustained by renewed product and service offering (in line/tH08 vs -

3% for the market)

*Source: FFSA
13
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BNL banca commerciale

2Q07 2Q06 2Q07¢ 1Q07 2Q07 / 1HO7 1HO06 1407 /
In milions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 pro forma 1HO06
Revenues b41 597 +{.4% 638 +0.5% 1,279 1,189 +7.6%
Qperating Expenses and Dep. -426 420 +1.4% 412 +3.4% -838 -828 +1.2%
Gross Operating Income 215 177 +21.5% 226 -4.9% 441 361 +22.2%
Provisions -50 -54 -7.4% -81 -38.3% =131 -138 -5.1%
Operating income 165 123 +34.1% 145 +13.8% 310 223 +39.0%
Non Operating tems -1 -17 -94 1% 0 n.s. -1 -19 94 7%
Pra-Tax Income 164 106 +54.7% 145 +13.1% 309 204 +51.5%
Income Attributable to AMS -1 -2 -50.0% -2 -50.0% -3 4 -25.0%
Pre-Tax Income of Italian Retail Bkg 1863 104 +56.7% 143 +14.0% 306 200 +53.0%
Cost/ Income 66.5% 70.4% -3.9pt 64.6% +1.9 pt 65.5% 69.6% 4.1 pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn) 30 28 +4.1%
Pre-Tax ROE 21% 15% +6 pt
Including 100% of Private Banking in ltaly for the line items from Revenues fo Pre-tax Income
' & Netinterest margin: + 9.6%/2Q06
¢ Increase of margins on individual customers deposits
B Fees: +4.4%/2Q06
e Mostly in the corporate segment (banking fees and factoring)
B Moderate rise in operating expenses and depreciation: +1.4%/2Q06
o Synergies effect: marginal costs -€4mn; cost synergies: €13mn
J m Cost of risk: 44 bp vs 46 bp in 2Q06
@ Pre-tax income: +56.7%/2Q06
« Significant improvement of pre-tax ROE
_LENDINGS, DEPOSITS:AND SAVINGS, FUNDS UNDER MANAGEMENT
Outstandings % Change || % Change Averaqe %Change
2Qo7 1 year 1 quarter Outstandings 1 Year
A 2Q07/2Q06 | | 2Q07/1Q07 1HO7 1HO7/1HO6
in billions of euros
LENDINGS (1)
Total loans 51.7 +4.4% +1.6% 513 +4.1%
Individual Customers 23.5 +6.1% +1.3% 233 +6.8%
Inci. Mortgages 16.9 +7.4% +1.6% 16.8 +8.8%
Corporates 28.2 +3.0% +1.8% 28.0 +1.8%
DEPOSITS AND SAVINGS (1) 322 +3.6% +1.3% 320 +4.3%
Individuai Customers 206 +2.8% 0.2% 2086 +4.1%
Corporates 11.6 +4.9% +4.3% 113 +4.7%
(1) Average volumes
% Change % Change
30 June 07 30.06.07/ 30.06.07/
in biltions of euros 30.06.06 31.03.07
Funds under management
Mutual funds 11.5 -15.8% -5.0%
Life insurance 101 +10.9% -1.9%

" @ Growth in individual customers lending driven by volume increase of mortgages
- @ Corporate lending: pick-up in business

- @ Deposits growth :

« [ndividual customers: slow down due to switches into short-term Italian govermment bonds (BOT), following the rise in

shori-term interest rates
+ Corporate customers : confirmation of good sales and marketing drive
B Mutual funds (excluding Parvest and Life-Insurance): slow down in net asset outflows in 2Q07
» General trend of households moving into Italian T-Bonds
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INDIVIDUALS

|

Sustained sales and marketing drive
« Accelerated product offering restyling (Mutuo Revolution, Prestito Revolution)
: Success of AMS products
! » Credit Protection Insurance: volume +82%/1Q07
' Revitalisation of the entrepreneur and professionals market segment
» ML term lending: + 3%/1Q07
» Deposits: +7%/1Q07
tmproved marketing effectiveness
’ + New cuslomer segmentation
i o Lowered threshald to access private banking

CORPORATE ’

‘ S,
& Public bodies and local authorities:
« Strengthening of the sales teams
+ Accelerated growth: shori-term deposits +9.1%/1Q07

[
| @ Corporate customers: 97 structured finance mandates
f
[

Structured finance
mandates signed

signed in $HQ7 (of which 67 implemented)

B First commercial success with CIB
e 15 structured finance mandates signed (of which 2
implemented)

@ 5 trade centres opened
* Rome, Milan, Florence, Bologna, Naples

39
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INTERNATIONAL RETAIL BANKING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES

; 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07/ 1Q07 2Q07 / 1HoO7 1HO6 1HO7 /
"~ in miflions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
' Revenues 1,996 1,825 +9.4% 1,919 +4.0% 3,915 3,59 +9.0%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,150 -1,017 +13.1% -1,098 +4.7% -2,248 -2,013 +11.7%
Gross Operating Income 846 808 +4.7% 821 +3.0% 1,667 1,578 +5.6%
Provisions -240 -185 +29.7% -202 +18.8% -442 -338 +30.8%
Operating Income 606 623 -2.7% 619 -2.1% 1,225 1,240 -1.2%
Associated Companies 22 24 -8.3% 19 +15.8% 41 44 -5.8%
Other Non Operating ltems 8 0 n.s. 1 n.s. 9 38 -76.3%
Pre-Tax Income 636 647 -1.7% 639 -0.5% 1,275 1,322 -3.6%
" Cost/ Income 57 6% 55.7% +1.9 pt 57.2% +0.4 pt 57.4% 56.1% +1.3 pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn) 7.8 7.0 +11.4%
' Pre-Tax ROE 33% 38% -5 pt
N M Scope and exchange rate effects
»  Full integration of UkrSibbank
+ USDIEUR: 6.6% 2Q07/2Q06
@ Atconstant scope and exchange rates/2Q06
+ Revenues: +8.7%
* Operating expenses: +9.5%
s GOl +7.8%
o Cost of risk: +20%
*  Pre-tax income: +4.4%
BANCWEST
2Qo07 2Q06 2Q07/ 1Q07 2Qo7/ 1HO7. 1HO06 1HO7 /
in millions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
Revenues 493 549 -10.2% 511 -3.5% 1,004 1,126 -10.8%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -261 -274 -4.7% -268 -2.6% -529 -567 -6.7%
Gross Operating Income 232 275 -15.6% 243 4.5% 475 559 -15.0%
Provisions -22 -12 n.s. -23 -4.3% -45 21 ns.
Operating income 210 263 -20.2% 220 -4.5% 430 538 -20.1%
Associated Companies 0 0 n.s. 0 n.s. 0 0 n.s.
" Other Non Operating llems 6 0 n.s. 0 n.s. 6 0 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 216 263 -17.9% 220 -1.8% 436 538 “19.0%
Cost/ Income 52.9% 49.9% +3.0 pt 52.4% +0.5 pt 52.7%  50.4% +2.3 pt
Allocated Equity (Ebn} 25 2.6 -6.3%
- Pre-Tax ROE 35% 41% -6 pt

B At constant scope and exchange rates/2Q06

# Revenues; -4.3%; negative effect of the inversion of the yield curves on net interest
margins; -24 bpf2Q06 at 3.11%
« Operating expenses: +1.6%
B Moderate cost of risk: 23 bp/risk weighted assels in 2Q07

e Up compared to the very low level in 2Q06 {13 bp)

e Siable compared to 1Q07 (24bp)

@ Good sales & marketing drive and increased cross-sefling

* Fees: +3.9%/2Q06
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{US GAAF)
2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 1Q07 2Q07
{in bilfions of USD) 12Q06 1Q07
Total Assets 70.7 66.7 +5.9% 68.7 +2.9%
"|Loans and Leases 46.8 44 4 +5.4% 46.1 +1.5%
' |Deposits 431 43.6 -1.1% 43.7 -1.5%
30.06.07}|30.06.06 30.06.07 |{31.03.07 30.06.07
/ 30.06.06 {31.03.07
" |Non Performing Assets o 0 o A
f ILoans and foreclosed properties 0.54% |} 0.46% +8bp 0.57% 3bp
2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 1Q07 2Q07
12Q06 11Qo07

 {Net Interest Margin

i| 3.41% il 3.35%

24bp || 3.21% -10bp |

;@ Good progress in loans outstandings
@ Deposits down due to the swilch to mutual funds as the rate rose

GOOD QUALITY OF THE REAL ESTATE PORTFOLIO

é B Exposure to the real estale market limited to §2%
« of the loan portfolio compared to 62% for the competition

Loan portfolio as at 30/06/07

Consumer
01Mortgage Lending

Corporate Real Estate
@ Commercial & Industrial

. @ Commercial real estate: 25% of the portfolio
; « Half comes from loans made to owner-occupiers
o Less than 2% are rated substandard by the bank

» Negligible contribution to BancWest's cost of risk
! @ Mortgage lending to individual: 27% of the portfolio

« Porifotio diversified over 20 states including California

‘ 39% and Hawaii 15%

e Marginal share of loans made to sub prime customers
$155mn/ total mortgages granted to individuals $12.9bn

as at 30.06.07

s No prime porifolio deterioration reported
Investment portfolio: comprising only 2% of subprime

morigages

Segmentation of mortgages granted to
individuals

r

FICO Scores

] Superprime

49% 3 Prime
Subprime
99%
50% ]
58%
98%
|
\ 1% 2% 1
First Mortgage Home Equity

Loans and Lines
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EMERGING RETAIL BANKING
! 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 / 1Q07 2Qo7 ¢/ 1HO7 1HO6 1HO7 /
* in millions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1HO0G
Revenues N 221 +54.3% 305 +11.8% 646 430 +50.2%
Operating Expenses and Dep. =221 -143 +54.5% -205 +7.8% -426 -281 +51.6%
+ Gross Operating income 120 78 +53.3% 100 +20.0% 220 149 +47.7%
" Provisions -16 10 +60.0% 11 +455% 27 13 +107.7%
Operating Income 104 68 +52.9% 89 +16.9% 193 136 +41.9%
~ Non Qperating ltems 2 3 -33.3% 4 -50.0% 6 3 +100.0%
. Pre-Tax Income 106 kA +49.3% 93 +14.0% 199 139 +43.2%
' Cost/Income 64.8% 64.7% +0.1 pt 67.2% -2.4 pt 65.9% 65.3% +0.6 pt
. Allocated Equity (Ebn) 1.0 0.7 +53.1%
' Pre-Tax ROE 40% 42% -2 pt
|
@ At constant scope and exchange rates/2Q06
* Revenues: +35.9%
»  Operating expenses: +27.5%
o GO +52.4%
¢ Pre-tax income; +70.5%
@ Very sharp rise in revenues: +54.3%/2Q06
»  Scope effect; full integration of UkrSibbank
« Conlinued organic growth
» 45 branches opened in 2Q07
B Cost of risk: -€16mn in 2007 compared to -€10mn in 2Q06
s Scope effect related to the integration of UkrSibbank: -€8mn
CETELEM
: 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 / 1Q07 2Q07 ¢/ 1HO?7 1HO6 1HO7 /
In mitiions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
Revenues 757 680 +11.3% 714 +6.0% 1,471 1,319 +11.5%
* Qperating Expenses and Dep. 424 -375 +13.1% -393 +7.9% -817 -728 +12.2%
. Gross Operating Income 333 305 +9.2% 321 +3.7% 654 591 +10.7%
¢ Provisions =177 -150 +18.0% -151 +17.2% -328 -281 +16.7%
' Operating Income 156 155 +0.6% 170 -8.2% 326 310 +5.2%
Assaciated Companies 23 19 +21.1% 17 +35.3% 40 37 +8.1%
Other Non Operating llems 0 -1 n.s. 0 n.s. 0 38 n.s.
: Pre-Tax income 179 173 +3.5% 187 -4.3% 366 383 4.4%
" ‘Cost/ Income 56.0% 55.1% +0.9 pt 55.0% +1.0 pt 55.5% 56.2% +0.3 pt
! Allocated Equity {Ebn) 2.1 18  +15.4%
Pre-Tax ROE 35% 42% -7 pt

B Al constant scope and exchange rates/2Q06: positive 0.4 pt jaws effect thanks to
a continuous effort to control operating expenses
¢ Revenues: +9.9% (+15.7% outside France}
« Despite substantial pressure on margins in the Euro zone in a context of rising interest
rates
¢ Operafing expenses: +9.5% ; GOI: +10.4% ; Pre-tax income: +5.5%
m Cost of risk at 222 bp of risk weighted assets vs 221 bp in 2Q06 and 197 bpin
1Q07
* France; stable cost of risk

» Quiside France: increase in cost of risk related to the growth in ouistandings in
emerging markels

e Continued business development investments in high-potential countries
¢ A number of new operations got startec including in Algeria, Mexico and China
weighing on the operating income
*  Acquisition of Banco BGN in Brazil announced in July 2007
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EQUIPMENT SOLUTIONS, UCB

BNP PaRIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

2Qo7 2Q06 2Q07 / 1Q07 2Q07 / 1HO7 1HO6 1HO7 /

In millions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1HO6
Revenues 405 375 +8.0% 389 +4.1% 794 716 +10.9%
Operating Expenses and Dep. =244 -225 +8.4% -232 +5.2% -476 437 +8.9%
Gross Operating Income 161 150 +7.3% 157 +2.5% 318 279 +14.0%
Provisions -25 -13 +02.3% -7 +47.1% 42 -23 +82.6%
Operating Income 136 137 -0.7% 140 -2.9% 276 256 +7.8%
Associated Companies -2 2 n.s. -2 +0.0% -4 4 n.s.

" Qther Non Operating ltems 1 1 +0.0% 1 +0.0% 2 2 +0.0%
" Pre-Tax Income 135 140 -3.6% 139 -2.9% 274 262 +4.6%
Cost/ Income 60.2% 60.0% +0.2 pt 58.6% +0.6 pt 59.9%  61.0% -1.1pt

" Allocated Equity {Ebn) 2.2 1.9 +18%
Pre-Tax ROE 25% 28% -3 pt

‘ At constant scope and exchange rates/2Q06
¢ Revenues: +6.6%
! o Operating expenses: +5.3%
‘ o GOI+85%
e Pre-tax income: +1.3%
‘ @ Cost of risk up compared to a very low level in 2Q06
m UCB

=

]
FINANCIAL SERVICES — MANAGED OUTSTANDINGS

o Tie-up under way with Cetelem in & *Personal Finance” business line

s Partnership agreement in Turkey with TEB and in India with Sundaram Finance
Equipment Solutions

+ BPLG: equipment financing parinership agreement in India with SREI

_ %Change %Change
Jun-07 Jun-06 1 year Mar-07 | 1 quarter
In billions of euros / June 06 ! March 07
CETELEM 57.7 48.0 +20.3% 55.3 +4.4%
France (1), incl, 33.2 279 +18.9% 31.8 +4.1%
Cetelem France (2} 16.7 14.7 +13.4% 16.4 +1.4%
Laser Cofinoga 8.8 7.8 +13.5% 8.5 +3.7%
Partnerships and parent company's outstandings 7.6 5.4 +41.6% 6.9 +11.2%
Quiside France 246 201 +22.2% 234 +4.8%
BNP Paribas Lease Group MT (3} 215 15.5 +38.3% 20.7 +3.6%
France 10.6 10.7 -1.4% 10.5 +0.9%
Europe (excluding France} 109 4.8 n.s. 10.2 +6.2%
uce i5.2 30.6 +15.0% 337 +4.4%
France (1} 16.8 16.1 +4.5% 16.4 +2.4%
Europe (excluding France) 18.4 146 +26.5% 17.3 +6.3%
Long Term Leasing with Services 6.9 6.4 +6.9% 6.8 +1.5%
France 2.2 21 +6.3% 2.2 -0.7%
Europe {excluding France) 47 4.3 +7.2% 4.5 +2.6%
ARVAL (in thousands)
Financed vehicles 522 484 +7.9% 512 +1.9%
" [included in total managed vehicles 615 603 +2.1% 615 +0.1%

(1) Transfer from UCB France to Cetelem France (debt consolidation activity): 0.9 Md€ as at 31.12.06
{2) Cetelem France, excl. debt consolidation activity: +6.8%/June 08
- {3) Consolidation of Locafit oulstandings (Leasing subsidiary of BNL): €5.0bn as a131.12.06




ASSET MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES

BNP PARIBAS - RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

: 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 / 1Q07 2Q07/ 1HO7 1HO06 1HO7 /
. In millions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
' Revenues 1,373 1,126 +21.9% 1,267 +8.4% 2,640 2,165 +21.9%
. Operaling Expenses and Dep. -B14 -685 +18.8% -780 +4.4% -1,594 -1,327 +20.1%
Gross Operating Income 559 441 +26.8% 487 +14.8% 1,046 838 +24.8%
Provisions 0 0 n.s. -2 n.s. -2 7 n.s.
Operating Income . 559 441 +26.8% 485 +15.3% 1,044 845 +23.6%
Associated Companies 11 8 +37.5% 7 +57.1% 18 7 n.s.

| Other Non Operating ltems 5 1 n.s. 0 n.s. 5 -1 n.s.

I Pre-Tax Income 575 450 +21.8% 492 +16.9% 1,067 851 +25.4%

I Cost/ Income 59.3% 60.8% -1.5 pt 61.6% -2.3 pt 60.4% 61.3% -0.9 pt

. Allocated Equity (Ebn) 52 4.5 +16.7%

| Pre-Tax ROE 41% 38% +3 pt

T T W At constant scope and exchange rates/2Q06
+ Revenues: +19.7%
& Qperating expenses ; +14.0%
« Positive jaws effect of 5.7 pt
A High profitability, up sharply
& Pre-tax income: +27.8%/2Q06
* Pre-tax ROE: 41% in 1HO7 (+3 pt/1H08)

ACTIVITY

! 30J 06 30) 071/ 30J 07

! uhe une une

30June 07 | | oo torma | | 30Juneos | | 31 MArhO7 1 54 March 07

i [Assets under management {in €bn} 596.1 504.5 18.2% 567.5 5.0%

! Asset management 289.7 2355 23.0% 2776 4.4%

. Private Banking and Cortal Consors 189.8 156.8 21.0% 175.5 8.1%
Insurance 108.5 104.5 3.8% 106.4 2.0%

i Real Estate Services 8.1 7.7 5.5% 8.0 1.3%

2q07 2Q06 2Q07/2Q06 1007 2Q07/1Q07
pro forma

' [Netasset inflows (in €bn) 8.3 105 A1.2% 15.0 37.7%

. Asset management 2.5 5.1 -51.7% 8.7 -71.5%
Private Banking and Cortal Consors 55 38 40.5% 35 56.5%
Insurance 1.3 1.4 -7.8% 2.8 -54.8%

30 June 06 30 June 07/ 30 June 07/
30 June 07 pro forma 30 June 06 31 March 07 31 March 07

. 1Securities Services

‘ Assets under custody (in €bn) 3.963 3,250 +21.9% 3,660 +8.3%
Assets under admi,istratio (in €bn) 825.3 512.1 +61.1% 706.2 +16.9%

2Qo7 2Q06 2Q07/2Q06 1Q07 2Q0711Q07
Number of transactions (in thousands) 10910 J [ 8371 | [ +303% | t 10032 || +88% |

@  Strong sales and marketing drive, based on the comprehensive product and service offering of all the business lines
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BNP PARIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

_ASSET MANAGEMENT - BREAKDOWN OF AUM
31/12/06

Bonds
25%

Money Market
23%

Alternative,

30/06/07

Bonds
20%

Money Market
24%

Alternative,

eqfty structured and Equity structured
2% Index-based 22% and Index-based
> T 15% 16%
D'Vari'ﬁEd Diversified
16% 18%
€251.4bn €289.7bn

WEALTH AND ASSET MANAGEMENT

2Q07 2Q06 2Q07/ 1Q07 2Q07/ 1HO07 1HO6 1HO7 ¢/
In millions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
Revenues 715 561 +27.5% 653 +9.5% 1,368 1,081 +26.5%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -442 -362 +22.1% -429 +3.0% -871 -709 +22.8%
Gross Operating Income 273 199 +37.2% 224 +21.9% 497 372 +33.6%
Provisions 0 -1 n.s. -1 n.s. -1 1 n.s.
Operating income 273 198 +37.9% 223 +22.4% 496 373 +33.0%
Associated Companies 0 0 n.s. 5 n.s. 5 -1 n.s.
Other Non Operating ltems 5 1 n.s. 0 n.s. 5 2 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 278 199 +39.7% 228 +21.9% 506 374 +35.3%
Cost{ income 61.8% 64.5% -2.7 pt 65.7% -3.9 pt 63.7% 65.6% -1.9pt
Allocated Equity {(Ebn) 1.6 1.3 +22.7%
Pre-Tax ROE 63% 57% +6 pt

! .

» Corporate Real Estate Services: +26.8%"/2Q06

e Asia Private Banking: +46%/2Q06
@Very good operating performance: jaws effect of 5.4 pt

! &Very sharp rise in profitability

» Pre-lax income: +39.7%/2Q06

mRemarkable new asset inflow drive in Private Banking: €4.8bn in 2Q06 (13.1% of
annualised outstandings)

o From the Middle East and Asia particularly
mRevenues continued fast-paced growth: +27.5%/2Q06
Asset Management: +28.2%"/2Q06

*At constant scope und exchange rates
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BNP PARIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

INSURANCE
! 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07/ 1Q07 2Q07/ 1HO7 1H06 1HO7 /
In millions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1H06
Revenues 356 323 +10.2% 353 +0.8% 709 633 +12.0%
, Operating Expenses and Dep. -161 -147 +9.5% -159 +1.3% -320 -287 +11.5%
* Gross Operating Income 195 176 +10.8% 194 +0.5% 389 346 +12.4%
! Provisions 0 1 n.s. -1 n.s. -1 6 n.s.
{ Operating Income 195 177 +10.2% 193 +1.0% 388 352 +10.2%
i Associated Companies 1" 8 +37.5% 2 n.s. 13 8 +62.5%
i Other Non Operating ltems 0 -1 n.s. 0 n.s. 0 -4 n.s.
Pre-Tax Income 206 184 +12.0% 195 +5.6% 401 356 +12.6%
! Cost/ Income 45.2% 45.5% -0.3 pt 45.0% +0.2 pt 45.1% 45.3% -0.2 pt
| Allocated Equity (Ebn) 3.0 2.6 +15.1%
| Pre-Tax ROE 27% 27% +0 pt
e e
‘ @ France: maintained high gross asset inflows (€2.7bn) despite a high reference
period in 2Q06
= Qver 1H07, gained 0.5 pt of market share to reach 8.1%" (vs.7.6% in
2006)
: » Share of unitlinked insurance products in 1HQ7 at 44% of life-insurance
‘ sales vs 27% for the market
® Inlernational: very sharp rise in gross asset inflows at €1.9bn (+30%/2Q06)
» Including €1.3bn in savings (+47%/2Q08}, in particular thanks to the UK
{+224%), South Korea {+125%) and Taiwan {+56%)
, @ Operaling expenses: +9.5% fo support organic growth and interational
expansion
@ Started up business in Croatia in July
*Source FFSA
_SECURITIES SERVICES
? 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 / 1Q07 2Q07 / 1HO7 1H06 1HO7 /
{ In miliions of euros 2Q06 1Q07 1HO8
| Revenues 302 242 +24.8% 261 +15.7% 563 451 +24.8%
. Operating Expenses and Dep. =211 -176 +19.9% -192 +9.9% 403 -331 +21.8%
I' Gross Operating Income 91 66 +37.9% 69 +31.9% 160 120 +33.3%
i Provisions 0 0 n.s. 0 n.s. o 0 n.s.
| Operating Income th 66 +37.9% 69 +31.9% 160 120 n.s.
| Non Operating ltems 0 1 n.s. 0 n.s. 0 1 n.s.
| Pre-Tax Income 9 67 +35.8% 69 +31.9% 160 121 +32.2%
" Cost/ Income 69.9% 72.7% -2.8 pt 73.6% -3.7 pt 71.6% 73.4% -1.8 pt
i Allocated Equity (Ebn) 0.6 05 +11.0%
1 Pre-Tax RQOE 53% 44% +9 pt

m Continued the excellent sales and marketing drive winning many mandates from
the institutional investor segment i

@ Very strong growth in volumes: particutanly in assets under administration

+61%/2Q06 and in transactions +30%/2Q06
B RBSI| Securities Services and ExelBank acquisitions finalised with consolidation

scheduled in 2H07

e Improved operating efficiency: 4.9 pt jaws effect

@ Strong rise in profitability
Pre-tax income: +35.8%
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BNP PARIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JuNE 2007

'CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING

2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 ¢/ 1Q07 2Q07 1 1HO7 1HO6 1HOT |

In mitlions of euros 2006 1Q07 1H06
Revenues 2,479 1,999 +24.0% 2,396 +3.5% 4,875 4,281 +13.9%
Qperating Expenses and Dep. -1,365 -1,180 +15.7% -1,2M +7.4% -2,636 -2,424 +8.7%
Gross Operating income 1,114 819 +36.0% 1,125 -1.0% 2,239 1,857 +20.6%
Provisions 58 125 -52.8% 56 +5.4% 115 143 -19.6%
Operating Income 1,173 944 +24.2% 1,181 -0.7% 2,354 2,000 +17.7%
Associated Companies 3 1 n.s. 6 -50.0% 2] 2 n.s.
Other Non Operating Hems 68 29 ns. 4 n.s. 72 36 +100.0%
Pre-Tax Income 1,244 974 +27. 7% 1,191 +4.5% 2,435 2,038 +19.5%
Cost/ Income 55.1% 59.0% -39pt 53.0% +2.1pt 54.1% 56.6% -25pt
Allotated Equity (Ebn) i1.1 99 +12.6%
- Pre-Tax ROE 44% 41% +3 pt

Revenues: +24.0%/2Q08, +3.5% better than the previous record in 1Q07
« Very robust customer business (customer revenues +18.6%)
Operating expenses: +15.7%
» Continued to sirengthen the front office staff
s Growth in variable compensation
Cost/income ratio still low at 55.1%
Continued to optimise the capilal used
» Fresh rise in the pre-tax ROE at 44% in 1H07

B

ADVISORY AND CAPITAL MARKETS

' 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07 ¢/ 1Q07 2Q07/ 1HO07 1HO6 1HO7 /
- In millions of ewrog 2Q06 1207 1406
' Revenues 1,764 1,332 +32.4% 1,672 +5.5% 3,438 2,955 +16.3%
Indl. Equity and Advisory 826 647 +27.7% 814 +1.5% 1,640 1,408 +16.5%

Inc!. Fixed income 938 685 +36.9% 857 +9.5% 1,796 1,547 +16.1%

Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,064 -898 +18.5% -981 +8.5% -2,045 -1,872 +9.2%

. Gross Operating Income 700 434 +61.3% 691 +1.3% 1,391 1,083 +28.4%
Provisions 0 0 n.s. 0 n.s. 0 0 n.s.

' Qperating Income 700 434 +61.3% 691 +1.3% 1,391 1,083 +28.4%
+ Associated Companies 3 1 n.s. 6 -50.0% 9 2 n.s.
« Other Non Operating Items 19 29 -34.5% 4 n.s. 23 36 -36.1%
Pre-Tax Income 722 464 +55.6% 701 +3.0% 1,423 1,121 +26.9%
Cost/ Income 60.3% 67.4% TApt 58.7% +1.6p 59.5% 63.4% -39pt
Allocated Equity {Ebn) 4.2 37 +14.1%

. Pre-TaxROE 68% 61% +7 pt

e e e e - v

Revenues: + 32.4%/2Q06

» Sharp rise in customer revenues in ali regions (+29%/2Q06)
Operating expenses: +18.5%/2Q06

¢ Front office staff +5%/31.12.06

¢ Rise in variable compensation
Pre-tax income: +55.6%/2Q06
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BNP PARIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007
VAR (1 DAY —99%) BY TYPE OF RISK
Average
quarterly 2T 54 34 31 40 26 21 21 25 25 23 23 20 21 25 23 39
! VaR »
. [ Commaodities
I in €mn
' £ Change & athers
T Equities
1 nterest rate
) - Crédit
T Netling
—— Quarerdy averaga
VaR
38 22 22 25 28 27 19_19 36 25 28 16 19 21 20 25 52 Bar chart: data from the
g e o 6 o 6 © e e & & e o & o e o last market trading day
' &£ &8 ¥ 3 & &8 ¢ @8 &§ &8 ¥ 58 & 8 » 8 8 of the period
' 8 8 8 8 & & & & 8 8 & & 8 8 &5 &4 8
i 2 ] Increased VaR
i o Rapid business growth, especially in equity derivatives
i o Enhanced method: added equity correlation risk factors
a Daily P8L very stable despite market turbulences
s Qnly 4 loosing days in 1HO7 (17 for all of 2006)
= No loosing week in 1HO7 (1 for all of 2006}
'FINANCING BUSINESSES
5 2Q07 2Q06 2Q07/ 1Q07 2Qo07/ 1HO7 1H06 1HO7/
In millions of euros 2006 1Q07 1HO6
Revenues 715 667 +7.2% 724 -1.2% 1,439 1,326 +8.5%
Operating Expenses and Dep. -301 -282 +6.7% -290 +3.8% -591 -552 +7.1%
. Gross Operating Income 414 385 +7.5% 434 -4.6% 848 774 +9.6%
" Provisions 59 125 -52.8% 56 +5.4% 115 143 -19.6%
; Operating Income 473 510 -1.3% 490 -3.5% 963 917 +5.0%
- Non Operating ltems 49 0 n.s. 0 n.s. 49 0 n.s.
" Pre-Tax Income 522 510 +2.4% 490 +6.5% 1,042 917  +10.4%
' Cost/ Income 42.1% 42.3% -0.2 pt 40.1% +2.0 pt 41.1% 41.6% -0.5pt
* Mlocated Equity (Ebn) 6.9 6.2 +11,8% !
© Pre.-Tax ROE 29% 30% -1 pt
B Regular revenue growth (+7.2%) Pre-Tax Income*
a Operating expenses and depreciation: +6.7%
‘ » Trend towards specialised financing
" o Further provision write-backs
e Still very low level of new provision, including for LBOs 510 490 522
o Less write-backs than in 2006 439 460
. . . 407
a One off non operating capital gains of €49mn
@ Pre-tax income: +2.4% compared fo a very high D
in€mn

1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07

* BNL business o CIB integrated from 2006
24



CIB: RANKINGS

@  Advisory and Capital Markets
» Equiy Derivatives House of the Year 2007 (Risk Awards, Jan 07 and FOW, June 07)
o Structured Products House of the Year 2007 (Euromoney, July 07} for the second consecutive year
o Best Equity-linked MTN House and Best Fund-inked MTN House (Euroweek, May 07)
» #3 inferest Rate and FX Derivatives Denominated in Eurcs, Doflars and Yen for local currency products (Asiamoney structured products poll, May 07)

« #14 M&A Announced Deals worldwide (Dealogic, 1HO7)

@  Financing Businesses

BNP PARIBAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

« Best Structured Commodity Bank (Trade Finance Magazine, June 07}
« Best Trade Bank in OilEnergy and Most Innovative Bank in Trade (Trade & Forfailing Review, July 07)
o #1 Global Mandated Lead Arranger - Project Finance {Thomson, by valume, 1HO7)

o #2 Bookrunner and MLA in EMEA - Structured Finance (Thomsen, by volume, 1HO?)

G >

14 A

e = ASIALLONEY
Yy’ %m&s -

TRADEFINANCE  TRADRECRRATING ~ Tmiomson

Risk Weighted Assets - CIB
{beginning of pariod)

¢ m €bn

CIB: RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS BY TYPE OF RISK

O Marke! Risk
0O Counterparty Risk

O Credit Risk - Specialised Financi

ng

3 380/ 2 Q06

1 9Y454/2606

> RYALE52Q06)

[ Gredit Risk - Plain Yanilla 180.9

166.1 165.6 166.4 1;’3:; 94
123 124 109

60.8
53.5 55'3 54_3 57.0
66.4 68.2 703 726 79.3
8 287 304 317 34
2Q06 3006 006 s o

_FINANCING BUSINESSES: AVERAGE RISK WEIGHTED ASSETS

‘ Sustained growth in grass risk weighted assets: +9.0%/1H06
» Development of specialised finance

® Partly offset by protection bought in 2006

» Not very sensitive to spreads because essentially done in

the form of securitisation

*Pro forma including BNL's business operations transfered to CIB

Average Risk Welghted Assets
Financing Business Line

m impact of protection bought
:] Average net weighted assats

1201 @W 1309
g 2.6
104.5 W 109.3
in €bn
1HOG* 1H07
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BNP PARIBAS - RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

A SOLID FINANCIAL STRUCTURE

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In bilions of euros [ 30-Jun07 | [ 31-Dec06 | | 30-Jun-0§

Shareholders’ equity Group share, not re-evaluated (a) 43.0 ar2 36.5

Valuation Reserve 4.5 5.0 az
Including BNP Paribas Capital 2.1 2.2 1.7

Total Capital ratio 10.2% 10.5% 10.7%

Tier One Ratio {b) 7.2% 7.4% 7.6%

. (a) Excluding undated participating subordinated notes and after estimated distribution.
{b} On eslimated risk weighted assets, respectively of €543.6bn as at 30.08.07, €478 5bn as at 31.(433.07 and €465.2bn as at 31.12.06.

_NUMBER OF SHARES
(‘ in millions 30 June 2007 30 June 2006
! Number of Shares {end of period) 932.9 924.6
Number of Shares excluding Treasury Shares (end of period) 892.0 9105
+ Average Number of Shares Quistanding excluding Treasury Shares 901.3 B71.7
_EARNINGS PER SHARE
' In euros 1H07 1HO6
Eamings Per Share (EPS) 5.22 443
Lo w - . P— - .
BOOK VALUE PER SHARE _
¢ In euros 30/06/2007 30/06/2006
. Book Value Per Share excl. Treasury Shares 50.9 458
of which sharehoiders' equily not re-evaluated 459 a7
_ COVERAGE RATIO
in billions of euros 31-Dec-06 31-Dec-05
| Doubtful loans and commitments {1) 13.7 15.3
Provisions 12.7 13.8
~ Coverage ratio 93% 90%
(1) Gross doubtfu! loans, balance sheet and off-balance sheet
RATINGS _
S&P AA+ Stable Outlook Upgraded on 10 July 2007
Fitch AA Stable Qutiook Reaffirmed on 16 May 2007
Moody's Aat Stable Outlook Upgraded on 23 May 2007

26




BNP PARIEAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

BREAK-DOWN OF COMMITMENTS BY INDUSTRY

Gross outstandings + off balance sheet commitments, unweighted = €763bn as at 30.06.97

Chemicals
T

Household appliances
Automotive %

. Foad
X URilities (Electricity, Gas, Water, atc) % Insurance %
‘ %
3%
Transpartation
) %
!

Cammunication Sarvices
%

Canstructicn

%
Retaders
2%
Energy
4%
C

apital goods

\

Finance, Soversign, Local gvt

B%
I
) Hotels, Tounsm, Leisure
. ™
RealEstate
' %
'
t
1 Healthcare & Pharmaceuticals
' T
Private individuals and self-employed .

% \
mmm/ \ T“h;;bw
Mining

BREAK-DOWN OF COMMITMENTS BY REGION

Gross outstandings + off balance sheet commitments, unweighted = 763 Md€ au 30.06.07

S Japan Africa &Middle
! 19, T East
| taly 3% North America
| 13% 13%
l Bancwest
: — 6%
‘ Latin America

— 3%
i France
‘ 3% Asia-Pacific
| \(excl. Japan)
‘ Other European 4%

\ Union +
Switzerland
22%
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QUARTERLY SERIES

BNP PARIEAS — RESULTS AS AT 30 Jung 2007

in milfions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
© GROUP
Revenues 6,817 7,245 6,829 7,052 8,213 8,214
Operating Expenses and Oep. -3,862 -4,288 4,261 -4,654 4,586 -4,848
Gross Operating income 2,955 2,957 2,568 2,398 3,627 3,366
Provisions -116 -121 -264 -282 -260 -258
Operating Income 2,839 2,836 2,304 2,116 3,367 3,108
¢ Associated Comparies 62 59 118 54 127 90
Other Non Operating Items 35 .2 4 145 1 59
{ Pre-Tax Income 2,936 2,893 2,426 2,315 3,495 3,257
| Tax Expense -806 -837 -638 -481 -854 -874
Minority Interests =117 -155 -113 -115 -134 -1n
Net Incame, Group Share 2,013 1,901 1,675 1,719 2,507 2,282
¢ In milions of euros 1006 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
FRENCH RETAIL BANKING {including 100% of Private Banking in France)
Revenues 1,504 1,499 1,439 1,408 1,526 1,516
Incd, interest Margin 8686 876 847 791 829 835
Incl. Commissions 638 623 592 617 697 681
Operating Expenses and Dep. -927 <940 -972 -972 -954 -973
Gross Operating Income 577 559 467 436 §72 543
Provisions -31 -31 -35 -56 -31 -32
Operating Income 546 528 432 380 S41 511
Non Cperating ltems 0 ] 0 1 0 1
Pre-Tax Income 546 528 432 381 541 512
Income Attributable to AMS -35 -30 -24 -28 41 -36
Pre-Tax Income of Franch Retail Bkg 511 498 408 353 500 476

FRENCH RETAIL BANKING (including 100% of Private Banking in France) - Excl. PELICEL EFFECT

Revenues 1,440 1,445 1,401
Incl. Interest Margin 802 822 809
Incl, Commissions 638 623 592
. Operating Expenses and Dep. -927 -940 972
. Gross Operating Income 513 505 429
Provisions -3 =31 -35
Operating Income 482 474 394
Non Operating ltems 0 0 0
Pre-Tax Income 482 474 3394
i Income Attributable to AMS -35 -3¢ -24
' Pre-Tax Income of French Retail Bkg 447 444 370
FRENCH RETAIL BANKING {(including 2/3 of Private Banking in France)
Revenues 1,444 1,444 1,390
Cperating Expenses and Dep. -802 -915 -947
Gross Operating Income 542 529 443
Provisions -3 -3 -35
Operating Income 511 498 408
Non Operating liems 0 0 0
Pra-Tax Income 511 498 408

1,385 1,499 1,496
768 802 815
617 697 681

-972 -954 973
413 545 523
-56 - -32
357 514 491
1 e 1
358 514 492
-28 -41 -36
330 473 456
1,355 1,459 1,450
-947 -927 -943
408 532 507
-56 -32 -31
352 500 476
1 V] 0

353 500 476
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BNP PARIBAS ~ RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

in mithons of euros 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
BRL banca commerciale (BPIE al 300 o)
Revenues 597 633 651 638 641
+ Operating Expenses and Dep. -420 -437 -481 412 -426
Gross Operating Income 177 196 170 226 215
Provisions -54 -89 -9 -81 -50
Operating Income 123 107 79 145 165
" Non Operating ltems -17 1 8 v -1
Pre-Tax Income 106 108 85 145 164
income Attributable to AMS -2 -1 -1 -2 -1
Pra-Tax Income of Italian Reatil Banking 104 107 84 143 163
BNL banca commerciale {PBIt at 2/3)
Revenues 590 627 644 631 636
Operating Expenses and Dep. -415 -432 -475 407 -422
Gross Operating Income 175 195 169 224 214
Provisions -54 -89 -91 -81 -50
Operating Income 121 106 78 143 164
Non Operating ftems -17 1 6 0 -1
Pre-Tax Income 104 107 84 143 163
In miflions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
INTERNATIONAL RETAIL BANKING AND FINANCIAL SERVICES
Revenues 1,766 1,825 1,879 1,904 1,919 1,996
Operaling Expenses and Dep. -996 -1,017 -1,057 -1,135 -1,098 -1,150
Gross Operating Income 770 808 822 769 821 846
Provisions -153 -185 -221 -163 -202 =240
' Operating Income 617 623 601 606 619 606
Associated Companies 20 24 20 -9 19 22
Other Non Operating Items 38 0 4 3 1 8
Pre-Tax Income 675 647 625 600 639 636
BANCWEST
Revenues 577 549 531 534 511 493
QOperating Expenses and Dep. -293 -274 -270 -267 -268 -261
Gross Operating Income 284 275 261 267 243 232
Provisions -9 -12 -17 -20 -23 -22
Operating Income 275 263 244 247 220 210
Non Operating ltems 0 0 ¢ 1 0 6
Pre-Tax Income 275 263 244 248 220 216
- CETELEM
! Revenues 639 680 675 690 714 757
" Operating Expenses and Dep. -353 -375 -360 430 -393 -424
' Gross Operating Income 286 305 315 260 kr3l 333
" Provisions -131 -150 -138 -101 -151 77
Operating Income 155 155 177 159 170 156
. Associated Companies 18 19 14 1 17 23
" Other Non Operating ltems 37 -1 1 -1 0 0
210 173 192 159 187 179

1 Pre-Tax income




BNP PARIBAS - RESULTS AS AT 30 JUNE 2007

In mithons of euros 1Q08 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
EMERGING RETAIL BANKING
Revenues 209 221 302 30s 305 341
; Operating Expenses and Dep. -138 -143 -198 -204 -205 -221
i Gross Operating Income ™ 78 104 101 100 129
Provisions -3 -10 -51 -22 -11 -16
Operating Income 68 68 53 79 89 104
Associated Companies 0 3 5 -1 4 1
: QOther Non Operating ltems 0 o] 2 2 0 1
. Pre-Tax Income 68 7 60 80 93 106
. EQUIPMENT SOLUTICNS, UCB
Revenues 341 375 37 375 389 405
Operating Expenses and Dep. -212 -225 -229 -234 -232 -244
¢ Gross Operating Income 129 150 142 141 157 161
Provisions -10 -13 -15 -20 -17 -25
Operating Income 118 137 127 121 140 136
Associated Companies 2 2 1 -9 -2 -2
Other Non Operating ltems 1 1 1 1 1 1
Pre-Tax Incomea 122 140 129 113 139 135
In millions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
Asset Management and Services
! Revenues 1,039 1,126 1,085 1,159 1,267 1,373
Operating Expenses and Dep. -642 -685 -707 -770 -780 -814
Gross Operating Income 397 441 378 389 487 559
Provisions 7 0 -6 -5 -2 0
Operating income 404 441 37z 384 485 559
Associated Companies -1 8 -2 29 7 11
Cther Non Operating ltems -2 1 0 -3 0 5
Pre-Tax Income 4am 450 370 410 492 575
WEALTH AND ASSET MANAGEMENT
Revenues 520 561 536 611 653 715
Operating Expenses and Dep. -347 -362 -364 427 429 -442
Gross Operating Income 173 199 172 184 224 273
Provisions 2 -1 -1 -3 -1 0
Operating Income 175 198 171 181 223 273
Associated Cormpanies -1 0 -3 13 5 0
Qther Non Operating ltems 1 I 0 -4 0 5
Pre-Tax Income 175 199 168 190 228 278
. INSURANCE
Revenues 310 323 317 326 353 356
; Operating Expenses and Dep. -140 -147 -156 -156 -159 -161
. Gross Operating Income 170 176 161 170 194 195
Provisions 5 1 -5 -2 -1 0
; Operating Income 175 177 156 168 193 195
Assodated Companies 0 8 1 16 2 1
Other Non Operaling ltems -3 -1 0 1 0 0
172 184 157 185 195 206

Pre-Tax Income
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in mullions of euros 1Q06 2Q06 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2Q07
SECURITIES SERVICES
Revenues 209 242 232 222 261 302
Operating Expenses and Dep. -155 -176 -187 -187 -192 211
Gross Operating Income 54 66 45 35 69 91
Provisions 0 0 0 0 0 0
Operating Income 54 66 45 35 69 "
" Non Operating Items 0 1 0 o 0 0
Pre-Tax Income 54 67 45 35 69 H
In muthons of euros 1Q06 2Q08 3Q06 4Q06 1Q07 2007
CORPORATE AND INVESTMENT BANKING
Revenues 2,282 1,999 1,821 1,988 2,396 2,479
Operating Expenses and Dep. -1,244 -1,180 -1,018 -1,031 -1.271 -1,365
* Gross Operating Income 1,038 819 803 957 1,125 1,114
Provisions 18 125 a7 34 56 59
Operating Income 1,056 944 890 991 1,181 1,173
Associated Companies 1 1 1 7 6 3
Other Non Qperating ltems 7 29 4 -8 4 68
Pre-Tax Income 1,064 974 895 990 1,191 1,244
ADVISORY AND CAPITAL MARKETS
- Revenues 1,623 1,332 1,181 1,260 1,672 1,764
Inct. Equity and Advisory 761 647 503 491 814 826
Incl Fixed Income 862 685 677 770 858 938
Operating Expenses and Dep. -974 -898 -729 -726 -981 -1,064
. Gross Operating Income 649 434 452 534 691 700
Provisions 4] 0 0 -16 0 0
Operating Income 649 434 452 518 691 700
Associated Companies 1 1 1 7 6 3
Qther Non Operating ltems 7 29 3 5 4 19
Pro-Tax Income 657 464 456 530 701 122
" FINANCING BUSINESSES
Revenues 659 667 640 728 724 715
- Operating Expenses and Dep. -270 -282 -289 -305 -280 -301
' Gross Operating Income 389 385 351 423 434 414
. Provisions 18 125 87 50 56 59
. Operating Income 407 510 438 473 490 473
* Non Qperating ltems 0] 0 1 -13 0 49
Pre-Tax Income 407 510 439 460 490 522
" In millions of suros 1Q06 2Q06 3006 4Q06 1Q07 2007
KLEPIERRE
Revenues 75 76 67 125 117 85
. Qpenating Expenses and Dep. -23 -23 -21 -27 -25 -24
Gross Operating Income 52 53 46 98 92 61
Provisions 0 4] ] -3 0 -1
Qperating Incomp 52 53 46 95 92 60
Associated Companies 0 0 ¢ 1 1 0
Other Non Operating ltems 0 V] 0 0 0 0
Pre-Tax Income 52 53 46 96 93 60
AUTRES ACTIVITES {INCL. BNP PARIBAS CAPITAL AND KLEPIERRE)
Revenues 286 261 27 2 S41 280
incl. BNP Paribas Capital 98 83 53 53 423 208
Operating Expenses and Dep. -78 -76 -100 -296 -103 -154
Incl. BNL restrucluring costs 0 0 -10 -141 -23 -61
_ Gross Operating Income 208 185 -73 -294 438 126
" Provisions 43 24 0 -1 1 4
Operating Income 251 209 -73 -295 439 130
. Associated Companies 42 25 100 26 95 54
Other Non Operating ltems 8 -14 £ 147 -4 -21
285 220 21 «122 530 163

Pre-Tax Income
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CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as

adopted by the European Union

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR

THE FIRST HALF

OF 2007
i T - 6 months to hsto: . (DL ;
Interest income 21816 21,74 13,948
Interest expensa (23,341) (16.965) {10,161)
Comemission incorme 5337 5282 3059
Commission expanse (1.869) {2.3%1) (1,685)
Net gainfloss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss 2b 4796 369 234
Net gainfoss on avaitable-for-sale financial assets 2¢ 1518 014 1,019
Income from ather activiies 24d 13,004 10,101 10755
Expentses on other activiies 2d {10539) (8.281) {9.415)
NET BANKING INCOME 16427 14,062 10,774
Operating expense (8951 {1132 {5,997)
mé}mmmaﬁ impaiment of property, plant and equipment and ) “18) 41)
GROSS OPERATING INCOME 6,993 5912 4436
Cost of risk 20 {518) {237 12)
OPERATING INCONE LE] 5675 4224
Share of earmings of assodiates 217 121 176
Net gainoss on non-cument assels 60 3 116
PRE-TAX NET INCOME 6,752 5829 4516
Corporate income tax 2f (1728 (1,643) (1,152)
NET INCOME 5,024 4,186 3304
Net incore attributabla to mincrty interests 25 20 188
NET INCONE ATTRIBUTABLE TO EQUITY HOLDERS 4,789 31914 k1]
Baxsic eamings per share 4a 5.2 442 ast
Diluted eamings per share 4a 5.18 437 a7




BALANCE SHEET AT 30 JUNE 2007

Inmillions of suros 31 Dec 2006 31 Dec 2005
ASSETS
Cash and armounts due from central banks and post office banks 11,154 9642 7115
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 90137 744,858 700,525
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 2™ 2808 3087
Availahle-for-sale financial assets 102,572 96,739 92,706
Loans and receivables due from credit institutions 62283 75,170 45009
Loans and recaivables due from customers 426,7% 33,113 a,19%
Rerreasurement adiustment on interest-rate risk hedged portfolics (676) {295) {61)
HeldHo-maturity financial assets 15,119 15,149 15445
Curment and defermed {2 assets 3028 3443 2135
Accrued income and other assets 107,028 66,915 65,327
Investments in assodates 2,749 2772 1823
Investment property 6074 5813 5,255
Property, plant and equipment 12,59 12470 8213
Intangible assets 1,628 1,569 1,25
Goodwil 10400 10,162 8,079
TOTAL ASSETS 1,663,603 1,440,343 1,258,079
UABILITIES
Dus to central banks and post office banis 2349 e ] 742
Francial Baiifies at fair value through profit or less 806,793 653,328 610,681
Derivatives used for hedging purposes 1967 1,335 1,015
Due to credt institutions 150,862 143,650 118,803
Due to customers 321,865 238652 4749
Debt securifies 1283 121,559 84,629
Rereasurement adjustment an interest-rate risk hedged portflics {n 367 an
Curent and deferred tax liabifiiies 2040 2306 2206
Accruad expenses and other iabiities 6200 - 53,661 45446
Technical reserves of insurance companies 91,966 87,044 76,523
Provisions for contingencdies and charges 4932 4718 3,850
Subordnated dobt 17,440 17,960 16,706
TOTAL LABILITIES 1,606,565 1,385,518 1,212,086
CONSOLIDATED EQUITY

Share capital and additional paid-n capital 15716 15589 8,701

Retained eamings 27,250 21,550 19604

Net income for the parfod attritutable to sharaholders 4,789 7.308 5852
Totl capital and retained eamings and net income for the period attributable to
o e samings e for the period a7 487 35247
Uneeclised or defrred gains and losses atiributable to shareholders 4,455 5025 5471
Shareholders’ equity 2210 49512 40,718
Mincrity interests 4828 5312 5275
Total consolidated equity 57038 54,824 45993
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 1,663,603 1,440,343 1,258,079




STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN SHAREHOLDERS’

Movements during the year 2005

Consolidated ecudty at 1 Jamery 2005 after appropriation of net income 12109 . (2,661} 1761 27,059
Movements arising from relations with sharehokders
Increase in share capital 16 16
Reduction in share capital &51) 6 -
Issue of prefemed shares 1,114 1114
Movements of own equity instruments (248) (42) (290}
Stare-based payment plans. k1 4 4
Dividends on preferred shares -
Transaction carried cut with mincrity interests {90) (90}
{675) 1,114 0 ) ™
Other movements {22 [yl
Unrealised! or defesrad gains and losses for the period
Changes in fair value of finandial instruments through shareholdess’ equity -
Changes in fair value of finandial instrurments Syough profit and loss. -
Effect of movements in exchange rales ’ ) -
Share of changes in net assets of equity-accounted jaird enterprises -
et Income for 6 mondhs to 30 fune 2005 3176 3176
Consolidated equity 2t 30 June 2005 1434 1114 (@129) 20,637 31,004
Movements aricing from relations with shareholders
Increase in share capital m n
Radution in share capita (2,008) 2003 -
Issue of prefermed shares 1310 1310
Movements of own equty instruments 13 [ral] 8
Share-based payment plans ) - kil 3
Dividends on preferred shares {19 {19
Transacion carmed out with minorlty interests @ @
1) 1310 2016 i 1,582
Other movements {15 [15)
Unrealisd or defested gains and losses for the period
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through sharehokders' equity -
Changes in fair valus of inancial instruments through profit and loss -
Effect of movements in exchange rates . -
Share of changes in net assets of equity-accounted joirt enterprises -
Net income for 6 months to 31 december 2005 2676 2676
Consolidated equity at 31 Decernber 2005 870 2424 (165) 2287 8247

(1) The impacts of adopting IFRS applicable at 1 January 2005 were revised after the publication of first-half 2005
financial statements. The changes related to (i) put options awarded by the Group to certain minority shareholders of
subsidiaries over which the Group exercises exclusive control; (ii) the call option granted to the shareholders of a non-
consolidated jointly-controlled subsidiary; and (iii) the Group’s acquisition of shares issued by subsidiaries under
exclusive control. The combined impact of these changes was a reduction of EUR 139 million in retained earnings
attributable to the Group and of EUR 96 million in minority interests at 30 June 2005,




EQUITY BETWEEN 1 JAN 2005 AND 30 JUNE 2007

{ Minorfly intorests.
Tolal
Cumidive Total unrealised Unrealised or - consolidated
ensiation ar deferred deferred gains To:ilter::?:::;nty equity
adusimnent gains & losses aosses
(173 k.| 436 15 30,652 449 {111) 4,708 35,360
. 16 - 16
- 1114 - 1114
- {290} - (250}
- 4 - 41
- - (48) (148) (148)
- (90} ] t2)] (162
. - " - 1 ) : ) 5t
- 2 6] ] 29
849 % 95 945 ® ® 89
(532) 6532 (532) - (532
410 410 410 158 158 5658
(33 () (34 ) - 34
k) mn 85 789 T89 - 52 152 8
3476 183 188 1364
25 3646 £+ 4332 35386 4,754 # 4,525 40,211
- I 1]
- 1310 163 163 1473
- 8 - ]
- A - k1l
- (19 {11) (11 (130)
- 1] 04 94 82
N - . 1,582 s - 6 1728
- (15 9 9 ]
1,169 {286) 883 883 7 7 80
(17 (70) (170} - (170
135 135 135 45 45 180
2% 212 3 01 M - 241
161 1211 {283) 1,089 1,069 - 52 52 1,441
2676 23R 2 2919
366 4,857 248 541 £0,18 5182 L} 8275 45993

{2) The portion of net income for the period attributable to minority shareholders in respect of whose shares
the Group has granted a put option has been transferred to retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas
shareholders, on the “Other movements” line. The corresponding amount for the second half of 2005 was

EUR 3 million.




Movements during the year 2006

retained
eamings

Consobidated equity at 31 Dacernber 2005 before approprtation of net income 9,7 2424 {165 nam Bu7
Appropriation of net income for 2005 (2163 (2163)
Consolicsted equity at 31 Dacammber 2005 after appropriation of net incoms T 2424 (1e5) 1124 33,084
Movements arising from retaticns with sharsholders
Increase in share capital 5,567 5,567
lssue and redermption of prefermed shares 1,388 1,398
Movernents of own equity instuments (azn (19) (346)
Shere-based payment plars 44 ) 8
Dividends on preferred shares (18) (18
mpect of the acquisition of a controlling interestin BNL -
of acuisitions camed out o the acquisition of a
mmmsm subsequently 1o the acquisition (1,880} (1.880)
Transaction camied ot with minority inferests 79 79
555 1,30 (283 {1540 4838
Other movemants {15 19
Unraalisad or deferred gains and osses for the period
Changes infar value of finandial instnuments through sharcholders” equity
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through profit and loss
Effect of movements in exchonge rates
Share of changes in nel assets of equity-acoounted joint enterprises
Net income for § months to- 30 fune 2006 3514 1514
Consolidatad equity at 30 June 2006 . 15,268 az (443) 217 a8
Movements arising from retations with shareholders
Increase in share capita 38 k<
tssue and redermption of preferred shares 625 625
Moverrients of own equity insrumeris (1,379 (51 (1430
Share-tased payment plans # % L
Dividends on prefermed shares (62 (62)
Ackitional cividends paid out of net income 2005 .
Interim dividends paid cut of net income for the period
impaxt of the acquisition of a contralfing inderest in BNL
Impact of acquisitions camied out subsequently to the acquisition of a 210) 210)
controling interest in BNL
Other transaxtions caried out with minarity interests {63 {63}
X3 625 (1338 (350} )
Other moverents 10 1% ]
Unroalised or deferred gains and losses for the period
Changes infair vatue of finencil instruments through shaneholcers' equity
Changes infair vatue of firencial instruments through profit and loss:
Effect of movements in exchange rates
Share of changes in net assets of equity-acoounted joint enterprises
Net incoms for 6 montfs to 31 decamber 2006 334 334
Consolidated equity at 31 December 2006 15,509 4447 {1,796) 2237 s




. . Total
Cumuigtive ; Total unrealised Total ) tickated
translation - i or deferred shargholders’ [N rcome To:::;il::w mn:;-:iw i
adustment B gains & losses equity : pesiod
366 4857 248 5471 40,718 . 5m 3 5275 45993
{2163 K] iy (2
366 45857 248 54N 33,555 5,069 93 o AR QM7
. 5567 - 5,567
- 1,398 - 138 -
. (346) - (346)
38 - 38
(18) (155) 1) ({L&)]
- 2418 2475 2476
{1,830) 2319 2319 (4,19
79 P24 74 200
4438 7} - = 5,06
D) 13 (12 n
{510} (398} (908) (908) % % 853
(312} (372 @3 . . 6
4an (4o (487} {138 (138 (635)
1 B 4 40 40 - 40
(4%) (847 (334) (1.737) (1,737} . "3 3 (1850)
3014 28 M 28 4182
(1% LU (145) 474 45555 5,548 r)] 5528 §1,083
38 38
(369) (369) 26
(1430} (140}
T - b
%4 an 0 (133
. {12 (12 (12
13 {13) (13
{108} (108) (108
210 @1 (1 (=1
83) 169 188 106
7] e - g (1,169
€] F-] % 2
1613 1% 1,749 1,749 1 1 1,750
(8) =9 (200 (200 - (20
(165) (166) (168) 20 20 {185)
@ (1) 1 (12 (12 : - {12
{168) 141 8 1291 1.1 - 19 (19 1212
3394 mm - F#2] isie
(298) 543 (108) 5,025 4,512 535 39 5M2 54824

(1} The portion of net income for the period attributable to minority shareholders in respect of whose shares
the Group has granted a put option has been transferred to retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas
shareholders, on the “Other movements” line. The corresponding amount was EUR 4 million for the first
half of 2006 and EUR 6 million for the second half.
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Movements during the first-half 2007

Total capital and

?miiwsdam retained
' eamings
Consolidated equity at 31 December 2006 1558 L7 {1,785) 2237 44,487
Appeopriation of net income for 2006 (280} (2801}
Consolickaied aquity at 31 Decernber 2006 after appropriation of net Income 15,589 4a0 {1,786) A% 41,636
Movements arising from redations with shareholders
Increase in share capital 115 15
fssue and redermption of preferred steves 2009 2008
Movernents of own ecuity instruments (565) - {365}
Share-based payment plans ) ] (30}
Dividends on prefiered sheres (86} (65}
Inerirn dividends peid oul of et inoome for the period -
Accitional impact of the acquisition of Barca Neziondle del Lavoro {134) (134}
Trarsaction camied out with minority iderests - -
115 2009 (590) (205 1329
Cther movernents 12 (1) ]
Unrealized or deferred gains and losses for the period :
Changes in fair value of financial instruments through shareholders” equity
Changes in far value of finandial instruments through profit and ioss
Effect of movements in exchange rales
Share of changes in net assels of aquity-accountad joint enterprises
Net incoms for 6 months to 30 june 2007 4,789 41
Consolidatad ecuity 2t 30 Jue 2007 15716 6456 (2375) . 338 47,155




I Sharholders' aquity (cont'd) Minortty intorasts

Qumuiative Total unrealised Retoined earingsl Linredised o o
P st I ol o deterred erdreticone | | e gins | [RAobRY
adustment sere gains & fosses fr the period and [osses
(28 543 (108) S@5 8512 5351 (39
- (25801) 155 (155) [2.956)
(298) 543 (108) 5025 £ 51% (&) 515 1068
- 115 . 15
- 200 ) ) 1517
. {565) . {555)
- 0 . 0
- (66) (125} (125 {191)
- . (5} & )
- (134) - (134
- - 3 3 3
N . - 139 {19 - {&18) o
“ M 15} ] (3]
400 320y -] 1] 16 6 106
(603) (603) (603) - {500}
1z (123} (123} 2n ra)] {144)
& 4 1 2 23 - 4}
(yro) (1 39 (514} (6 . ] 5 (619)
4789 " fz-:) 5018
4z 5305 an 4455 220 4672 (44 4528 57,038

(1) The portion of net income for the period attributable to minority shareholders in respect of whose shares
the Group has granted a put option has been transferred to retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas
shareholders, on the “Other movements” line. The corresponding amount was EUR 6 million for the first
half of 2007.
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS FOR THE
OF 2007

FIRST HALF

— T : Gmontste |ERLELE

— i |

Pro-tax net income 6752 5829 4516
Non-monekary items included in pro-tax net income and other adjustments (14285 5,364
Net depreciation/amorisation expense on property, plant and equipment and intangible assets 1,311 1,187 36
Inpsairment of Gooddl and other non-cument assels (11 gl (&)
Net addition to provisions 492 1,480 3167
Stewo of eamings of assodales rahy] (121} (176)
Net income from investing activiies (57 2 (110)
Net {tncome) loss from financing acthviies (197) 74 (161)
Cther movements {20.0%) zr (283
Net docrezss in cash related to assets and liabilities generaled by operating activities 6047 {326) {4,495)
Net increase (decreass) in cash related 1o ransactions with aredit institutions 20057 (5,684) 5623
Net (decrease) increase in cash related 1o transactions with cusiomers @417 13,375 (6,700)
Net decreasa in cash related to ransactions invalving other financial assets and liabiliies (7.405) 6282 {2.699)
Net dacreasa in czsh related to transactions irvolving non-inancial assets and liabéities {967} (1.342) (347
Taves paid (121} {483 372
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS GENERATED BY OPERATING ACTIMTIES {1,486} 11,367 0
Net {decrease) inorease in czzsh retated to acquisifions and disposals of consolidated enfies 4c (145 (14,170} =
Ned decrease related to propesty, plant and equipment and intangible assels A (584) {429} (397)
NET DECREASE [N CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO INVESTING ACTIVITIES - s) (14,599} (179
{Decreasa) increase in cash and equivalents related 1o transactions with shanehalders (3.298) 2945 {2,285)
Other increasss in cash and equivalents generated by other financing activities 1933 149 4,386
NET (DECREASE] INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS RELATED TO AINANCING ACTMTIES {1,365) 3,095 21
EFFECT OF MOVEMENTS IN EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH AND EQUIVALENTS {120) 415) k.
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (3,700) (553) 2580
Balance on cash and equivalent sccounts at the start of the period 16,074 8,565 7,346
Net balanoe of cash accounts and accounts with central banks and post office banks B2 6,642 6634
Net baiance of demand loans and deposits - credit instiubons ) 1362 1923 712
Balance on cash and aquivalent accounts at the end of the period 12,374 802 9926
Net balance of cash accounts and acoounts with central banks and post office banks 9,006 10,036 9682
Net balance of dermand leans and deposits - aredit institutions 3,368 (2.024) 244
NET (DECREASE) INCREASE IN CASH AND EQUIVALENTS (3,700} {559 2,500
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Prepared in accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards as
adopted by the European Union

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING
POLICIES APPLIED BY THE BNP PARIBAS GROUP

1.a  APPLICABLE ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS) were applied to the consolidated financial
statements from 1 January 2005 (the date of first-time adoption) in accordance with the requirements
of IFRS 1 “First-time Adoption of International Financial Reporting Standards” and of other IFRS, based
on the version and interpretations of standards adopted within the European Union.

The content of these interim consolidated financial statements complies with IAS 34 “Interim Financial
Reporting”, which allows the publication of condensed financial information for interim periods.

The application as of 1 January 2007 of the new standards, amendments to existing standards and new
interpretations adopted within the European Union and whose application was compulsory at that date
had no impact on the condensed interim financial statements for the six months ended 30 June 2007,

1.b CONSOLIDATION

1L.b.1 SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas include all entities under the exclusive or joint
control of the Group or over which the Group exercises significant influence, with the exception of those
entities whose consolidation is regarded as immaterial to. the Group. The consolidation of an entity is
regarded as immaterial if it fails to meet any of the following thresholds: a contribution of more than
EUR 8 million to consolidated net banking income, more than EUR 1 million to consclidated gross
operating income or net income before tax (versus EUR 4 million in 2005), or more than EUR 40 million
to total consolidated assets. Companies that hold shares in consolidated companies are also
consolidated.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on which the Group obtains effective control. Entities under
temporary control are included in the consolidated financial statements until the date of disposal.

The Group also consolidates special purpose entities (SPEs) formed specifically to manage a transaction
or a group of transactions with similar characteristics, even where the Group has no equity interest in
the entity, provided that the substance of the relationship indicates that the Group exercises control as
assessed by reference to the folowing criteria:

- the activities of the SPE are being conducted exclusively on behalf of the Group, such that the
Group obtains benefits from those activities; '

- the Group has the decision-making and management powers to obtain the majority of the benefits
of the ordinary activities of the SPE (as evidenced, for example, by the power to dissolve the SPE, to
amend its bylaws, or to exercise a formal veto over amendments to its bylaws);

14 -




- the Group has the ability to obtain the majority of the benefits of the SPE, and therefore may be
exposed to risks incident to the activities of the SPE. These benefits may be in the form of rights to
some or all of the SPE’s earnings, to a share of its net assets, to benefit from one or more assets or
to receive the majority of the residual assets in the event of liquidation;

- the Group retains the majority of the risks taken by the SPE in order to obtain benefits from its
activities. This would apply, for example, if the risk exposure of outside investors is significantly
reduced as a result of a guarantee from a Group company.

1.b.2 CONSOLIDATION METHODS

Enterprises under the exclusive control of the Group are fully consolidated. The Group has exclusive
control over an enterprise where it is in a position to govern the financial and operating policies of the
enterprise so as to obtain benefits from its activities. Exclusive control is presumed to exist when the
BNP Paribas Group owns, directly or indirectly, more than half of the voting rights of an enterprise. It
" also exists when the Group has power to govern the financial and operating policies of the enterprise
under an agreement; to appoint or remove the majority of the members of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body; or to cast the majority of votes at meetings of the Board of Directors or
equivalent governing body.

Currently exercisable or convertible potentialh voting rights are taken into account when determining the
percentage of control held.

Jointly-controlled companies are consolidated by the proportional method. The Group exercises joint
control when under a contractual arrangement, strategic financial and operating decisions require the
unanimous consent of the parties that share control.

Enterprises over which the Group exercises significant influence (associates) are accounted for by the
equity method. Significant influence is the power to participate in the financial and operating policy
decision-making of an enterprise without exercising control. Significant influence is presumed to exist
when the Group holds, directly or indirectly, 20% or more of the voting power of an enterprise. Interests
of less than 20% are excluded from consolidation unless they represent a strategic investment and the
Group effectively exercises significant influence. This applies to companies developed in partnership
with other groups, where the BNP Paribas Group participates in the strategic decision-making of the
enterprise through representation on the Board of Directors or equivalent governing body, exercises
influence over the enterprise’s operational management by supplying management systems or decision-
making tools, and provides technical assistance to support the enterprise’s development.

Changes in the net assets of associates (companies accounted for under the equity method) are
recognised in “Investments in associates” on the assets side of the balance sheet, and in the relevant
component of shareholders’ equity. Goodwill on associates is also included in “Investments in
associates”.

If the Group’s share of losses of an associate equals or exceeds the carrying amount of its investment in
the associate, the Group discontinues including its share of further losses. The investment is reported
at nil value. Additional losses of the associate are provided for only to the extent that the Group has a
legal or constructive obligation to do so, or has made payments on behalf of the associate.

Minority interests are presented separately in the consolidated profit and loss account and balance
sheet. The calculation of minority interests takes account of outstanding cumulative preferred -shares
classified as equity instruments and issued by subsidiaries, and held outside the Group.

Realised gains and losses on investments in consolidated undertakings are recognised in the profit and
loss account under “Net gain on non-current assets”.

1.b.3 CONSOLIDATION PROCEDURES

The consolidated financial statements are prepared using uniform accounting policies for reporting like
transactions and other events in similar circumstances.
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» Elimination of intragroup balances and transactions

Intragroup balances arising from transactions between consolidated enterprises, and the transactions
themselves (including income, expenses and dividends), are eliminated. Profits and losses arising from
intragroup sales of assets are eliminated, except where there is an indication that the asset sold is
impaired. Unrealised gains and losses included in the value of available-for-sale assets are maintained
in the consolidated financial statements.

¢ Translation of financial statements expressed in foreign currencies

The consolidated financial statements of BNP Paribas are prepared in eurcs.

The financial statements of enterprises whose functional currency is not the euro are translated using
the closing rate method. Under this method, all assets and liabilities, both monetary and non-monetary, -
are translated using the spot exchange rate at the balance sheet date. Income and expense items are
translated at the average rate for the period.

The same method is applied to the financial statements of enterprises located in hyperinflationary
economies, after adjusting for the effects of inflation by applying a general price index.

Differences arising on the translation of balance sheet items and profit and loss items are recorded in
sharehelders’ equity under “Cumulative translation adjustment” for the portion attributable to
shareholders, and in “Mincrity interests” for the portion attributable to outside investors. Under the
optional treatment permitted by IFRS 1, the Group has reset at zero, by transfer to retained earnings,
all cumulative translation differences attributable to shareholders and to minority interests in the
opening balance sheet at 1 January 2004,

On liquidation or disposal of some or all of the interest held in a foreign enterprise, the portion of the
cumulative translation adjustment recorded in shareholders’ equity in respect of the interest liquidated
or disposed of is recognised in the profit and loss account.

1.b4 BUSINESS COMBINATIONS AND MEASUREMENT OF GOODWILL

¢ Business combinations

Business combinations are accounted for by the purchase method. Under this method, the acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the IFRS recognition criteria are
measured at fair value at the acquisition date except for non-current assets classified as assets held for
sale, which are accounted for at fair value less costs to sell. The Group may recognise any adjustments
to the provisional accounting within 12 months of the acquisition date.

The cost of a business combination is the fair value, at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities
assumed, and equity instruments issued to obtain contreol of the acquiree, plus any costs directly
attributable to the combination. -

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost of the combination and the acquirer’s interest in the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities of the acquiree at the
acquisition date. Positive goodwill is recognised in the acquirer’s balance sheet, and negative goodwill is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, on the acquisition date.

Goodwill is recognised in the functional currency of the acquiree and translated at the closing exchange
rate.

The BNP Paribas Group tests goodwill for impairment on a regular basis.

As permitted under IFRS 1, business combinations that took place before 1 January 2004 and were
recorded in accordance with the previously applicable accounting standards (French GAAP), have not
been restated in accordance with the principles set out above.
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* Cash-generating units

The BNP Paribas Group has split all its activities into cash-generating units!, representing major
business lines. This split is consistent with the Group’s organisational structure and management
methods, and reflects the independence of each unit in terms of results and management methods; it is
subject to regular review in order to take account of events likely to affect the composition of cash-
generating units, such as acquisitions, disposals and major reorganisations.

¢ Testing cash-generating units for impairment

Goodwill allocated to cash-generating units is tested for impairment annually and whenever there is an
indication that a unit may be impaired, by comparing the carrying amount of the unit with its
recoverable amount. If the recoverable amount is less than the carrying amount, an irreversible
impairment loss is recognised, writing down the goodwill by the excess of the carrying amount of the
unit over its recoverable amount.

s Recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit

The recoverable amount of a cash-generating unit is the higher of the fair value of the unit and its value
in use.

Fair value is the price that would be obtained from selling the unit at the market conditions prevailing
at the date of measurement, as determined mainly by reference to actual prices of recent transactions
involving similar entities or on the basis of stock market multiples for comparable companies.

Value in use is based on an estimate of the future cash flows to be generated by the cash-generating
unit, derived from the annual forecasts prepared by the unit’s management and approved by Group
Executive Management and from analyses of long-term trends of the market positioning of the unit’s
activities. These cash flows are discounted at a rate that reflects the' return that investors would require
from an investment in the business sector and region involved.

l.c  FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

l.c.l LOANS AND RECEIVABLES

Loans and receivables include credit provided by the Group, the Group's share in syndicated lecans, and
purchased loans that are not quoted in an active market, unless they are held for trading purposes.
Loans that are quoted in an active market are classified as “Available-for-sale financial assets” and
measured using the methods applicable to this category.

Loans and receivables are initially measured at fair value, which is usually the net amount disbursed at
inception including directly attributable origination costs and certain types of fees or commission
{syndication commission, commitment fees and handling charges) that are regarded as an adjustment
to the effective interest rate on the loan.

Loans and receivables are subsequently measured at amortised cost. The income from the 1oan,
representing interest plus transaction costs and fees/commission included in the initial value of the
loan, is calculated using the effective interest method and taken to profit or loss over the life of the loan.

Commission earned on financing commitments prior to the inception of a loan is deferred and included

! As defined by 1AS 36.
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in the value of the loan when the loan is made.

Commission earned on financing commitments where the probability of drawdown is low, or there is
uncertainty as to the timing and amount of drawdowns, is recognised on a straight-line basis over the
life of the commitment.

1.c.2 REGULATED SAVINGS AND LOAN CONTRACTS

Home savings accounts (Comptes Epargne-Logement — “CEL") and home savings plans (Plans d’Epargne
Logement — “PEL”) are government-regulated retail products sold in France. They combine a savings
phase and a loan phase which are inseparable, with the loan phase contingent upon the savings phase.

These products contain two types of obligation for BNP Paribas: (i) an obligation to pay interest on the
savings for an indefinite period, at a rate set by the government on inception of the contract (in the case
of PEL products) or at a rate reset every six months using an indexation formula set by law (in the case
of CEL products); and (ii} an obligation to lend to the customer (at the customer’s option} an amount
contingent upon the rights acquired during the savings phase, at a rate set on inception of the contract
(in the case of PEL products) or at a rate contingent upon the savings phase (in the case of CEL
products).

The Group’s future obligations in respect of each generation {in the case of PEL products, a generation
comprises all products with the same interest rafe at inception; in the case of CEL products, all such
products constitute a single generation) are measured by discounting potential future earnings from at-
risk outstandings for that generation.

At-risk outstandings are estimated on the basis of a historical analysis of customer behaviour, and
equate to:

- for the loan phase: statistically probable loan outstandings and actual loan outstandings;

- for the savings phase: the difference between statistically probable outstandings and minimum
expected outstandings, with minimum expected outstandings being deemed equivalent to
unconditional term deposits.

Earnings for future periods from the savings phase are estimated as the difference between (i) the
reinvestment rate and (ii) the fixed savings interest rate on at-risk savings outstandings for the period in
question. Earnings for future periods from the loan phase are estimated as the difference between (i) the
refinancing rate and (ii) the fixed loan interest rate on at-risk loan outstandings for the period in
question.

The reinvestment rate for savings and the refinancing rate for loans are derived from the swap yield
curve and from the spreads expected on financial instruments of similar type and maturity. Spreads are
determined on the basis of actual spreads on (i) fixed-rate home loans in the case of the loan phase and
(ii) euro-denominated life assurance products in the case of the savings phase. In order to reflect the
uncertainty of future interest rate trends, and the impact of such trends on customer behaviour models
and on at-risk outstandings, the obligations are estimated using the Monte Carlo method.

Where the sum of the Group’s estimated future obligations in respect of the savings and loan phases of
any generation of contracts indicates a potentially unfavourable situation for the Group, a provision is
recognised {with no offset between generations} in the balance sheet in “Provisions for contingencies and
charges”. Movements in this provision are recognised as interest income in the profit and loss account.

l.c.3 SECURITIES

» Categories of securities

Securities held by the Group are classified in one of three categories.

-18~




- Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss comprise:
- financial assets held for trading purposes;

- financial assets that the Group has opted, on initial recognition, to recognise and measure
at fair value through profit or loss using the fair value option available under IAS 39.

Securities in this category are measured at fair value at the balance sheet date. Changes in fair
value (excluding accrued interest on fixed-income securities) are presented in the profit and loss
account under “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”, along
with dividends from variable-income securities and realised gains and losses on disposal.

Income earned on fixed-income securities classified in this category is shown under “Interest
income” in the profit and loss account.

Fair value incorporates an assessment of the counterparty risk on these securities.

- Held-to-maturity financial assets

Held-to-maturity financial assets are investments with fixed or determinable payments and fixed
maturity that the Group has the intention and ability to hold until maturity. Hedges contracted
to cover assets in this category against interest rate risk do not qualify for hedge accounting as
defined in IAS 39.

Assets in this category are accounted for at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
which builds in amortisation of premium and discount (corresponding to the difference between
the purchase price and redemption value of the asset) and incidental acquisition costs {where
material). Income earned from this category of assets is included in “Interest income” in the
profit and loss account.

- Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are fixed-income and variable-income securities other than
those classified as “fair value through profit or loss” or “held-to-maturity”.

Assets included in the available-for-sale category are initially recorded at fair value plus
transaction costs where material. At the balance sheet date, they are remeasured to fair value,
with changes in fair value (excluding accrued interest) shown on a separate line in shareholders’
equity, “Unrealised or deferred gains or losses”. On disposal, or on recognition of an impairment
loss, these unrealised gains and losses are transferred from shareholders’ equity to the profit
and loss account, where they are shown on the line “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial
assets”.

Gains and losses realised on disposal of available-for-sale financial assets are taken to the profit
and loss account under “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets”. Income recognised
using the effective interest method derived from fixed-income available-for-sale securities is
recorded in “Interest income” in the profit and loss account. Dividend income from variable-
income securities is recognised in “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets” when the
Group’s right to receive payment is established.

s Repurchase agreements and securities lending/borrowing

Securities temporarily sold under repurchase agreements continue to be recorded in the Group’s
balance sheet in the category of securities to which they belong. The corresponding liability is
recognised in the appropriate debt category in the balance sheet except in the case of repurchase
agreements contracted for trading purposes, where the corresponding liability is classified in “Financial
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liabilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

Securities temporarily acquired under reverse repurchase agreements are not recognised in the Group’s
balance sheet. The corresponding receivable is recognised in “Loans and receivables” except in the case
of reverse repurchase agreements contracted for trading purposes, where the corresponding receivable
is recognised in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”.

Securities lending transactions do not result in derecognition of the loaned securities, and securities
borrowing transactions do not result in recognition of the borrowed securities in the balance sheet,
except in cases where the borrowed securities are subsequently sold by the Group. In such cases, the
obligation to deliver the borrowed securities on maturity is recognised in the balance sheet under
“Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss”.

e Date of recognition for securities transactions

Accounting classification Date of recognition
- At fair value through profit or loss Trade date

- Held-to-maturity financial assets Trade date

- Available-for-sale financial assets Trade date

- Repurchase agreements at fair value through profit or loss Settlement date

- Repurchase agreements in loans & receivables and debt Settlement date

- Sale of borrowed securities Settlernent date

Securities transactions are carried on the balance sheet until the Group’s rights to receive the related
cash flows expire, or until the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards incident to
ownership of the securities.

l.c4 FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTIONS

The methods used to account for assets and liabilities relating to foreign currency transactions entered
into by the Group, and to measure the foreign exchange risk arising on such transactions, depends
upon whether the asset or liability in question is classified as a monetary or a non-monetary item.

- Monetary assets and liabilities(? expressed in foreign currencies

Monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies are translated into the functional
currency of the relevant Group entity at the closing rate. Translation differences are recognised
in the profit and loss account, except for those arising on financial instruments designated as a
cash flow hedge or a net foreign investment hedge, which are recognised in shareholders’ equity.

- Non-monetary assets and liabilities expressed in foreign currencies

Non-monetary assets may be measured either at historical cost or at fair value. Non-monetary
assets expressed in foreign currencies are translated using the exchange rate at the date of the
transaction if they are measured at historical cost, and at the closing rate if they are measured
at fair value.

Translation differences on non-monetary assets expressed in foreign currencies and measured at
fair value {variable-income securities) are recognised in the profit and loss account if the asset is
classified in “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and in shareholders’ equity if
the asset is classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets”, unless the financial asset in
question is designated as an item hedged against foreign exchange risk in a fair value hedging
relationship, in which case the translation difference is recognised in the profit and loss account.

? Monetary assets and liabilities are assets and liabilities to be received or paid in fixed or determinable amounts of money.
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l.c.5 IMPAIRMENT OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

e Impairment of loans and receivables and held-to-maturity financial assets, provisions for financing
and guarantee commitments

An impairment loss is recognised against loans and held-to-maturity financial assets when there is
objective evidence of a measurable decrease in value as a result of an event occurring after inception of
the loan or acquisition of the asset. Loans are assessed for evidence of impairment initially on an
individual basis, and subsequently on a portfolio basis. Similar principles are applied to financing and
guarantee commitments entered into by the Group.

At individual level, the amount of the impairment is the difference between the carrying amount before
impairment and the present value, discounted at the original efiective interest rate of the asset, of those
components (principal, interest, collateral, etc.) regarded as recoverable. Changes in the amount of
impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of risk”. Any subsequent
decrease in an impairment loss that can be related objectively to an event occurring after the
impairment loss was recognised is credited to the profit and loss account, also under “Cost of risk’.
Once an asset has been impaired, the notional interest earned on the carrying amount of the asset
(calculated at the original effective interest rate used to discount the estimated recoverable cash flows)
is recognised in “Interest income” in the profit and loss account.

Counterparties that are not individually impaired are risk-assessed on the basis of portfolios of loans
with similar characteristics. This assessment draws upon an internal rating system based on historical
data, adjusted as necessary to reflect circumstances prevailing at the balance sheet date. It enables the
Group to identify groups of counterparties which, as a result of events occurring since inception of the
loans, have collectively acquired a probability of defauit at maturity that provides objective evidence of
impairment of the entire portfolio, but without it being possible at that stage to allocate the impairment
to individual counterparties. This assessment also estimates the amount of the loss on the portfolios in
question, taking account of trends in the economic cycle during the assessment period. Changes in the
amount of portfolio impairments are taken to the profit and loss account under “Cost of risk”.

¢ Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets {which mainly comprise securities) is recognised on an
individual basis if there is objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more events occurring
since acquisition. In the case of variable-income securities quoted in an active market, a prolonged or
significant decline in the quoted price below acquisition cost is regarded as objective evidence of
impairment. ’

Impairment losses taken against fixed-income securities are recognised in “Cost of risk”, and may be
reversed through the profit and loss account in the event of an increase in fair value that relates
objectively to an event occurring after the last impairment was recognised.

Impairment losses taken against variable-income securities are recognised as a component of net
banking income on the line “Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets”, and may not be
reversed through the profit and loss account until the securities in question are sold. Any subsequent
decline in fair value constitutes an additional impairment loss, recognised in the profit and loss
account.

l.c.6 ISSUES OF DEBT SECURITIES

Financial instruments issued by the Group qualify as debt instruments if the Group company issuing
the instruments has a contractual obligation to deliver cash or another financial asset to the holder of
the instrument. The same applies if the Group may be obliged to exchange financial assets or financial
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liabilities with another entity under conditions that are potentially unfavourable to the Group, or to
deliver a variable number of the Group’s own equity instruments.

Issues of debt securities are initially recognised at the issue value including transaction costs, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest method.

Bonds redeemable for or convertible into equity instruments of the Group are accounted for as hybrid
instruments with a debt component and an equity component, determined on initial recognition.

Upon first-time adoption of internaticnal financial reporting standards at 1 January 2005, the BNP
Paribas Group continued classifying undated subordinated debt and other undated subordinated notes
as a component of debt. The International Financial Reporting Interpretations Committee (IFRIC) was
subsequently asked to consider the classification of such instruments under IAS 32 "Financial
Instruments: Disclosure and:Presentation”. The IFRIC rejected the request for an interpretation in
November 2006, but comments received regarding this issue will be examined by the International
Accounting Standard Board (IASB}. Pending a formal opinion from the IASB, BNP Paribas continues to
classify these instruments as debt rather than equity. The impacts of reclassifying the instruments as
equity would not be material.

1.c.7 OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENTS AND OWN EQUITY INSTRUMENT DERIVATIVES

The term “own equity instruments” refers to shares issued by the parent company (BNP Paribas. SA) or
by its fully-consolidated subsidiaries.

Own equity instruments held by the Group, also known as treasury shares, are deducted from
consolidated shareholders’ equity irrespective of the purpose for which they are held. Gains and losses
arising on such instruments are eliminated from the consolidated profit and loss account.

When the Group acquires equity instruments issued by subsidiaries under the exclusive control of BNP
Paribas, the difference between the acquisition price and the share of net assets acquired is recorded in
retained earnings attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders. Similarly, the liability corresponding to put
options granted to minority shareholders in such subsidiaries, and changes in the value of that liability,
are offset initially against minority interests, with any surplus offset against retained earnings
attributable to BNP Paribas shareholders.

Own equity instrument derivatives are treated as follows, depending on the method of settlement:

- as equity instruments if they are settled by physical delivery of a fixed number of own equity
instruments for a fixed amount of cash or other financial asset. Such instruments are not
revalued ;

- as debt instruments if the contract includes an obligation, whether contingent or not, for the issuer
to repurchase its own shares;

-  as derivatives if they are settled in cash, or if the issuer can choose whether they are settled by
physical delivery of the shares or in cash. Changes in value of such instruments are taken to the
profit and loss account.

1.c.8 DERIVATIVE INSTRUMENTS AND HEDGE ACCOUNTING

All derivative instruments are recognised in the balance sheet on the trade date at the transaction price,
and are remeasured to fair value on the balance sheet date.

* Derivatives held for trading purposes

Derivatives held for trading purposes are recognised in the balance sheet in “Financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss” when their fair value is positive, and in “Financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss” when their fair value is negative. Realised and unrealised gains and losses are
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taken to the profit and loss account on the line “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss”.

» Derivatives and hedge accounting

Derivatives contracted as part of a hedging relationship are designated according to the purpose of the
hedge.

Fair value hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on fixed-rate assets and liabilities,
both for identified financial instruments {securities, debt issues, loans, borrowings} and for portfolios of
financial instruments {in particular, demand deposits and fixed-rate loans).

Cash flow hedges are used in particular to hedge interest rate risk on floating-rate assets and liabilities,
including rollovers, and foreign exchange risk on highly probable forecast foreign currency revenues.

At the inception of the hedge, the Group prepares formal documentation of the hedging relationship
identifying the instrument (or portion of the instrument or portion of risk) that is being hedged; the
hedging strategy and the type of risk covered; the hedging instrument; and the methods used to assess
the effectiveness of the hedging relationship.

On inception and at least quarterly, the Group assesses, consistently with the original documentation,
the actual (retrospective) and expected (prospective) effectiveness of the hedging relationship.
Retrospective effectiveness tests are designed to assess whether actual changes in the fair value or cash
flows of the hedging instrument and the hedged item are within a range of 80% to 125%. Prospective
effectiveness tests are designed to ensure that expected changes in the fair value or cash flows of the
derivative over the residual life of the hedge adequately offset those of the hedged item. For highly
probable forecast transactions, effectiveness is assessed largely on the basis of historical data for
similar transactions.

Under IAS 39 adopted by the European Union, interest rate risk hedging relationships based on

portfolios of assets or liabilities qualify for fair value hedge accounting as follows:

- the risk designated as being hedged is the interest rate risk associated with the interbank rate
component of interest rates on commercial banking transactions (loans to customers, savings
accounts and demand deposits);

- the instruments designated as being hedged correspond, for each maturity band, to a portion of the
interest rate gap associated with the hedged underlyings;

- the hedging instruments used consist exclusively of “plain vanilla” swaps;

- prospective hedge effectiveness is established by the fact that all derivatives must, on inception, have
the effect of reducing interest rate risk in the portfolio of hedged underlyings. Retrospectively, a
hedge will be disqualified from hedge accounting once a shortfall arises in the underlyings
specifically associated with that hedge for each maturity band (due to prepayment of loans or
withdrawals of deposits).

The accounting treatment of derivatives and hedged items depends on the hedging strategy.

In a fair value hedging relationship, the derivative instrument is remeasured at fair value in the balance
sheet, with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss in “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss”, symmetrically with the remeasurement of the hedged item to reflect the
hedged risk. In the balance sheet the fair value remeasurement of the hedged component is recognised
in accordance with the classification of the hedged item in the case of a hedge of identified assets and
liabilities, or under “Remeasurement adjustment on interest rate risk hedged portfolios” in the case of a
portfolio hedging relationship.

If a hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness criteria, the hedging instrument is
transferred to the trading book and accounted for using the treatment applied to this asset category. In
the case of identified fixed-income instruments, the remeasurement adjustment recognised in the
balance sheet is amortised at the effective interest rate over the remaining life of the instrument. In the
case of interest rate risk hedged fixed-income portfolios, the adjustment is amortised on a straight-line
basis over the remainder of the original term of the hedge. If the hedged item no longer appears in the
balance sheet, in particular due to prepayments, the adjustment is taken to the profit and loss account
immediately.
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In a cash flow hedging relationship, the derivative is stated at fair value in the balance sheet, with
changes in fair value taken to shareholders’ equity on a separate line, “Unrealised or deferred gains or
losses”. The amounts taken to shareholders’ equity over the life of the hedge are transferred to the profit
and loss account under “Net interest income” as and when the cash flows from the hedged item impact
profit or loss. The hedged items continue to be accounted for using the treatment specific to the asset
category to which they belong.

Cash flow hedges contracted to protect the Group against foreign currency risk qualified for cash flow
hedge accounting up to 31 December 2005, whenever the currency hedged was a currency other than
the euro. In an amendment to IAS 39 effective 1 January 2006, transactions carried out in the
functional currency of the entity initiating the transaction may no longer be designated as the hedged
item in a foreign currency cash flow hedge. Any such hedges existing at that date were therefore
disqualified from hedge accounting.

If the hedging relationship ceases or no longer fulfils the effectiveness criteria, the cumulative amounts
recognised in shareholders’ equity as a result of the remeasurement of the hedging instrument remain
in equity until the hedged transaction itself impacts profit or loss, or until it becomes clear that the
transaction will not occur, at which point they are transferred to the profit and loss account.

If the hedged item ceases to exist, the cumulative amounts recognised in shareholders’ equity are
immediately taken to the profit and loss account,

Whatever the hedging strategy used, any ineffective portion of the hedge is recognised in the profit and
loss account under “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or loss”.

Hedges of net foreign-currency investments in subsidiaries and branches are accounted for in the same
way as cash flow hedges. The gains and losses initially recognised in shareholders’ equity are taken to
the profit and loss account when the net investment is sold or liquidated in full or in part.

+« Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in hybrid financial instruments are extracted from the value of the host contract
and accounted for separately as a derivative if the hybrid instrument is not recorded as a financial asset
or liability at fair value through profit or loss and if the economic characteristics and risks of the
embedded derivative are not closely related to those of the host contract.

1l.c.9 DETERMINATION OF FAIR VALUE

Financial assets and liabilities classified as fair value through profit or loss, and financial assets
classified as available-for-sale, are measured and accounted for at fair value, defined as the amount for
which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an
arm’s length transaction. On initial recognition, the value of a financial instrument is generally the
transaction price (i.e., the value of the consideration paid or received).
Method of determining fair value
Fair value is determined:

— on the basis of quoted prices in an active market; or,

— using valuation techniques involving :

- mathematical calculation methods based on accepted financial theories; and

- parameters derived in some cases from the prices of instruments traded in active
markets, and in others from statistical estimates or other quantitative methods.

The distinction between the two valuation methods is made according to whether or not the instrument
is traded in an active market. -

A market for an instrument is regarded as active, and hence liquid, if there is regular trading in that
market, bids and offers are matched, or instruments are traded that are very similar to the instrument
being valued.
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o Instruments traded in active markets

If quoted prices in an active market are available, they are used to determine fair value. This method is
used for quoted securities and for derivatives traded on organised markets such as futures and options.

The majority of over-the-counter derivatives, swaps, forward rate agreements, caps, floors and standard
options are traded in active markets. Valuations are determined using generally accepted models
(discounted cash flows, Black-Scholes model, interpolation techniques) based on quoted market prices
for similar instruments or underlyings.

The valuation derived from these models is adjusted for liquidity and credit risk.

Starting from valuations derived from median market prices, price adjustments are used to value the
net position in each financial instrument at bid price in the case of short positions, or at asking price in
the case of long positions. Bid price is the price at which a counterparty would buy the instrument, and
asking price is the price at which a seller would sell the same instrument.

A counterparty risk adjustment is applied to the valuation derived from the model in order to reflect the
credit quality of the derivative instrument.

e Instruments traded in inactive markets

- Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an internal valuation model based on
directly observable parameters or on parameters derived from observable data

Some financial instruments, although not traded in an active market, are valued using methods
based on observable market data.

These models use market parameters calibrated on the basis of observable data such as yield
curves, implicit volatility layers of options, default rates, and loss assumptions obtained from
consensus data or from active over-the-counter markets. Valuations derived from these models
are adjusted for liquidity risk and credit risk.

The margin generated when these financial instruments are traded is taken to the profit and loss
account immediately.

- Products traded in inactive markets and valued using an internal valuation model based on
parameters that are not observable or only partially observable

Some complex financial instruments, which are usually tailored, illiquid or have long maturities,
are valued using internally-developed techniques or techniques that are based on data only
partially observable on active markets.

In the absence of observable data, these instruments are measured on initial recognition in a
way that reflects the transaction price, regarded as the best indication of fair value. Valuations
derived from these models are adjusted for liquidity risk and credit risk.

The margin generated when these complex financial instruments are traded (day one profit) is
deferred and taken to the profit and loss account over the period during which the valuation
parameters are expected to remain non-observable. When parameters that were originally non-
observable become observable, or when the valuation can be substantiated by comparison with
recent similar transactions in an active market, the unrecognised portion of the day one profit is
reteased to the profit and loss account.

- Unlisted equity securities

The fair value of unquoted equity securities is measured by comparison with recent transactions
in the equity of the company in question carried out with an independent third party on an
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arm’s length basis. If no such reference is available, the valuation is determined either on the
basis of generally accepted practices (EBIT or EBITDA multiples) or of the Group’s share of net
assets as calculated using the most recently available information.

Lc.10 FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES DESIGNATED AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH
PROFIT OR LOSS (FAIR VALUE OPTION)

The amendment to IAS 39 relating to the “fair value option” was adopted by the European Union on
15 November 2005, with effect from 1 January 2005,

This option allows entities to designate any financial asset or financial liability on initial recognition as

measured at fair value, with changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss, in the following cases:

- hybrid financial instruments containing one or more embedded derivatives which otherwise would
have been extracted and accounted for separately;

- where using the option enables the entity to eliminate or significantly reduce a mismatch in the
measurement and accounting treatment of assets and liabilities that would arise if they were to be
classified in separate categories;

- where a group of financial assets and/or financial liabilities is managed and measured on the basis
of fair value, under a properly documented management and investment strategy.

BNP Paribas applies this option primarily to financial assets related to unit-linked business {in order to
achieve consistency of treatment with the related liabilities), and to structured issues containing
significant embedded derivatives.

l.c.1l INCOME AND EXPENSES ARISING FROM FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL
LIABILITIES

Income and expenses arising from financial instruments measured at amortised cost and from fixed-
income securities classified in “Available-for-sale financial assets” are recognised in the profit and loss
account using the effective interest method.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash flows through the
expected life of the financial instrument or, when appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount of the asset or liability in the balance sheet. The effective interest rate calculation takes account
of {i) all fees received or paid that are an integral part of the effective interest rate of the contract, (ii)
transaction costs, and (iii) premiums and discounts.

The method used by the Group to recognise service-related commission income and expenses depends
upon the nature of the service. Commission treated as an additional component of interest is included
in the effective interest rate, and is recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net interest income”.
Commission payable or receivable on execution of a significant transaction is recognised in the profit
and loss account in full on execution of the transaction, under “Net commission income”. Commission
payable or receivable for recurring services is recognised over the term of the service, also under “Net
commission income”.

Commission received in respect of financial guarantee commitments is regarded as representing the fair
value of the commitment. The resulting liability is subsequently amortised over the term of the
commitment, under commission income in net banking income.

External costs that are directly attributable to an issue of new shares are deducted from equity net of
all related taxes.

1.c.12  DERECOGNITION OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial asset either (i) when the contractual rights to the cash
flows from the asset expire or (ii) when the Group transfers the contractual rights to the cash flows from
the asset and substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of the asset. Unless these conditions
are fulfilled, the Group retains the asset in its balance sheet and recognises a liability for the obligation
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created as a result of the transfer of the asset.

The Group derecognises all or part of a financial liability when the liability is extinguished in full or in
part.

1.c.13 NETTING OF FINANCIAL ASSETS AND FINANCIAL LIABILITIES

A financial asset and a financial liability are offset and the net amount presented in the balance sheet
if, and only if, the Group has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognised amounts, and intends
either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

1.d INSURANCE

- The specific accounting policies relating to assets and liabilities generated by insurance contracts and
financial contracts with a discretionary participation feature written by fully-consolidated insurance
companies are retained for the purposes of the consolidated financial statements. These policies comply
with IFRS 4. ‘

All other insurance company assets and liabilities are accounted for using the policies applied to the
Group’s assets and liabilities generally, and are included in the relevant balance sheet and profit and
loss account headings in the consolidated financial statements. :

1.d.1 ASSETS

Financial assets and non-current assets are accounted for using the policies described elsewhere in this
note. The only exceptions are shares in civil property companies (SCls) held in unit-linked insurance
contract portfolios, which are measured at fair value on the balance sheet date with changes in fair
value taken to profit or loss.

Financial assets representing technical provisions related to unit-linked business are shown in
“Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss”, and are stated at the realisable value of the
underlying assets at the balance sheet date.

1.d.2 LIABILITIES

The Group’s obligations to policyholders and beneficiaries are shown in “Technical reserves of insurance
companies” and comprise liabilities relating to insurance contracts carrying a significant insurance risk
(e.g., mortality or disability) and to financial contracts with a discretionary participation feature, which
are covered by IFRS 4. A discretionary participation feature is one which gives life policyholders the
right to receive, as a supplement to guaranteed benefits, a share of actual profits.

Liabilities relating to other financial contracts, which are covered by IAS 39, are shown in “Due to
customers”.

Unit-linked contract liabilities are measured by reference to the fair value of the underlying assets at
the balance sheet date. :

The technical reserves of life insurance subsidiaries consist primarily of mathematical reserves, which
generally correspond to the surrender value of the contract.

The benefits offered relate mainly to the risk of death (term life insurance, annuities, loan repayment
guaranteed minimum on unit-linked contracts) and, for. borrowers insurance, to disability, incapacity
and unemployment risks. These types of risks are controlled by the use of appropriate mortality tables
(certified tables in the case of annuity-holders), medical screening appropriate to the level of beneﬁt
offered, statistical monitoring of insured populations, and reinsurance programmes.
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.Non-life technical reserves include unearned premium reserves (corresponding to the portion of written
premiums relating to future periods} and outstanding claims reserves, inclusive of claims handling
Ccosts.

The adequacy of technical reserves is tested at the balance sheet date by comparing them with the
average value of future cash flows as derived from stochastic analyses. Any adjustments to technical
reserves are taken to the profit and loss account for the period. A capitalisation reserve is set up in
individual statutory accounts on the sale of amortisable securities in order to defer part of the net
realised gain and hence maintain the yield to maturity on the portfolio of admissible assets. In the
consolidated financial statements, the bulk of this reserve is reclassified to “Policyholders’ surplus” on
the liabilities side of the consolidated balance sheet; a deferred tax liability is recognised on the pomon
taken to shareholders' equity.

This item also includes the policyholders’ surplus reserve resulting from the application of shadow
accounting. This represents the interest of policyholders, mainly within French life insurance
subsidiaries, in unrealised gains and losses on assets where the benefit paid under the policy is linked
to the return on those assets. This interest is an average derived from stochastic analyses of unrealised
gains and losses attributable to policyholders in various scenarios.

1d.3 PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT

Income and expenses arising on insurance contracts written by the Group are recognised in the profit
and loss account under “Income from other activities” and “Expenses on other activities”,

Other insurance company income and expenses are included in the relevant profit and loss account
item. Consequently, movements in the policyholders’ surplus reserve are shown on the same line as
gains and losses on the assets that generated the movements.

1.e  PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets shown in the consolidated balance sheet comprise
assets used in operations and investment property.

Assets used in operations are those used in the provision of services or for administrative purposes, and
include non-property assets leased by the Group as lessor under operating leases.

Investment property comprises property assets held to generate rental income and capital gains.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are initially recognised at purchase price plus
directly attributable costs, together with borrowing costs where a long period of construction or
adaptation is required before the asset can be brought into service.

Software developed internally by the BNP Paribas Group that fulfils the criteria for capitalisation is
capitalised at direct development cost, which includes external costs and the labour costs of employees
directly attributable to the project.

Subsequent to initial recognition, property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation or amortisation and any impairment losses. The only exceptions are
shares in civil property companies (SCls) held in unit-linked insurance contract portfolios, which are
measured at fair value on the balance sheet date, with changes in fair value taken to profit or loss.

The depreciable amount of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets is calculated after
deducting the residual value of the asset. Only assets leased hy the Group as lessor under operating
leases are presumed to have a residual value, as the useful life of property, plant and equipment and
intangible assets used in operations is generally the same as their economic life.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are depreciated or amortised using the straight-
line method over the useful life of the asset. Depreciation and amortisation expense is recognised in the
profit and loss account under “Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and
equipment and intangible assets”.
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Where an asset consists of a number of components that may require replacement at regular intervals,
or that have different uses or different patterns of consumption of economic benefits, each component is -
recognised separately and depreciated using a method appropriate to that component. The BNP Paribas
Group has adopted the component-based approach for property used in operations and for investment

property.
The depreciation periods used for office property are as follows: 80 years or 60 years for the shell (for

prime and other property respectively); 30 years for facades; 20 years for general and technical
installations; and 10 years for fixtures and fittings.

Software is amortised, depending on its type, over periods of no more than 8 years in the case of
infrastructure developments and 3 years or 5 years in the case of software developed primarily for the
purpose of providing services to customers.

Software maintenance costs are expensed as incurred. However, expenditure that is regarded as
upgrading the software or extending its useful life is included in the initial acquisition or production
cost.

Depreciable property, plant and equipment and intangible assets are tested for impairment if there is an
indication of potential impairment at the balance sheet date. Non-depreciable assets are tested for
impairment at least annually, using the same method as for goodwill allocated to cash-generating units.

If there is an indication of impairment, the new recoverable amount of the asset is compared with the
carrying amount. If the asset is found to be impaired, an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and
loss account. This loss is reversed in the event of a change in the estimated recoverable amount or if
there is no longer an indication of impairment. Impairment losses are taken to the profit and loss
account in “Depreciation, amortisation and impairment of property, plant and equipment and intangible
assets”.

Gains and losses on disposals of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets used in
operations are recognised in the profit and loss account in “Net gain on non-current assets”.

Gains and losses on disposals of investment property are recognised in the profit and loss account in
“Income from other activities” or “Expenses on other activities”.

1.f  LEASES

Group companies may be either the lessee or the lessor in a lease agreement.

1£1 LESSOR ACCOUNTING:

Leases contracted by the Group as lessor are categorised as either finance leases or operating leases.

¢ Finance leases:

In a finance lease, the lessor transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset
to the lessee. It is treated as a loan made to the lessee to finance the purchase of the asset.

The present value of the lease payments, plus any residual value, is recognised as a receivable. The net
income earned from the lease by the lessor is equal to the amount of interest on the loan, and is taken
to the profit and loss account under “Interest income”. The lease payments are spread over the lease
term, and are allocated to reduction of the principal and to interest such that the net income reflects a
constant rate of return on the net investment outstanding in the lease. The rate of interest used is the
rate implicit in the lease.
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Individual and portfolio impairments of lease receivables are determined using the same principles as
applied to other loans and receivables.

e Operating leases:

An operating lease is a lease under which substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an
asset are not transferred to the lessee.

The asset is recognised under property, plant and equipment in the lessor’s balance sheet and
depreciated on a straight-line basis over the lease term. The depreciable amount excludes the residual
value of the asset. The lease payments are taken to the profit and loss account in full on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. Lease payments and depreciation expense are taken to the profit and loss
account under “Income from other activities” and “Expenses on other activities”.

1.£.2 LESSEE ACCOUNTING:

Leases contracted by the Group as lessee are categorised as either finance leases or operating leases.
e Finance leases:

A finance lease is treated as an acquisition of an asset by the lessee, financed by a loan. The leased
asset is recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee at the lower of its fair value or the present value of
the minimum lease payments calculated at the interest rate implicit in the lease. A matching liability,
equal to the fair value of the leased asset or the present value of the minimum lease payment, is also
recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee. The asset is depreciated using the same method as that
applied to owned assets, after deducting the residual value from the amount initially recognised, over
the useful life of the asset. The lease obligation is accounted for at amortised cost.

* Operating leases:

The asset is not recognised in the balance sheet of the lessee. Lease payments made under operating
leases are taken to the profit and loss account of the lessee on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

1.g NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE AND DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Where the Group decides to sell non-current assets and it is highly probable that the sale will occur
within twelve months, these assets are shown separately in the balance sheet, on the line “Non-current
assets held for sale”. Any liabilities associated with these assets are also shown separately in the
balance sheet, on the line “Liabilities associated with non-current assets held. for sale”.

Once classified in this category, non-current assets and groups of assets and liabilities are measured at
the lower of carrying amount or fair value less costs to sell.

Such assets are no longer depreciated. If an asset or group of assets and liabilities becomes impaired,
an impairment loss is recognised in the profit and loss account. Impairment losses may be reversed.

Where a group of assets and liabilities held for sale represents a major business line, it is categorised as

a “discontinued operation”. Discontinued operations include operations that are held for sale,
operations that have been shut down, and subsidiaries acquired exclusively with a view to resale.
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All gains and losses related to discontinued operations are shown separately in the profit and loss
account, on the line “Post-tax gain/loss on discontinued operations and assets held for sale”. This line
includes the post-tax profits or losses of discontinued operations, the post-tax gain or loss arising from
remeasurement at fair value less costs to sell, and the post-tax gain or loss on disposal of the operation.

1.h EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Employee benefits are classified in one of four categories:

- short-term benefits such as salary, annual leave, incentive plans, profit-sharing and additional
payments;

- long-term benefits, including compensated absences, long-service awards, and other types of
cash-based deferred compensation;

- termination benefits;

- post-employment benefits, including top-up banking industry pensions in France and pension
plans in other countries, some of which are operated through pension funds.

e Short-term benefits

The Group recognises an expense when it has used services rendered by employees in exchange for
employee benefits.

e Long-term benefits

These are benefits (other than post-employment benefits and termination benefits) which do not fall
wholly due within twelve months after the end of the period in which the employees render the
associated service. This relates in particular to compensation deferred for more than twelve months,
which is accrued in the financial statements for the period in which it is earned.

The actuarial techniques used are similar to those used for defined-benefit post-employment benefits,
except that actuarial gains and losses are recognised immediately and no “corridor” is applied. The
effect of any plan amendments regarded as relating to past service is also recognised immediately.

+ Termination benefits

Termination benefits are employee benefits payable as a result of a decision by the Group to terminate a
contract of employment before the legal retirement age or a decision by an employee to accept voluntary
redundancy in exchange for a benefit. Termination benefits falling due more than twelve months after
the balance sheet date are discounted.

s Post-employment benefits

In accordance with IFRS, the BNP Paribas Group draws a distinction between defined- contnbuhon
plans and defined-benefit plans. ‘

Defined-contribution plans do not give rise to an obligation for the Group and consequént'l}?"c'ld not
require a provision. The amount of employer’s contributions payable during the period is recognised as
an expense. '

Only defined-benefit schemes give rise to an obligation for the Group. This obligation must be measured
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and recognised as a liability by means of a provision.,

The classification of plans into these two categories is based on the economic substance of the plan,
which is reviewed to determine whether the Group has a legal or constructive obligation to pay the
agreed benefits to employees.

Post-employment benefit obligations under defined-benefit plans are measured using actuarial
techniques that take account of demographic and financial assumptions.

The amount of the obligation recognised as a liability is measured on the basis of the actuarial
assumptions applied by the Group, using the projected unit credit method. This method takes account
of various parameters such as demographic assumptions, the probability that employees will leave
before retirement age, salary inflation, a discount rate, and the general inflation rate. The value of any
plan assets is deducted from the amount of the obligation.

Where the value of the plan assets exceeds the amount of the obligation, an asset is recognised if it
represents a future economic benefit for the Group in the form of a reduction in future contributions or
a future partial refund of amounts paid into the plan.

The amount of the obligation under a plan, and the value of the plan assets, may show significant
fluctuations from one period to the next due to changes in actuarial assumptions, thereby giving rise to
actuarial gains and losses. The Group applies the “corridor” method in accounting for actuarial gains
and losses. Under this method, the Group is allowed to recognise, as from the following period and over
the average remaining service lives of employees, only that portion of actuarial gains and losses that
exceeds the greater of (i) 10% of the present value of the gross defined-benefit obligation or (ii) 10% of
the fair value of plan assets at the end of the previous period.

At the date of first-time adoption, BNP Paribas elected for the exemption allowed under IFRS 1, under
which all unamortised actuarial gains and losses at 1 January 2004 are recognised as a deduction from
equity at that date.

The effects of plan amendments on past service cost are recognised in profit or loss over the full vesting
period of the amended benefits.

The annual expense recognised in the profit and loss account under “Salaries and employee benefits” in
respect of defined-benefit plans comprises the current service cost (the rights vested in each employee
during the period in return for service rendered), interest cost (the effect of discounting the obligation),
the expected return on plan assets, amortisation of actuarial gains and losses and past service cost
arising from plan amendments, and the effect of any plan curtailments or settlements.

1.i SHARE-BASED PAYMENT

Share-based payment transactions are payments based on shares issued by the Group, whether the
transaction is settled in the form of equity or cash of which the amount is based on trends in the value
of BNP Paribas shares.

IFRS 2 requires share-based payments granted after 7 November 2002 to be recognised as an expense.
The amount recognised is the value of the share-based payment made to the employee.

The Group grants stock subscription option plans and deferred share-based compensation plans to
employees, and also offers them the possibility of subscribing for specially-issued BNP Paribas shares at
a discount on condition that they retain the shares for a specified period.

e Stock option plans

The expense related to stock option plans is recognised at the date of grant if the grantee immediately
acquires rights to the shares, or over the vesting period if the benefit is conditional upon the grantee’s
continued employment. This expense, the credit entry for which is posted to shareholders’ equity, is
calculated on the basis of the overall plan value, determined at the grant date by the Board of Directors.
In the absence of any market for these instruments, mathematical valuation models are used. The total
expense of a plan is determined by multiplying the unit value per option by the estimated number of
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options that will vest at the end of the vesting period, taking account of conditions regarding the
grantee’s continued employment.

The only assumptions revised during the vesting period, and hence resulting in a remeasurement of the
expense, are those relating to the probability that employees will leave the Group and those relating to
performance conditions that are not linked to the value of BNP Paribas shares.

A similar accounting treatment is applied to deferred share-based compensation plans.
¢ Share subscriptions offered to employees under the company savings plan

Share subscriptions offered to employees under the company savings plan (Plan d’Epargne Entreprise)
at lower-than-market rates over a specified period do not include a vesting period. However, employees
are prohibited by law from selling shares acquired under this plan for a period of five years. This
restriction is taken into account in measuring the benefit to the employees, which is reduced
accordingly. The benefit equals the difference between the fair value of the share (after allowing for the
restriction on sale) and the acquisition price paid by the employee at the subscription date, multiplied
by the number of shares acquired.

The cost of the. mandatory five-year holding period is equivalent to the cost of a strategy involving the
forward sale of shares subscribed at the time of the capital increase reserved for employees and the
cash purchase of an equivalent number of BNP Paribas shares on the market, financed by a loan repaid
at the end of a five-year period out of the proceeds from the forward sale transaction. The interest rate
on the loan is the rate that would be applied to a five-year general purpose loan taken out by an
individual with an average risk profile. The forward sale price for the shares is determined on the basis
of market parameters.

1.j PROVISIONS RECORDED UNDER LIABILITIES

Provisions recorded under liabilities {other than those relating to financial instruments, employee
benefits and insurance contracts) mainly relate to restructuring, claims and litigation, fines and
penalties, and tax risks.

A provision is recognised when it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits
will be required to settle an obligation arising from a past event, and a reliable estimate can be made of
the amount of the obligation. The amount of such obligations is discounted, where the impact of
discounting is material, in order to determine the amount of the provision.

1.k CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXES

The current income tax charge is determined on the basis of the tax laws and tax rates in force in each
country in which the Group operates during the period in which the income is generated. '

Deferred taxes are recognised when temporary differences arise between the carrying amount of an
asset or liability in the balance sheet and its tax base.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences other than:
- taxable temporary differences on initial recognition of gbodwill;

- taxable temporary differences on investments in enterprises under the exclusive or joint control of
the Group, where the Group is able to control the timing of the reversal of the temporary difference
and it is probable that the temporary difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.
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Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused carryforwards of |
tax losses only to the extent that it is probable that the entity in question will generate future taxable
profits against which these temporary differences and tax losses can be offset.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured using the liability method, using the tax rate which is
expected to apply to the period when the asset is realised or the liability is settled, based on tax rates
and tax laws that have been or will have been enacted by the balance sheet date of that period. They are
not discounted.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when they arise within a group tax election under the
jurisdiction of a single tax authority, and there is a legal right of offset.

Current and deferred taxes are recognised as tax income or expense in the profit and loss account,
except deferred taxes relating to unrealised gains or losses on available-for-sale assets or to changes in
the fair value of instruments designated as cash flow hedges, which are taken to shareholdeis’ equity.

When tax credits on revenues from receivables and securities are used to settle corporate income tax
payable for the period, the tax credits are recognised on the same line as the income to which they
relate. The corresponding tax expense continues to be carried in the profit and loss account under
“Corporate income tax”.

1.1 STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

The cash and cash equivalents balance is composed of the net balance of cash accounts and accounts
with central banks and post office banks, and the net balance of interbank demand loans and deposits.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to operating activities reflect cash flows generated by the
Group’s operations, including cash flows related to investment property, held-to-maturity financial
assets and negotiable certificates of deposit.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to investing activities reflect cash flows resulting from
acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures included in the consolidated
group, as well as acquisitions and disposals of property, plant and equipment excluding investment
property and property held under operating leases.

Changes in cash and cash equivalents related to financing activities reflect the cash inflows and
outflows resulting from transactions with shareholders, cash flows related to bonds and subordinated
debt, and debt securities (excluding negotiable certificates of deposit).

1.m USE OF ESTIMATES IN THE PREPARATION OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Preparation of the financial statements requires managers of core businesses and corporate functions to
make assumptions and estimates that are reflected in the measurement of income and expense in the
profit and loss account and of assets and liabilities in the balance sheet, and in the disclosure of
information in the notes to the financial statements. This requires the managers in question to exercise
their judgement and to make use of information available at the date of preparation of the financial
statements when making their estimates. The actual future results from operations in respect of which
managers have made use of estimates may in reality differ from those estimates. This may have a
material effect on the financial statements.

This applies in particular to:

- impairment losses recognised to cover credit risks inherent in banking intermediation activities;
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the use of internally-developed models to measure positions in financial instruments that are not
quoted in organised markets;

calculations of the fair value of unquoted financial instruments classified in “Available-for-sale
financial assets”, “Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss” or “Financial liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss”, and (more generally} calculations of the fair value of financial
instruments subject to a fair value disclosure requirement,

impairment tests performed on intangible assets;

the appropriateness of the designation of certain derivative instruments as cash flow hedges, and
the measurement of hedge effectiveness;

estimates of the residual value of assets leased under finance leases or opérating leases, and (more
generally) of assets on which depreciation is charged net of their estimated residual value;

the measurement of provisions for contingencies and charges.
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2. NOTES TO THE PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT FOR
THE FIRST HALF OF 2007

2.2 NETINTEREST INCOME

The BNP Paribas Group includes in “Interest income” and “Interest expense” all income and expense from financial
instruments measured at amortised cost (interest, fees/commissions, transaction costs), and from financial
instruments measured at fair value that do not meet the definition of derivative instruments. These amounts are
calculated using the effective interest method. The change in fair value on financial instruments at fair value
through profit or loss (excluding accrued interest) is recognised in “Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair
value through profit or loss”.

Interest income and expense on derivatives accounted for as fair value hedges are included with the revenues
generated by the hedged item.

Interest income and expense arising from derivatives used to hedge transactions designated as at fair value through
profit or loss is allocated to the same accounts as the interest income and expense relating to the underlying
transactions. Applied for the first time at year ended 31 December 2006, this allocation provides a better economic
representation of transactions designated as at fair value through profit or loss by adopting a symmetrical
treatment for interest relating to the hedged item and interest relating to the hedge, and is consistent with the
classification selected for the hedged financial instruments concerned. If this treatment had been applied it would
have led to the reclassification of EUR 238 million in income for the first half of 2005 and EUR 83 million in income
for the first half of 2006 from the caption "Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or
loss" to “Trading book - debt securities” included in net interest income.
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Intorest rate portfiolio hedge instruments 685 [L1] 2 562 i} 145 2

Trading book 9,543 {10,101} 452 6239 {6.511) (rig] »
Fosd-income securifies 182 - 1.8 1,253 - 1253 o1}
Repurhass agreements 7784 (8514) T30 49% (5.533) (554 (264)
Loars / Bomowings B () (74 7 m (X0 2
Delt securities - (1492 (149 - (001) (ot)’ (B41)

Avalishie-for-sale financlal azsels ™ . 17 1507 - 1,587 1,367

Held-to-mahrity financial assots m . ‘ m 367 - 367 4

Total Interest incomef{expense) 27816 (B.341) 4475 2,74 {18,965) ATH 37

Interest income on individually impaired locans amounted to EUR 157 million in the first half of 2007, and
EUR 131 million in the first half of 2006, and EUR 100 million in the first half of 2005.
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2.b  NET GAIN/LOSS ON FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR
LOSS

“Net gain/loss on financial instruments at fair value through profit or less” includes all profit and loss items
relating to financial instruments managed in the trading book and financial instruments that the Group has
designated as at fair value through profit or loss under the fair value option, other than interest income and
expense which are recognised in “Net interest income” {Note 2.a).

Net gains/losses on the trading book also include gains and losses due to ineffectiveness of fair value hedges, cash
flow hedges or net foreign investment hedges.

]
miions of euros . 6 monits o 30 Jume 207 6 montts £ 30 June 2008 onte o2 4m)

Assets designated Amants, cesipnaied
Trading book a fair value through Trading book akt fair valus through Totad Total
profit or kgss profit or boks
FieHncome secuities o0 e 5 {800) 000 1 (3
Variabls-inoome securifies 4608 & 4653 2489 2 2817 2215
of which dhicbndls 152 i 2 1,541 1,283 10 1.3 1091
Derivaive insnuments e . 454) &t - < 28
Repurchese agreaments 8 45 ] (1) 10 m )
Loans I (%) {122 ) 17 ® ®
Bomowings L.} 134 178 % {18} w {&5)
Remeasurement of interest-rate risk hedgad portiolios 18 - 18 <] - <) ;]
Rareasurement of umency positions x5t - » z ki %
Toa T 0 AT 2841 1057 168 239
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2.¢c  NET GAIN/LOSS ON AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

“Net gain/loss on available-for-sale financial assets” includes net gains or losses on non-derivative financial assets
not classified as either loans and receivables or held-to-maturity investments.

6 menths to 30 June

6 months t0 30 June | | 6 montis to 30 June

2006 2005
Fixad-incoms securities 17 2 o0
Gains and losses on disposals 17 2 X0
Equities and other variable-income securities 1.5M 82 29
Dividend income 5% 358 218
Ackditions to impaiment provisions {16) (40) {26)
Gains and losses on disposals 981 574 37
Total 1,518 o4 . 1,18

{1} Interest income from available-for-sale fixed-income securities is included in “Net interest income”
{Note 2.a), and impairment losses related to potential issuer default are included in *Cost of risk”

(Note 2.e).

Unrealised gains and losses - previously recorded under “Unrealised or deferred gains and losses” - and taken to
the profit and loss account amounted to EUR 1 257 million in the first half of 2007, EUR 509 million in the first
half of 2006 and EUR 595 million in the first half of 2005.




2.d NETINCOME FROM OTHER ACTIVITIES

16 months to 30
6 rnonths to 30 June 2007 6 months to 3¢ .June 2008
A | oo | sy

EE T N o e ) % ] e ]

Net income from insurance activities 10,086 (8813) 1213 7,140 {6,590) 1,150 ™
Net income from investment propety 3% (114 .. an (88) 3 218
Net incorme: from assets held under operaing leases 1,945 (1,601) k. 1,707 (1,434) n %
Net income from property development acivities 0 (18 74 5 @ 48 )
Cther 487 {20) 97 26 {(160) 126
Total net income from other activities 13,004 (10,834) 2170 10,101 {8.281) 152 1,340
+ Net income from insurance activities

s months to 30 June & months to 30 June
Fm‘ﬁmsdm 2007 205
Gross presmiunms witien . 8415 825 6414
Movernent in technica reserves (4,749 (3,195) (3934)
(Claims and berefits expense . (3.731) : {3.509) (2.706)
Refnsurance coded, et (16) @ “
Change in value of admissiie investments retated by unitinked business 1358 {440 951
Other income and expense 4) ™ 2
Total net income from insurance activities 1213 1,180 4

*Claims and benefits expense” includes expenses arising from surrenders, maturities and claims relating to
insurance contracts. "Movement in technical reserves" reflects changes in the value of financial contracts, in
particular unit-linked contracts. Interest paid on such contracts is recognised in “Interest expense”.
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2.e COSTOF RISK

“Cost of risk” represents the net amount of impairment losses recognised in respect of credit risks
inherent in the Group’s banking intermediation activities, plus any impairment losses relating to

counterparty risks on over-the-counter derivative instruments.

» Cost of risk for the pericd

8] 5months to 30 June
2007

Addiions to impairment provisions {1.602)

(1.253) {864)
Reversals of impairment provisions 1,019 1,040 676
Recoveries on loans and recefvables previousty witten off 1w 106 5
krecoverable loans and receivables not covered by impaimment provisions . nz {130} (B0)
Total cost of risk for the period {518 =) 212
d ofdsk&rﬂ!paiod & months to 30 June
miltions of euroe 2007
Loans a receivables due from credit institutions 10 (e)] 4
Enans and receivables due from austomers (526) (245) (198)
Avaiahle-for-sale financial assets 1 % 7
Off batance sheet commitments and other items @ (4 (m
Total cost of risk for the perlod {518 (237) {219

2f CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Net corporate income tax expense

S morths tc 30 June
2007

1424)

(1.509) {962)
219 (219) (170
(1.728) {1,643 {1,152




3. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group is composed of five core businesses:

French Retail Banking;
Italian Retail Banking (BNL banca commerciale);

International Retail Banking and Financial Services (IRBFS): financial services (consumer credit,
leasing, equipment loans and home loans), plus retail banking activities in the United States
{BancWest) and in emerging and overseas markets; '

Asset Management and Services {AMS): Securities Services, Private Banking, Asset Management,
Online Savings and Brokerage, Insurance and Real Estate Services;

Corporate and Investment Banking (CIB), comprising Advisory & Capital Markets (Equities, Fixed
Income & Forex, Corporate Finance) and Financing (Structured Loans & Financing plus Comrmodity,
Energy and Project Financing).

Other activities mainly comprise the Private Equity business of BNP Paribas Capital, the Klépierre
property investment company, and the Group’s corporate functions.

Inter-segment transactions are conducted at arm’s length. The segment information presented includes
agreed inter-segment transfer prices.

This capital allocation is made on the basis of risk exposure, taking account of various assumptions
relating primarily to the capital requirement of the business as derived from the risk-weighted asset
calculations required under capital adequacy rules. Normalised equity income by business segment is
determined by attributing to each segment the income of its allocated equity.

The geographical split of income is based on the country/region in which the relevant activity is
recognised for accounting purposes.
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* Information by business segment

- Income by business segment

3915
Oparating pense (187 (1817 {1,750 (@2 415 2248)
Cost ofrisk (6% & 2] (13 54 a2 U]
OPERATING INCOME 976 1,09 ™ X7 121 128 2%
Stam of eamings of associates - - - - 1 4 -
Other nervopereting income - - - n {18) 9 38 5 5 {1} 54
PRE-TAX NET INCOME 576 1,008 ™ 306 04 - 1275 132 1,47 1,087 1 650

(1): The creation of a new retail banking unit in [Italy in the first half of 2007 led to certain transfers between business segments. In order to
facilitate period-on-period comparisons of cost accounting figures, the data for 2006 have been restated to reflect the new organisational struzcture.

(2): As a result of the organisational changes implemented within the CIB and the IRBFS divisions over the first half of 2006, a number of activities

were transferred between Advisory & Capital Markets and Financing businesses on one hand and between IRBFS and Other Activities on the other

hand. To enhance comparability between 2005, 2006 and 2007 cost accounting figures, the data for 2005 were restated to reflect the new

organisational structure. Following are the resulting adjustments:

- no effect on the total earnings reported by the CIB division. They amounted to EUR 63 million in respect of net banking income for the two CIB
sub-groups, EUR 42 million in respect of general operating expenses, EUR 9 million for other non-operating items and EUR 30 million for pre-tax

income

- decrease of the Net banking income, the Operating and the Pre-tax net incomes of the IRBFS division for EUR 13 million for the benefit of Other

Activities for the same aggregates.

(3): including Klépierre and the former BNP Paribas Capital entities.

» Information by geographic area

- Net banking income by geographic area

B rreeths 1o 30
Jure 2007

73 6.243 4,9% 3,361 v 2149 1,940 1,588
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trporia wd Frvidkar Bariing

{
[

Yod
Advieory & Capitd Mariwty L Finencing
R ol | Smontheic 30 | ] Bmontwin 30 | EEEYRARORAS | -6 montte in 30 Smrta ) | WA VIR | Smonts o3 |] 6 rmonks b3
ke 2007 Jm A5 1 ke 2006% Lre X007 Jne 2006 r 2067 Jne 2007 e 206 Jm 05
34N 295 1548 ] 118 2t 58 8457 14,002 0774
208 (1272 (1319 ) = ) 7] (154} 10 9434 a1 ke
- 115 W3 o 5 4 3 L35 [ray] 212
1,31 1,083 =2 [3] [H [ 9 ) [ 8475 5675 420
[] 2 1 - - - ) [ 2 Fi 121 1%
20 % k] 49 - 5 [} 2 17 &0 k<] 1%
142 1124 =5 1,012 [ [ 3 55 53 4,752 5829 4516
| Atia - Oceania i Other courtries B Total ]
el | Gronths1030 || 6monhs o0 | et ek R | Gronihs 1030 || 6monkhs 030 | IETn Rkl | 6ronths 1030 (| 6 months 10 30
June 2007 Jure 2006 June 2005 Jane 2007 Je 2006 June 2006 June 2007 June 206 June X005
819 =<} 0 a2 5 08 16427 14,062 10,774
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4. ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

4.a CHANGES IN SHARE CAPITAL AND EARNINGS PER SHARE

e  Operations affecting share capital

Datedf

Nurtar of shares | Par vallg in euras

Sharehplders’ | Board of Directors
Meeting

Number of shares outstanding at 31 December 2004 884,700,444 2

Increase in share capital by exerdise of stock subscripiion options on 25 January 2005 518,758 2 (1) 1)
Reducfion in share capital by cancaliation of treesury shares an 10 Mey 2006 (13,954,568) 2 BMay 23 March 05
Nurrber of shares cutstanding at 30 June 2005 81,224,634 2

Increase in share capital by exercise of stock subscriplion gptions on 20 July 2005 1,397,501 2 )] {1
Capital increase reserved for members of the Company Savings Plan on 20 July 2005 5,000,000 2 14 May(3 04 Fabr 4
Redluction in share capitl by canceltzion of freasury shares on 29 Novermber 2005 (39,374263) 2 18 May 06 13.hne 05
Number of shares outstanding at 31 December 2005 838,247,872 2

Increarse in share capitdl by exercise of stock subscriplion options on 23 January 2006 1,369,623 2 n {1
Increase in share capitdl by exerdse of siodk subscription optiorss on 27 March 2006 ralier) 2 ) \)]
Increase in share capital by issue of new shares on 31 March 2006 84.058.953 2 28 May 4 14 Felr (6
Increase in shere capital by ssue of new shares an 6 June 2006 M5 2 23 Mey 06 7 Mach 06
Number of shares outstanding a 30 June 206 924,642,330 2

tncrearss in share capiial by exarciss of stock subsaription options on 26 July 2006 114879 2 1) 1)
Capital inrease reserved for mambers of the Campany Savings Plan on 26 July 2006 4,670,388 2 14 May (3 14 Febr 06
Number of shares outstanding at 31 Decernber 2008 930,467 477 2

increase in share capital by exerdse of stock subsaription aptions on 22 january 2007 241,013 2 1) 1)
Mumber of shares cutstanding at 30 June 2007 932,878,490 2

{1} Various resolutions voted in Shareholders’ General Meetings and decisions of the Board of Directors authorising the granting of stock
subscription options exercised during the peried.

At 30 June 2007, the share capital of BNP Paribas SA consisted of 932,878,490 fully-paid ordinary
shares with a par value of EUR 2 (compared with 930,467,477 ordinary shares at 31 December 2006).
During the first half of 2007, under BNP Paribas stock subscription plans, employees subscribed
3,236,046 new shares with a par value of EUR 2 each, carrying dividend rights from 1 January 2006,
and 584,819 new shares with a par value of EUR 2 each, carrying dividend rights from 1 January 2007.
The corresponding capital increase was carried out on 20 July 2007.

Authorisations to carry out operations affecting share capital that were in force during the first half of
2007 resulted from the following resolutions of Shareholders’ General Meetings:

The 16th and 17th resolutions of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006 authorised the
Board of Directors to increase the share capital by up to EUR 1.32 billion, representing 500 million
shares .with pre-emptive rights and 160 million shares without pre-emptive rights. The aggregate
nominal value of debt securities giving immediate and/or future access to BNP Paribas shares under
these authorisations is limited to EUR 10 billion in the case of securities with pre-emptive rights, and
EUR 7 billion in the case of securities without pre-emptive rights. These authorisations were granted for
a period of 26 months.




The 19th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006 also authorised the Board of
Directors to increase the share capital by capitalising reserves up to a maximum aggregate par value of
EUR 1 billion. This authorisation allows the successive or simultaneous capitalisation of some or all of
BNP Paribas SA’s retained earnings, profits or additional paid-in capital by the issuance and allotment
of consideration-free ordinary shares, by raising the par value of the shares, or by a combination of
these two methods. This authorisation was granted for a period of 26 months.

Under the 20th resolution of the Shareholders' General Meeting of 23 May 2006, the aggregate par
value of shares issued immediately or in the future under the authorisations given in the 16th, 17th
and 19th resolutions is limited to EUR 1 billion and the aggregate nominal value of debt securities
issued under these authorisations is limited to EUR 10 billion.

Under the 22nd resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 23 May 2006, as amended by the
10th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007, the Board of Directors is
authorised to increase the share capital on one or several occasions by issuing shares to employees who
are members of the BNP Paribas Group’s Savings Plan. The aggregate par value of shares issued under
this authorisation is limited to EUR 36 million. The authorisation may also be used to sell existing
shares to members of the BNP Paribas Group’s Savings Plan. This authorisation was granted for a
pericd of 26 months from 23 May 2006.

No shares or other securities were issued under these authorisations in the first half of 2007.

The 11th resolution of the Shareholders' General Meeting of 15 May 2007 authorised the Board of
Directors to cancel, on one or several occasions and by means of reducing share capital, some or all of
the own shares held or acquired under the authorisations granted by said Meeting, up to a maximum of
10% of the share capital in any 24-month period. The resolution also authorised the Board of Directors
to cancel, by means of reducing share capital, the 2,638,403 own shares acquired at the time of the
23 May 2006 merger with Société Centrale dInvestissments. Lastly, the Board of Directors is authorised
to charge the difference between the purchase cost of the cancelled shares and their par value against
additional paid-in capital and distributable reserves, including the legal reserve provided that the
amount charged against this reserve does not exceed 10% of the par value of the cancelled shares.
These authorisations were granted for a period of 18 months and cancelled and replaced that granted
under the 23 resolution of 23 May 2006.

No shares were cancelled in the first six months of 2007.

The 12th resolution of the Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May 2007 approving the merger of BNL
into BNP Paribas, authorised the Board of Directors to issue BNP Paribas shares with a par value of
EUR 2 each to BNL shareholders in payment for their BNL shares. A total of between 402,735 and
1,539,740 shares will be issued, depending on the number of BNL shares held by outside shareholders
on the merger completion date, which will be no later than 31 December 2007.

» Preferred shares and equivalent instruments
- Preferred shares issued by Group companies

In December 1997, BNP US Funding LLC, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group, made
a USD 500 million issue of undated non-cumulative preferred shares governed by the law of the United
States, which do not dilute ordinary BNP Paribas shares. The shares pay a fixed rate dividend for a
period of ten years. Thereafter, the shares are redeemable at par at the issuer’s discretion at the end of
each calendar quarter, with unredeemed shares paying a Libor-indexed dividend. The issuer has the
option of not paying dividends on these preferred shares if no dividends were paid on ordinary BNP
Paribas SA shares and no coupons were paid on preferred share equivalents (Undated Super
Subordinated Notes) in the previous year. Unpaid dividends are not carried forward.
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In October 2000, a further USD 500 million undated non-cumulative preferred share issue was carried
out by BNP Paribas Capital Trust, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group. These shares
pay a fixed rate dividend for a period of ten years. Thereafter, the shares are redeemable at par at the
issuer’s discretion at the end of each calendar quarter, with unredeemed shares paying a Libor-indexed
dividend. .

In October 2001, a further two undated non-cumulative preferred share issues, of EUR 350 million and
EUR 500 million respectively, were carried out by two subsidiaries under the exclusive control of the
Group, BNP Paribas Capital Trust II and III. Shares in the first issue pay a fixed rate dividend over five
years minimum, and shares in the second issue pay a fixed rate dividend over ten years. Shares in the
first issue were redeemed by the issuer in October 2006 at the end of the contractual five-year period.
Shares in the second issue are redeemable at the issuer’s discretion after a ten-year period, and
thereafter at each coupon date, with unredeemed shares paying a Euribor-indexed dividend.

In January and June 2002, a further two undated non-cumulative preferred share issues, of
EUR 660 million and USD 650 million respectively, were carried out by two subsidiaries under the
exclusive control of the Group, BNP Paribas Capital Trust IV and V. Shares in the first issue pay a fixed
rate dividend paid annually over ten years, and shares in the second issue pay a fixed rate dividend
paid quarterly over 5 years. Shares in the first issue are redeemable at the issuer’s discretion after a
ten-year period, and thereafter at each coupon date, with unredeemed shares paying a Euribor-indexed
dividend. Shares in the second issue were redeemed by the issuer in June 2007 at the end of the
contractual five-year period.

In January 2003, a further non-cumulative preferred share issue of EUR 700 millicn was carried out by
BNP Paribas Capital Trust VI, a subsidiary under the exclusive control of the Group. Shares in this
issue pay an annual fixed rate dividend. The shares are redeemable after a ten-year period, and
thereafter at each coupon date. Shares not redeemed in 2013 will pay a Euribor-indexed dividend
quarterly.

In 2003 and 2004, the LaSer-Cofinoga sub-group - which is proportionately consolidated by BNP
Paribas - carried out three issues of undated preferred shares through special purpose entities
governed by UK law and exclusively controlled by the LaSer-Cofinoga sub-group. These shares pay a
non-cumulative prierity dividend for a ten-year pericd, at a fixed rate for those issued in 2003 and an
indexed rate for the 2004 issue. After this ten-year period, they will be redeemable at par at the issuer's
discretion at the end of each quarter on the coupon date, and the dividend payable on the 2003 issue
will become Euribor-indexed.

Issuer Date of issue Currency Amount Rate and term before 1st call date Rate after 1st call date

BNP US Funding December 1997 usD S0millions  7.738% 10 years Weeldy Libor +2.8%

BNPP Capitd Trust October 2000 ust S00millions  9.003% 10 years 3-rorth Libor + 3.26%
BNPP Capitd Trust Tll October 2001 BR 500mlions  6.625% 10 years 3morth Euribor + 26%
BNPP Capital Trust IV January 2002 BR 680mllions  6.342% 10 years SHvonth Euribor + 233%
BNFP Capital Trust VI Jaruary 2003 BR T00millions  5.868% 10 years 3month Euribor + 2.48%
Cofinoga Funding [P~ March 2008 BR  1omions” 600, 0years  3-month Euribor + 3.75%
Cofinoga Funding 1P January and May 2004 BR Somiliors'™  TEC 10 +1,35% 10 years TEC 10%+1.35%

(1) Before application of the proportionate consolidation rate
{2) TEC 10 is the daily long-term government bond index, corresponding to the yield to maturity of a ficticious 10-year Treasury
note

The proceeds of these issues are recorded under "Minority interests" in the balance sheet, and the
dividends are reported under "Minority interests” in the profit and loss account.

- Undated Super Subordinated Notes (preferred share equivalents) issued by BNP Paribas SA

In June 2005, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
USD 1,350 million. The notes pay an annual fixed-rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-
year period, and thereafter at each annual coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 20135, they will
pay a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.
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In October 2005, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing EUR 1,000 million and USD 400 million respectively. The notes in both issues pay an
annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 6-year period, and thereafter at each
annual coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in October 2011, they will continue to pay the fixed-
rate coupon.

In April 2006, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes
representing EUR 750 million and GBP 450 million respectively. The notes in both issues pay an
annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period, and thereafter at each
annual coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2016, they will pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed
coupon in the case of the first issue, and a Libor-indexed coupon in the case of the second issue.

In July 2006, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes. The notes
under the first issue - representing EUR 150 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. These euro-
denominated notes are redeemable at the end of a 20-year period and thereafter at each annual coupon
date. If these notes are not redeemed in 2026 they will pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon . The
notes under the second issue — representing GBP 325 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. These
sterling-denominated notes are redeemable at the end of a 10-year period and thereafter at each annual
coupon date. If these notes are not redeemed in 2016, they will pay a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

In April 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out an issue of Undated Super Subordinated Notes representing
EUR 750 million. The notes pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 10-
year period and thereafter at each annual coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2017, they will
pay a quarterly Euribor-indexed coupon. -

In June 2007, BNP Paribas SA carried out two issues of Undated Super Subordinated Notes. The notes
under the first issue — representing USD 600 million - pay an annual fixed rate coupon. The notes are
redeemable at the end of a 5-year period. The notes under the second issue - representing
USD 1,100 million — pay an annual fixed rate coupon. They are redeemable at the end of a 30-year
period and thereafter at each annual coupon date. If the notes are not redeemed in 2037, they will pay
a quarterly Libor-indexed coupon.

BNP Paribas has the option of not paying interest due on these Undated Super Subordinated Notes if no
dividends were paid on ordinary BNP Paribas SA shares or on preferred shares in the previous year.
Unpaid interest is not carried forward.

The contracts relating to these Undated Super Subordinated Notes contain a loss absorption clause.
Accordingly, in the event of insufficient regulatory capital — which is not fully offset by a capital increase
or any other equivalent measure - the nominal value of the notes may be reduced in order to serve as a
new basis for the calculation of the related coupons until the capital deficiency is made up and the
nominal value of the notes is increased to its original amount. However, in the event of the liquidation
of BNP Paribas, the amount due to the holders of these notes will represent their original nominal value
irrespective of whether or not their nominal value has been reduced.

Date of issue Currency Amourt Rate and term before 1st call date Rate after 1st call date

BNP Paribas SA June 2005 usb 1350 milions  5.186% 10 years USD 3-month Libor + 1.68%
BNP Paribas SA October 2005 BR 1000 milions  4.875% 6years 4875%

BNP Paribas SA October 2005 UsD 40milons  6.250% 6 years 6.250%

BNP Paribas SA April 2006 BR T mlions  4.730% 10 years Jmonth Buribor + 1.6%
BNP Paribas SA Aprl 2006 GBP 4% milions  5945% 10 years GBP 3-month Liber + 1.13%
BNP Paribas SA Juty 2006 BR 1§ milions  5.450% 20 years SHmonth Euribor + 1.92%
BNP Paribas SA Juty 2006 GeP B milions  5.945% 10 years GBP Jronth Libor + 1.81%
|BNP Paribas SA Aprs 007 BR T milions  5.01%% 10 years 3-month Evuribor + 1.72%
BNP Paribas SA Jume 2007 usD 60 milllons  €.500% 5 years 6.50%

|BNP Paribas SA June 2007 UsD 1100 millions  7.195% 30 years USD 3+month Libor + 1.2%%

The proceeds raised by these issues are recorded under “Retained earnings” as part of equity. In
accordance with IAS 21, issues carried out in foreign currencies are recognised at their historical value
based on their translation into euros at the issue date. Interest on the instruments is treated in the
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" same way as dividends.

¢  Own equity instruments (shares issued by BNP Paribas shares and held by the Group)

The 5th resolution of the Shareholders’ Meeting of 15 May 2007 authorised the Board of Directors to
buy back shares representing up to 10% of the Bank's issued capital at 22 January 2007. The shares
could be acquired for the following purposes: for subsequent cancellation, on a basis to be determined
by the shareholders in Extraordinary Meeting, to fulfil the Bank's obligations relative to the issue of
shares or share equivalents, stock option plans, the award of consideration-free shares to employees,
directors or corporate officers, and the allocation or sale of shares to employees in connection with the
employee profit-sharing scheme, employee share ownership plans or corporate savings plans; to be held
in treasury stock for subsequent remittance in exchange or payment for external growth, merger,
demerger or share-swap transactions; within the scope of a liquidity agreement complying with a code
of ethics recognised by the French securities regulator (Autorité des Marchés Financiers); or for asset
and financial management purposes. The maximum buyback price is set at EUR 105 per share. This
authorisation was given for a period of 18 months and cancelled and replaced the authorisation granted
under the fifth resolution of the Shareholders’ Meeting of 23 May 2006.

In addition, a BNP Paribas subsidiary involved in market index trading and arbitrage activities carries
out, as part of these activities, short selling of shares issued by BNP Paribas SA.

At 30 June 2007, the Group held 33,156,988 BNP Paribas shares representing an amount of
EUR 2,376 million, deducted from shareholders’ equity in the balance sheet.

Proprietary transactions Trading accouni transactions

g amoint { . Canyi i
Nurrher of shares Camyng amount in Mumber of shares Caryirg T n Murmber of shares -anying moLnt (i

millions of eurcs) rrillicns of euros) milliens of eurcs)

Shares held at 15t January 2005 55112609 2633 (599,870) 32) 51278 2561

Pexpisitions 7279T am 7217977 W
Reduction in share capital (13,994 568) &) _ {13,994,568) (631)
Cther moverrents {3,279,300) {155) {853,012 @ (37132312 (163
Shares held at 30 June 2005 45,056,718 2240 (1,052,852) 59 44,003,896 2181
Aogisitions 4,450,001 2 _ 4458091 .
Reduction in share capital (38.374.263) - {2003) (30.374.263) {2.003)
- Other movernents (1,081,527) (59) (3,282,855) (23m 4,%64,389) (256)
Shares held at 31 December 2005 9060019 461 4,35,737) (2%) 47220 165
Acquisitons 6,635,173 4an 6635173 a2
Other movements (1,576,002) ™ (1,177,008) (116) (2,753,040 (189)
Shares held a 30 June 2006 14,119,160 860 (5,512,745 2 8606415 48
Acqisitions 5,877,685 473 587769 o
Other movements (751.347) 1) 11,479,146 906 10.727.799 %5
Shares held at 31 December 2006 19,245,508 1282 5,966,401 4% 25211909 1,786
Perisitons 027580 180 2275837 1690
Other moverments 1342518 % {13,673,576) {1,175 {12,330,758) {1,100)
Shares heid at 30 June 2007 40,864,163 3,057 {.707,175) (881) 3,156,068 2376
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s Earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share corresponds to net income for the year divided by the weighted average
number of shares outstanding as adjusted for the maximum effect of the conversion of dilutive equity
instruments into ordinary shares. Stock subscription options are taken into account in the diluted
earnings per share calculation. Conversion of these instruments would have no effect on the net income

figure used in this calculation.
CLUTUS RO | 6§ manths to 30 June || 6 months to 30 June
2007 2006 2005

Net income Lsad to calculate basic and diluted eamings per share (in millions of euros) ™ AT 1883 1178
Weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the year 901,299,282 874,693,853 834,518,314
Effiect of potentially diutive ordnary shares: 8,174,209 8743799 6,042,851
Weighted average number of ordinary shares used to calculate difuted eamings per share 909,473,581 834,437,652 841,362,165
Basic eamings per share (in euros) 522 442 ast
Olluted eamings per share {in euros) . 518 47 n

(1) Net income used to calculate basic and diluted earnings per share is net income per the profit and loss account,
adjusted for the remuneration on the Undated Super Subordinated Notes issued by BNP Paribas SA (treated as preferred
share equivalents), which for accounting purposes are treated as dividends.

Further to the capital increase (with pre-emptive subscription rights for existing shareholders) carried
out on 31 March 2006, in accordance with IAS 33 the reported earnings per share figures for the first
half of 2005 and the first half of 2006 (corresponding to EUR 3.84 and EUR 4.43 respectively for basic
earnings per share and EUR 3.82 and EUR 4.39 respectively for diluted earnings per share) have been
adjusted in order to facilitate period-on-period comparisons. '

A dividend of EUR 3.10 per share was paid in 2007 out of 2006 net income, compared with a dividend
of EUR 2.60 per share paid in 2006 out of 2005 net income and a dividend of EUR 2.00 per share paid
in 2005 out of 2004 net income.
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4.b SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

Hams WI®GIOH@] . fowmty | Medhod predy S
sy o T T T T T I e s
BNP Paribas SA France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
| T
Banque de Bretagne France Ful 10G.00% 100.00%]
BNP Paribas Developpemert SA France Ful 100.00% 100.00%]
BNP Partbas Factor France Ful 100.00% 100.00%]
Compagnie pour le Financement des Loisirs - Coffolsirs 2 France Enuky 32.33%) 3.33%
[Ratafl Bunkiog - Raly {BNL Bamen Commersiale) - coeosinin s o C ke b B e
Atiglancassa SPA 1 taly Ful TB6Y| T30
Adtigiansoa - Orp. Di Altestazione SPA 1 7 |ty Equlty 80.00%] 58.56%
Banca Naziorale del Lavors SPA 1 bty Fut 99.10%) 0.10%)
BN Brokar Assicurszioni SPA 1 8 ety Ful 100, 99.10%)
BN Diract Services SPA 1 Itaby Full 100. 99.10%}
BML Edizion! SRL 1 7 |iay Equity 100, 891
BNL Finance SPA 1 Itaty Ful 100, 29.10%|
BNL Inemational investment SA 1 Luxembourg Ful 100,00%) 9.1
BN, Participazioni SPA 1 taty Ful 100.00%) 9.10%)
BNL Postiivity SRL 1 ity Fd 51.00%) 50.54%]
BAL Progatis SPA 2 ity Fdl 100.00%) 99.10%
Crazimpresa SPA {Groups) 1 7 |ray Equity 76.90%) 56.29%
Elep SPA 1 7 [italy Erquity 100.00%] 56.29%
Intemational Factors ftaka SPA - iftalta 1 kaly 7] H51%) 86.62%
Sarfactoring SPA 1 Ity Equity 27.00%] 26T%
Special Purposs Entities
Vela ABS 1 Itaky Ful
Vela Home SRL 1 Ity Ful
Vela Public Sactor SRL 1 taty Ful
Intematicnal Ratall and Financial
|n.u||am.g-mmsu-am
BancWes! Corposation USA Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Bank of the Wesl LSA Ful 100.00%} 100.00%)
FHL Lease Holding Compeny incorporated U.SA Fd 100.00%) 100.00%)
First Hawalan Bank USA Fl 100.00%) 100.00%|
Union Safs Deposk Bank 5 USA
[Lazsing - Finance Lastas
Abury Asset Rentats Limited UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Allin One Alemagne Germany Ful 100. 100.
A One Vermistung GmbH 12| 8 {Austia Fu 100 100.
Antin Bal Frenca Fu 100, 100,
Aproks Finance France Ful 51 51.
Avelngen Fiance BY 1 4 Netherands
Barkoword Heftruck BV 1 Nethartands Equiy 50.00%) 50.00%
BNP Poras Lease Growp Franca Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Lease Group BY t Netheriands Fd 100, 100,
BNP Parhas Lease Group GmbH & Co KG 2 Jaustia Fa 100.00%| 100,
BNP Paribas Lease Group Hokling SPA Ity ] 100, 100,
BNP Paribes Lease Group IFT 2 Hungary Ful 100.00%| 100,
BNP Peribas Lease Group Netherdands BY 1 Notheriands Ful 100 100,

(A) Movernerts for 6 months b 30 June 2005

E) Movements for & months t 31 December 2005

C} Movements for 6 months ko 30 June 2006

(D] Movements for 6 months to 31 December 2006

{E) Moverments for & months to 30 June 2007

(1) Acquisiton
(2) Entity newly incomporated or passing qualifying threshold

(3) Disposal

(4) Deconsolidation

(5) Merger batween consobdated entities

(6) Change of method - Proporfionate method to full consofidation
(7) Change of method - Full consolidation to equity method

(8) Change of methad - Equity method to full consolidation

(8) Change of method - Full consolidation ko proportionate method

{10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionats method

{11) Reconsolidation

(12} Entities consciidatad using a simplified equity method {non-material)
(13) Business iransfers due to thr creation of Italian retal banking segment
{14} Firsttime consolidation to comply with IFRS
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{7) Change of method - Full consolidation to equity method

(12} Entites consobdated uSing a simpkfied ety method {non-material)
{13} Business transfers dos to the crestion of Ralian retad banking segment

{14) First-time consofidation i comply with FRS

volin Group ownershlp
Homa wieHo|lo|®|  comsy athod protidipui pesiipin

[Leasing - Finance Leases {cont'd)
BNP Paribas [ easa Group Polska 5P z.o.0 12 Fut 100, 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Lease Group RT 2 Ful 100. 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Lease Group UK PLC Ful 100 100.00%)
BNP Parbbes Lexsa Group SA Belgium Ful 1004 100.
BNP Paribas Lesss Group SPA Ful 100.00% 100,
BNP Parkbas | easing Gmbh Ful 1004 100
Bureau Services Limited Ful 1004 100.
Centrt Leasing SPA Equity £31.5¢ 4354
Ciaas Financial Sarvices Full 60.11 B0.11%,
Clans Firanclal Services Limited Ful 51.00% 51.00%:
Claas Leasing Gmbh Ful 100.00% 60.11%
CNH Capital Eureps Ful s0A0%) 50.10%}
CNH Capital Europe Limitad Ful 100.00%] 50.10%)
Cofiplan z Ful 99.99% 99.09%
Commercial Vehicls Finance Limited Ful 100.00%) 100.00%|
Cooparessing SPA 1 Equity 50.00%] A.55%
Déamond Finance UK Limitad Fu 180.00%] G0.00%
Equipment Laase BV 1 Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
Finance ot Gestion SA, Ful 70.00%] TO.00%
Geveka Rental BY 1 4+
HF,G.L Limitsd Ful 100.0% 100.00%
HiH Management 4
Humbertihyde C. isl Limiied Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
I e G I N1 Limied Ful 100.00%] 100.00%;
I yde C im N4 Limitnd . Ful 100.00%] 100.00°
Humberclyds Finance Limited Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
Humberclyde industrial Firanca Limisd Full 100.00°%] 100.00%
Humberclyde knvestments Limitad Ful 100.00% 100.007%
Humberciydy Mansgernant Sarvices Limitsd 4
Humberciyde Spring Lassing Limitad 4
Laaseco intacnzional BY 1 Ful 100.00% 100-00"%
Leasing J. Van Brds & Cle 115
Locaf SPA L] Ful 100.00%; 99.10%]
Locatrics taliara SPA 1 Fu 100.00% 991
Locatrice Stumentale SRL 1 Egquity 100.00% 9.1
Manltou Finarce Linited 2 Fud 51.00% 51
Neaichad Ful 100:00%{ 100.
Natiocrddbell Ful 100.00% 100.
Natocnddknury Fd 100.00% 100.
Natinénergin Ful 100.00% 100,
Norbed Snc: 4
MNochal Lacation 4
Paricami Ful 100.00% 100.
SAS MFF Ful 51.00% 3}
Same Deutz-Fahr Finance Ful HO.9T 905
Same Deutz Fatw Financs Limited Pl 100.00% 100.
SCAU 4
SAS MFF L]
UFB Asset Finance Limited Fa 100.00%; 100
United Cars Group Limitad Ful 100.00% 1mm
United Carn (Chestira} Limitad Ful 100.00%| 100.00%
United Corporsts Finance Limitsd 4
Unitad inns Management Limitad .

Igﬂmmmsm\snwmm

{B) Movements for 6 months ko 31 D ber 2005

(C) M for 6 months 1 30 kme 2006

(D) Movements for 6 morths ¥ 3t December 2006

{E) Movements for 6 months o 30 June 2007

(1) Acquisibon {8) Change of method - Equity method i fu¥ consolidation

12) Entity newty incorporated or pessing qualdying threshold {9) Changa of method - Full consobidation to proportionate method

{3) Disposal {10} Changa of mathod - Equity methad to proportionats method

(4) Deconsobdation {11} Reconsobidation
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- Hace Hotvod intaeast 1K} T
|Consumer Credt
Axa Banque Firancement Equity 15.00% 35.00%
Banco Catelem Argenting Ful £0.00% 60.00%)
Banco Cetelem Porugal Fud 100.00%| 100.00%
Banco Cetelem SA Full 100.00%) 106.00%
Bieffa 5 SPA. Equity 50.00%| 50.00%}
Calssa dEpargne Franoement - CEFI Equity 33.00%] 33.00%
Camefour Administration Caries da Creditos - CACC Enuity 40.00%) 40.00%]
Cetelem Fud 100. 100.00%
Cetelem Algérie Fud 1001 100.00%]
Cetalem America Fuld 100.00%) 100.00%
Cetelem Asia Fut 100.00%! 100.00%]
Catslem Bank Gmbh Fult 50.10% 50.10%]
Catelem Bank SA. Ful 100.00%| 100.00%]
Catelem Belgium Full 100.00%| 100.00%]
Catelom Banekix BY ful 100.00% 100.00%
Cetnlem Brés Ful 100.00%) 160.00%)
Cetelem CR Fu 100.00% 100.00%]
Cetelom [FN SA Ful 100.00% 100.00%;
Catalem Maroc Ful 99.79% B2 82%|
Ceftslem Mexico SA de CY Ful 100.00%] 100
Catalem Polska Expansion SA Ful 100.00%; 100.
Cetelem Processing Services (Shanghal) Limitad Ful 100.60% 100,
Cetelem Servigos Limitada Equity 100.00% 100.00%|
Cetalam Slovensko Fub #00.00%; 100.00%)
Cotplom Thalande Fuf 100.00% 100.00%
Cotalern UK 27 | . 100.00% 100.00'%
Cofica Ball Full 100.00%; 106.00%
Cofutis France . Equty 15.00% 15.00%
Cofinoga Prop. 100.00%; 50.00%
Caliparc SNC Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
Compagnie Médicale de Bnancement de Vollures st maténials - CMY Médiore: Ful 100.00% 100.00%|
Crodial Itafie SPA Prop. 50.00%} 50.00%
Crodisson Holding Limitad Ful 100.00%) 10G.00%
Criit Modesme Aniies Ful 100.00% 100.00%!
Cridit Modeme Guyane Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
Crédit Modeme Océan indian Ful 97.81% G7.81%)
Domolinance SA
Effict Iberia Ful' 100.00%)
Etfico Soreco Ful 29.95%}
Eurocradiin Fud 100.00%
Facet Fa 100.00%
Fidem Ful 51.00%
Fimestic Expansion SA Ful 100.00%;
Findomesti: Prop. 50.00°%
Findomestic Banka a.d Equity 49.83%
Fortts Crédit
KBC Pinta Systems Equity 39.99%)
Laser {Groupa) Prop. 50.00%]
Loksirs Finance Fal 51.00%
Magyar Cetalem Full 100.00%)
Méter Ragroupement de Crodits Ful 100.00%)
Monabxank Equity 34.00%)
Norrskon Finarce Fu 51.00%]
Novacradit Equity 34.00%]
Projeg Ful 50.97%
SA Domodinance Prop. 55.00%

I@Mavemrﬁsfmﬁnmﬂuwamﬁ
[

W Tor 6 monihs & 31 December 2005

[C} M for & months ko 30 June 2006

Movements for § months to 31 December 2006

Movements for § months to 30 Juna 2007

{8) Changa of method - Equity method to full consotidation

{8) Change of method - Full consolidation ko proportionate method

{10) Change of methad - Equity method to proportionate method

{11) Reconsolidation

{12} Entities consolidated using a simpified equity method {non-materiaf)
(13) Business transfers due to the creation of italian retail banking segment
{14} First-time consobidation bmmgxmlFRS
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. W@ @oE Country

Group volng
interest

Group cwnership
Intovaat %)

.

Credlt {cont'd)
Servicios Firanciercs Carefow EFC
Scciété de Palement Pass

Submarino Financs Promotors de Credto Limitada

Including Debt tnvestmant Fund

FCC Findomestic

FCC Master Dolphin
FCC Master Noria

FCC Ratal ABS Finance

Proparty Losny

Abbey National France
Banca UCH SPA

BNP Parbas invest iImmo

SAS Prity st Senvices

uce

UCH Hypothaken

UCB Suisss

Union de Craditos. immobiarios - UCH {Groupe)

Including Debt investment Fund

FCC Darnos 2003

FCC Master Domes

FCC Master Domes 4

FCC Master Domos §
FECLLEI 417 [mx FOC 4-16)

Contract Hire and Fleat Marnagemet

Aizs Finance Holdng
Adirs SA

Ama Beheer BV

Ategy Limiad

Artegy SAS

Aol Beighas
Arval Brasd Limitada

Aeval Buasiness Services Limitsd
Al BY

Arval Deutschiand GembH
Arval ECL 3AS

Arval Limitad

Arval Liermboury

Arval N

Arval PHH Holding SAS

Arval PHH Holdings Limitad
Arval PHH Hodings UK Linkad
Arval PHH Service Laase C7
Heval Potogal

Arval Rt

Arval Sciremiz AG

Arval Servica Lezsa

Arval Servica Lowse Espagne
Arval Service Lesse haka
Arval Servica Lease Pobka 5P
Arvad Trading

Arval UK Group Limited
Arvall UK Limtad

taly

12

“EIESVILES

758 |}

Ful

Ful

u

EEEEEEEEEEEEEEEEE

40.00%;
40.01%
50.00%

G.00%

100.00%!

100.00%]
1Dﬂ.$|
100,

100.00%)
100.00%]

100.00%]
50.00%]

10.00%

+00.00%;
100.00%

for 6 months Ip 30 June 2005

months 1o 31 Decamber 2005

months 1o 30 June 2006

mordts ¥ 31 December 2006

{8) Change of method - Eqdy mathod 10 Al Corsoldaton

(5} Change of method - Ful§ consolidation to proportionate mathod

{10) Changa of method - Equity method to proportionats method

{11} Reconsoldaton

{12) Entities consolidated w=ing 2 simpified aquity method (non-material)
{13) Business transfers dus to the craation of itallan retad banking sagmant
14) First-time consolidation In with IFRS
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1 . Group voling Group v
tiame w|®|oioije Country Wethos ntaent (4] e e
Contract Hire and Flest Management (cont'd)
BNP Paribas Fest Hokdings Limited UK Fud 100.00%} 100.00%]
Diaicard Fleet information Services Limited UK Ful 100.60%) 100.00%
Diaicar {imitad UK Fid 100.00%) 100.00%]
Gession i Location Holding France Fud 100.00% 100.00%]
Harper UK Limited 4 UK Fud 100.60%) 100.00%|
Overdrive Business Solutions Limitad UK Fud 100.00%) 100.00%|
Overdrive Crodit Card Limitad UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%!
PHH Financial sarvices Limitad UK Fus 100.00% 1[!3111%'
PHH Holdings [1999) Limited UK Fut 100.00%, 100.00%!
PHH Investment Services Limited UX Ful 100.00% 100.00%|
PHH Leasing {N"8) Limitad UK Ful 100.00% 10C.00%)
PHH Treasury Senices Limited UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%
PHH Truck Management Services Limited UK Full 100.00% 100.00%
Puintaurs Limitsd UK Ful 100.00% 106.00%)
The Harpur Group UK Limitad UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Emeiping and overseas markets
Bank of Nanjg {ex Narjing Gty Gommeecial Bank Corp Limitad) 1 China Equity 19.20%) 19.20%)
Banqua Intamati du G etde ie Burkina Faso [Burkina Faso Fud 51.00%; 51.00%
Banque Intemationele du Commerca et de Findsirie Cote divoire oy Coast Ful 67.45%)] E7.49%]
Barvque o C &t da Findstrie Gabon Gabon Fu 46.8T%) 46.67%]
Bangua Intemationals du Commercs et da Findustia Guinés 2 Guinea Equity 3083%]
Banqua Intemationala du Comsmerca ef da Findustie Mak 12| & [Mak Ful B5.00%]
Banque Intemationsls du Commerce et da Mindutirie Senagal [ Senegat Ful 54.11%]
Banqua Maigache de FOcaan indien {Madagascar Full 75.00%]
Banque M ine du C atde [Moroceo Ful 654.75%]
Banque Marocaing du Commas ot da Mindustrie Cridit Conso 2 |Morocen Ful 78.50%]
Bangue dne dy C: et da Findusirie Gestion 12 Morocen Equity 4. 75%)
Banque M ine du C et ie Laasing Mormceo Ful 46.64%
Baxue dhe: du C &t de Pindustie Offshore Morocco Fuli 64.75%]
Banque pour ke Commerca ef Findustrie de ta Mer Rouge Dbout Full 51.00%
BNP Interconsnantale - BNPI France 27 ] 100.00%;
BN Parbas BDDI Participations France Fuf 100.00%]
BNP Parlbas Cyprus Linited Cyprus Fult 100.00%}
ENP Parias B Djazair [Algeria Full 100.00%]
BNP Parkas Guadaloupe France Fut 100.00%]
BNP Parbas Guyana France Fu 100.00%]
BNP Paribas Le Caire ﬁEwpl Fd 85.19%]
BNP Parbas Martiniqus France Ful 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Nouvalle Caledonio France Full 100.00%]
BNP Paribas Réunion France Full 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Vostok Holdings ? France Full 70.00%)
SIFiDA 4 [Luxembourg
Sociétd: Finantidre pour pays d'Outre Mer - SFOM 4 5witzerand
Turk Exoncr Bankasi Yatdrimbar Anonin Sirketi {Groupa) 1 Turkey Prep. 50.00%
Ukranian insurance Aliance 12 Ukraing Equity 51
UlrShbank 1 Likraine Ful 5
UlaSibank LLC 12 | & |Russia Ful 51.
Lirfon Bancaire pour ke Commerce of findustrie Tunisia Ful 50,
Unicn Bancaire pour le Commerca &t Mindustria Leasing [ Tunksda Ful ar
Spechil Purpose Entities
Vala Lease SRL 1 13 [itaty Ful

|;ﬂmmfmﬁmmn3wm92005
(H} Movements for § munths b 31 December 2005

C) Movements for § months o 30 June 2006

D) Movements for 6 months to 31 December 2006

(E) Movements for § months ko 30 June 2007

8} Change of mathod - Equity method to full consobdation
(9} Change-of method - Full consclidation to proportionate mathod

(10} Change of method - Equity method to proportionate method

{11} Reconsolidation

{12) Entities consofidated using a simpified squity methad (non-niaterial}
{13} Business transfers due to the creation of itatian retail banking segment
{t4) First-ime consolidation to comply with [FRS
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Nama wle|olo|e Countey Shetdod e i diniovind

JAszat Marspement & Secvices

[inarance
Assu-Vie SA 12 Equity 50.00% 50.00%
Banque Financiere Caril 5
BNL Wta SPA 1 L] Equity 50.00% £9.55%|
BNP Parbes Assurance Ful 100.00% 1w.m
Candif Asticurazion| SPA Ful 100.00%; 100.
Cardf Assurance Via Ful 100,00% 100.00%)
Cardf Assurance Vie Polska 2 Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Carcdf do Braesll Soguros Ful 100.00%} 100.
Candt do Bresfl Saguros » Garantias 12 Exuity 100.00%) 100.00%|
Cardf Laven Full 100.00%) 100,
Canct Lavenzvermkaringon NV Full 100.00%] 100.
Carcif Meicn Segurna de Vida . 2 Equity 100.00%) 00,
Card Mexico Seguros Generales SA 12 Equity 100.00% 100.00%|
Cardt Nodertand Holding BY Ful 100.00% 100,
Cacclf Pirmacis insurince Holding Limhed (¢ Pinngtrica Holding Limited) 12 Equity 86.00%, e
Cadd RD Ful 100.00%| 1004
Carcll Retralte Asurancs Via L] Full 100.00%) ' 100,
Carcl SA Ful 100.00% 100.
Cardi Schadeverzekaringen NV Ful 100.00% 100,
Cardivida Comedurts de Segurs 12 Equity 100.00% 100,
Certm Via Assiurazioni 5PA Prop. 49.00% [
Compagnis Bancaire Uk Fonds ¢ Ful 160.00% 100.00%|
Corpania de Seguros Ganerales Full 100.00% 100.
Companka de Seguros Vida SA 1 Ful 100.00%) 100.
Cybele RE 5
Darmed Limiind Ful 100.00%) 100.00%]
GIE BNP Paribes Assurance Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
Globat Euro 2 Ful 160.00% 100.00%)
Investifn Lwambour SA Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
Natic Assurance Prop. 50,00%| 50,
Natio Fonds Athanes Investssement 5 2 Ful 100.00% 100,
Natio Fords Colines Investissement 1 2 Ful 100.00%| 100,
Natio Fords Colines Investissemont 3 2 Ful 100.00% 100,
Naiovie 5
Patimoine Managemen & Asocids 1 Ful sroont 67.00%
Pinnadie kituranca Heiding PLC Ful 100.00%, 1DD.00%
Pinacie Insurence Managemant Sandoas PLC Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Pinnacie insurance PLC Ful i 100.00% 100.00%
Pinnarica Insurance Compary Limited 12 Equty 100.00% 20.00%}
Pinetrica irvsurance Lie Limited 12 Equity 100.00%) 28.00%
Pojistova Card! Pro Via 12 Equity 100.00%) 100.00%}
SARL Carma Grand Hertzon Ful 100.00%} 100.00%
SARL Reumnal Investissomants Rl 100.00%) 100.00%
SCI 104- 106 rue Cambronne Full 99.50%] 99.90%
SCI 14 s Vivierme: Ful 99.50% 99.00%
5C1 24-26 rue Duranion 3
SCI 25 rua Abba Carton k]
5C1 25 ue Gatanberg 3
5C1 40ua Abbe Groult 3
5C! 100 rve Leurizton Ful £9.60%} 94
5C! 6 Square Foch Ful 29.00%| 11
SCI 810 placa du Commerce Ful 99.50% .
SCI Asrleres 1 . Ful 99.00%) 9,

(A) Movements for 6 months 1o 30 June 2005

(B} Movements for § months i 31 December 2005 .

(C) Movaments for 6 moaths to 30 June 2006 .

(D) Moverments for 6 months 10 31 Decernber 2006 .

[{E} Movements for € months in 30 June 2007 —

(1) Acquisition {8) Change of method - Equity method © full consolidation

(2) Entity nerwly incorporated of passing qualifying threshold {(9) Changa of method - Full consofidation t proportionats method

(3) Dispasal {10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionats method

(4} Deconsobidation {11) Reconsobdation

(5) Merper between consolidated entities {12) Entities consobdated using a simpkfiad aquity méthod {non-material)

(§) Change of method - Proporti mathod ko ful ictzzth {13) Business transiers due to the aeation of Railan retal banking segment i -

'mm:ﬁm&nd-Fd dabion bo aquity method ({14} First-time consofidation % comply with IFRS R
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Name wieEpHe| o) e Country Method :2:3? &ﬁzzgm
[cont'd)
5C| Besusejowr Franca Fol 29.90% £9.00%
SCI BNP Parkas Plare 2 France Full 100.00% 100.00%)
SC| Boulevars Majesherbes Franca Ful 99.90% 99.90%
SC1 Boulogna Gantrs France Ful 99.50% £9.50%
SCI Boulogne Nungesser Francs Full B9.90% £9.50%
5C] Cormsa Framce Full 100.00%) 100.00%
SCI Coutavole Franca Ful 26.00%) 29.80%
SC! Dedanse Eicla France Fub 100.00%| 100.00%
501 Detanss Vendome France Fuk 100.00%) 100.00%;
SCI Bl France Ful #.00% £3.00%)
SCI immeub Defours France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
5CI La Chesnay 1 . 3 |France
5CI Levalols 2 France Fu 99.00% 09.90%
SCh Maisons 1 3 [Franca
SCI Malesherbes Courceliey Franca Ful 100.00%] 100.00%)
SGF Mantrouge 2 3 [France
5C1 Mortrouge 3 3 [Franca
SCi Parts Cours de Vinoenhes Francs Ful 93.90% .00
SC} Moussorgskd France Fud 93.50% £19.90%)
SCI Residance I Chatplant . 4 |France
5C1 ros Maderic France T ] 99.90% 29.00%
SCI Rued 4 3 |France
SCI Ruel Ariane France Fd £9.60%) 99
SCI Rued Caudron France Ful 100.00%) 100.
5C1 Seirt Maurios 2 3 fFronce
SCI Suresnes 2 3 JFrance
SCI Suresnen 3 France Fd 99.90%) mm
Shinan ot Libe Corde ? [South Korea Prop. 50.00% 50.
Starte Biank trdia |l Cy 2 india Equity 26.00% 26.00%
Thal Gardll Inserance Lite Compasy Limitsd 2 Expity 25.00%) 25.00%)
Vallres 2 [France Fut 100.00% 100.00%]
[Private Banking
Eangue Privde Anjou fex Dexia Bangue Privie) 1 [France Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
Bank von Emit 1]s Francs
Bewgues France Holding Fahnman Ful 100.00%) 99.59%
EBML Intrustional Luveenbourg 1 5 |Luxombourg
ENP Parbas Espana SA Spain Ful 29.57% 9.57%]
BNP Parbers nvesiment Services LLC EXY Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BN Parbas Private Bank France Ful " 100.00%] 100.00%
BNP Parbas Private Bank Monace France Ful 100.00%; 99.99%
EBNP Parkars Privatn Bank Switzeriand 5 [Swizerand
Correell nvestissement France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Litvoro Rarik Ag Zurke 1 5
Nacherius, Tieenk st Co NV 1 Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Servizio Ioila SPA 1 4 [taly
Saciéth Mondgasgue de Bangue Privie 115
Unitad Exsopesn Bank Swizertand 5
Unitnd Eurapean Bank Tnust Nassau Ful 100.00% 90.99%
Ortline Brokerage
BCapal Fracce Ful 95.95% 29.96%
Cortal Consors France [France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Cortal Comeors Licownboun 5 Lioxambourg
FundQuest Franca Full 100.00%) 100.00%
s for & montis 10 30 June 2005
months 0 31 December 2005
ronths & 30 June 2006
months to 31 December 2006
monihs i 30 June 2007 _
[8) Change of method - Equity method in full consclidation
(2) Entity newly incorporated o passing qualfying threshold {9) Change of method - Full consabidation to proportionate method
i {10} Changa of method - Equity methad to propartionate method
{11} Reconsotidation
(%) Mecger between consolbidatod entities {12) Entities consalidated uning a smpified aquity method {nof-material)
{5) Change of methad - Proportionats method o full consofidation {13) Business transiers due to the creabon of izkan retall banking segment
of method - Fult consolidation to equity method {14} FiesHime consobidation to comply with IFRS
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Name wielco e Counry Method interast (%} rtmrat (%}

|Asset Management
BAL Fondi immobifiari 1 13 Jhaly Fu 100.00%) 99.10%;
BNL Gestioni SGR 1 13 Jlialy Ful 100.00%| 99.10%
BNP PAM Group France Fud 100.00%! 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Asset Management GmbH 12 Germany Equity 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parhas Azsat Maragement Franca Ful 100.00%) 100.00%:
BNP Parbas Asse! Mznagement Brasl Limitada 2 Brazd Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
BNP Parhas Axsat Managament Japan Limited 2 1" | Japen Fult 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Asset Managament Group Lixembourg. Luxembourg Ful 99,65%) 99.66%
BNP Parbbas Assat Management SGR Mian SPA 5 2 Iy Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas Assat Managemant UK Limitad UK Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Parbas Assat Management Unuguay SA 2 Uruguay Equiy 100.00%] 100.00%}
BNP Paribas Epargne &t Reysits Entreprise 5 France
8NP Parbas Financiére AMS (Fin'AMS) 2 France Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
BNP Parbas Fund Services France 2 France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Privats Equity 12 France Equity 100.00%! 100.00%
BNP Parbas SGIIC 12 |Spsin Equity 10, 00%| 99.57%
Cardif Asset Management France Full 100.00%] 100,00%
CardiF Gestion ' Actfs 1 France Ful 100.00%| 100.00%
Chartar Attartic Corporation (sx Fischer Francis Trees & Watls) B JUSA Ful 100.00%) 100.
Charter Altantic Capital corporation 2 JU.SA Ful 100.00%) wo.g
Chariar Altantic Securttes Incorporation 2 JUSA Ful 100.00'%| 100
Cooper NefT Altemative Managers 12| 8 |France Ful B6.10%) B86.10%]
Fauchler Partnors Management Limited {Groupe} UK Pro. 217%) 50.00%)
Fischer Francis Trees & Watts incorporation 2 [USA Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Fischer Francis Trees & Watts Kabushili Kaisha 2 |dapan Full 100.00%] 100,00%
Fischer Francis Trees & Watts Limitad 2 | Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Fischer Francis Trees & Watts Pta Limitad 2 |Singapore Ful 100.00%] 100.00%;
Fischer Francis Trees & Walts UK 2 {uK Ful 100.00%; 100.00%)
Fund Quest incorporation 1 U.SA Full 100.00%: 100
Overiay Assat Management 12 Franca Equity 100.00%! 100,
Shinhan BNP Paribas investmant Trust Management Co Lid 12|10 Wsmkum Prop. 50.00% 50.00%|
Sundaram BNP Paribas Assst Management Company Limited 2 tndia Equity 48.90%) 48.

[Sacurities services
BNP Parbas Fund Services Luxsmbourg Ful 100.00% 100.00%;
BNP Parbas Fund Sarvices Australasia Limited Ausiraia Ful 100.00%) 109,
BNP Parias Fund Sesvices Dublin Limited Irnkand Ful 100.00%) 100.3
BNP Parias Fung Services Holdings UK Ful 100.00%) 100.
BNP Parbas Fund Services UK Limited UK Full 100.00%; 100.00%
BNP Parbes Sacurties Services - BP2S France Full 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Panbas Seowriies Services inbsmationa? Holding SA France Ful 100.00%; 100.00%)

Proparty sarvices
Assel Parteniaires 1 France Ful 99.95%) 93,
Adsreat Expertise France Ful 100. 0% 100,
Atiurnal Agusta-Thoward - France Ful 100. DI%! 95,84
Atisrenl Augusts-Thouard Hablat Foncior 5 France
Aticreal Belgiam SA Baighun Fu 100.00%| 1004
Alisreal Banelux SA Beigium Fub 100.00%) 100.00%
Alisreal Congult 5 [Francs
Alisreal Corsult {ex SAS Astrim) Franca Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Atisreal Consult GmbH (Gemmany Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Alisreal Espana SA Spain Ful 100.00% 100.00%;
Alizrosd GrbH |Gennany Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
Atisredl Hoiding Belgium 54 $ Beigun
Alisreal Holding France France Fu 100.00%; 100.00%

[(A) Mavements for 6 months io 30 June 2005

E) Movements for § months te 31 December 2005

C) Movements for & months to 30 June 2006

D) Moverments for & months o 31 December 2006

(E) Movements for § months to 30 Juna 2007

(1) Acquisition

(2) Entity newly incorporated or passing qualifying threshold

(3) Disposal

(4) Deconsolidation

(5) Merger between consolidated entities

(6) Change of methad - Propartionata method to full consolidation
(7} Changs of methad - Full consolidation to equity methed

{B) Change of method - Equity method i full consolidation

{9) Change of method - Fu¥ consalidation to proportionate: method

{10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionats method

{11) Reconsolidation N

{12) Entities consolidated using a simpkfied equity method {non-material)
{13) Business ransfers due to the creation of italian retail banking sagment
{14) First-tima consolidation ko comply with [FRS
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Proparty services {cont'd)
Atisrezl Holding GmbH Gemany Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Adisranl Intamationst France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
Afisreal Intande 1 {irotand Fud 100.00% 1060.00%
Atsreal ltaia 1 |ieady ol 100.00%) 100.00%
Adtsraal Limtnd Uk Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Atisreal Lixsmbourg SA Lesxamboury © Fd 100.00%) 100.00%
Atisroal Managenent GrrbH 5 (Garmany
Altsreal Netheriands BY 4 Nethesdands
Alisreal Property Management GmbH (Geamany ] 100.00%) 100.00%)
Adtsreai Property Management Servicss Belghm Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Attsrea Proplan GmbH Gormany Ful 100.00%) 75.1
Atisre Servicsa 4 France
Alisreal LSA incorporatad USA Ful 100.00%) 100,
Attsreal Weatherafts Financial Limited ux Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Auguste-Thouard Fimarem 5 France
Auguss-Thouard Residencial SL 5 Spein
Banque Centrate de Données mmobliéres 5 France
BNP Paribas immobiler {2 Meunier Promotion) France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Pertbes mmobilier 5 France
ENP Parthas Participations Finance immoblier France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Immobier Property Management France Ful 100.00% 100:00%)
BNP Paribas Raal Estate investment Management France Ful 98.77% 96.7T%
BNP Partbas Rea! Estata Property Management i 1 |ty Fud 100.00% 100.00%)
BS54 Imamobiler 1 France Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
Cabinet Claude Sanchez 1 [France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Chancery Lane Management Services Limted UK Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Compagria Testizi 1 5 [Fremce
F G ingenierie st Promotion Immobliare France Fub 100.00% 100.00%)
Geriaex Servicios Immoblizrios 1 Spain Fub 106.00%] 100.00%)
immobiiers dés Bergues France Fut 100.00%] 100.00%
Partner's & Services 1 |France Fub 100.00%) 100.00%
Partanaires Garance Soprofinance 1 France Ful £9.54% .55%
SA Comadim Hisporda ] 1 [opain Fub 100.00%{ 100.00%)
SA Gerr France Fu 100.00% 100.00%
SA Meunier Hispania 1 [span Fl 100.00%) 100.00%
SA Procods 5 |Frence
SAS BNP Parixas Rl Etate Property Management (ex SA Comadim) France Full 100:00%} 100.00%)
SAS BRS) 1 |France Ful 100-00%) 100.00%
SAS ECM Resl Estats France " Fa 100.00% 100.00%)
SAS Maunier Developpements France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
SAS Meunier Habitzt France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
SAS Meunler lmmoblliéra d'Entreprises France Ful 190.00%) 100.00%)
SAS Meunier Méditerranée France ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
SAS Maunier Rhina Alpes France ol 100.00%) 100.00%
SAS Mulli Vest (France) 4 1 {Frence Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
SAS Newport Management 1 {France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
SAS Soflane 1 France Fol 100.00%) 100.00%)
SAS Swadeltes ( e SNC Comadim Résidences Services) Francs Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
Simim 5 France
SNC Cezanne 4 Francs
SNC Espaces lmmobliets Franca Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
SNG Lok 2 Porie CAsnidres Frimce Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
SNG Matizsa 3 Franca
SNC Mounter Gestion Fronca Ful 160.00%) 100,00%)
Slonta 5L 1 Spain Ful 160.00%) 100.00%)
Soprtnance 1 5 Frarce

[A) Movements for § months to 30 June 2(X15
B) Movements for 6 months o 31 Decomber 2005
C} Movemen's for § months te 30 June 2008

(8) Change of mathod - Equity method ¥ full consolidation

{2) Entity newly incorporated or passing quatifying threshold () Changa of method - Full consolidation to proportionate method

i (10} Change of method - Equity method to proportionats method

(11) Reconsalidation

{t2} Entities consolidated using & simpiified equity method {non-material)
(6) Change of method - Proportionate method to fild consolidation (13) Business transfers due to the creation of talian retait banking segment
(7) Change of method - Full consolidation ko equity method (14} First-time consolidation & comply with IFRS
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Proparty earvices {cont'd)

Tasaciones Hipotecarias SA 1 Spaky Ful 100.00%) 106 00%

Vaiuation Consulting Limitad 1 K Ful 100.00% 100.00%

Weatheralls Consultancy Services Limited UK Ful 100.00%) 1W.mh
Perscnal investisor

Geogt Financial Sarvices Limitad (Groupe) 1 [incta Equity 27.18%) 27.18%

MOvemerEs T0f 6 monEs 10 30 fune 2005

(8) Change of method - Equiy method 1o fult consoidaton
(9} Change of method - Full consolidation to proportionats mathod

(10} Change of method - Eqrity method ko proportionate methad

(11) Reconsokdation

(12} Entities consolidated wsing & simpfied equity mathod (non-materiaf)
(13) Business transfars due in the creation of Itzfan retad banking segment
{14} memummm
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Narme oty | Mettod . intarast (%) " et (5
[Coporsie & ivestment Banking. . oL oo
France
Austin Finance France Fud 100.00%) 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Arbitrage France A 100.00%| 100.00%
BNP Parlbas Equities France France Fud 99.96%| 99.96%|
BNP Patbas Equity Stratagies Frarce France . Fud 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parbas Paregrine Group France Ful 100.00%, 100.00%
BNF Parbas Siratégies Actions France Ful 100.00% 100.
Capstar Pariners SAS France France Full 100.00%: 100.00%|
Harewood Asset Management 12 Franca Equity 100.00% 100.90°%]
Pardas Désfves Garantis Snc France Full 106.00%| 100.
Parkergle France Ful 100.00%) 100.
$AS Esomet France Ful $00.00%) 100.
SAS Pardease France Full 100.00% 100.00%
Jw
BNP AK Drasdner Bank AS [ Turiay
BNP AK Dresdner Financial Jarelama Turkey
BNP Caphal Finance Limited Iratand
BNP Factor Portugal {Portugal Full 100.00%] 100.00%
BNP Parbas irefand Iratand Ful 100.00% 100.00%;
BNP Parbias {Buigariz) AD [Buigaria Ful 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Paribas Bank {Hungaria) RT Hungary Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Paribas Bank {Polska) SA Poland Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
" BNP Parbas Bank NV Nethertancis Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Capital investments Limited UK Ful 100.00%| 100.00%!
BNP Paribas Capital Markets Group Limited UX Fud 100.00%) 100.00%
BNF Parbas Commodiy Futires Limitad UK Ful 100.00%) 100.00%]
BNP Parbas E & B Limitad UK Fud 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Parbas Financa PLC UK Fud 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Parbas Fhad Assats Limited LK
BNP Parbas Luxembourg SA Luxambourg Fud 100.00%4 100.00%
BNP Paribas Net Limited UK Fut 100.00&; 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Sarvices |Switzeriand
BNP Paritas Svilppo 4 |ty
BNP Parbas Sutsse SA [Switzerland Fua 99, 99.99%
BNP Parbas UK Holdings Limitad UK Full 100.00%) 100.00%;i
BRP Parhas UK Limitad WK Fd | 100.00%| 100.00%
BNP PUK Holding Limitad UK Ful 100.00%| 100.00%)
BNP Parbas ZAD Russia Full 100.00%] 100.
Capstar Partnes Limitad UK Ful 100.00%) 100.00%:!
Deakremots Limitad UK
Deka Rainsurance Limited & ftreland Ful 100.00%) 100.00%|
Harewood Holdings Limited 2 UK Full 100.00%) 10C.00%|
ISIS Factor SPA 4 |ty
Paribas Management Service Limited LUK
Paribas Trust Luxembourg SA Luxsmbourg Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Wtexam Limited Iretand Fult 100.00%; 100.00%|
[Americas
ENP Parbas Andes 4 {Perou
ENP Parbas Asset Management incorporgted U.SA Full 100.00%; 100,00%
BNF Paribas Brasil SA |pre Full 99.99%] £9.99%]
BNP Parke firokerage Services Incorportad L.SA
BNP Paribas Canada Cenada Ful 100.00% 100.00%]
Movements for b months 1o 30 June 2005
B) Movements for & months 1o 31 December 2005
Movements for 6 months 10 30 June 2006
M ts for 6 months 0 31 Dy ber 2006
Movements for 8 months to 30 June 2007 _
{1) Acquisition {8) Change of method - Equity method to full consolidation
(2) Entity newly incorporated or passing qualifying threshold (8) Change of method - Full consofidation to proportionate method
(3) Disposal {10) Change of methad - Equity methad 1o proportionate method
(4) Deconsolidation {11) Reconsolidation
(5) Merger between consolidated gniibes {12) Entities consolidated using a simpified equity method {non-material)
(6) Change of method - Proportionate method to full consoldation {13) Business transfers due fo the eation of italian retail barking segment
(7) Change of method - Full idation to equity method (14) First-time li to compty with IFRS
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Nara N B | D] E Country Mathod inbermst (%) Intatost (5%)
[Americas {cont'd)
BAP Parias Capstar Partpens Incoepotated USA Fut 100.00% 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Commodities Futures Incorporatad U.5.A Full 100.00% 100.00%!
BNP Parias Leating Corporation USA Fub 100.00%) 100.00%
BNP Parbas North Amarica Incorporited ULS.A Ful 100-00% 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Princips! Incorporated U.SA Ful 100.00%| 100.00%|
BNP Parbes RCC Incorpocation U.S.A Ful 100.00%! 100.00%{
BNP Parbas Sacurities Corporation U.SA Ful 100.00%| 100-00%)
Capstar Perinans LLC ULS.A Ful 100.00%] 100.00%]
Cooper Neff Advisors incorporated U.S.A Ful 100.00%] 100
Couper Nefl Group Incorporated U.S5.A Fd 100.00%| 100.
French American Banking Corporation - FA.B.C U.SA Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
Parhas North Amernica U.5.A Ful 100.00%] 100.00%|
Petits Champs Pariicipacoes & Servicios SA Brall Fud 100.00%] 100.00%|
[Agia - Ocanis
BNP Equities Asia Limited {Mataysia Full 100.00% 100.00%
BNF Parbes {China) Limited China Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parhacy Arbitrage (Hong-Kong) Limitsd [Hong-Kong Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BN Parbas Capital (Asia Paciic) Limited [Hong-Kong Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
BNP Partars Capital (Singapons) Limitad [Singapors ful 100,00%) 100.00%|
BNP Parbas Finance (Hong-Kong) Limited Hong-Kong. Ful 100.00%; 100.00%
BNP Parbes Fulres (Hong-Kong) Limked Hong-Kong Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNP Parks GRS (Hang Kong) Uimitad 11 Hong-Kong Ful 100.00% 100.00W)
BNP Parbas incEs Solutioess Privats Limitsd 2 Inda Ful 100.00% 100.00%|
BNP Partxas Japen Linied 2 IJ“'l Ful 100.00%) 100.00°%
BNP Parbas Pacific (Australla) Limitad usiala Ful 100.00% 100.00°%
BNP Partias Peregrine Securties (Thakande) Limitad 3 [Prtand
BNP Parbas Principal irvesiments Japan Limited 2 apan Fd 100.00%) 100.00%|
BN Parbs Securties (Asks) Limited Hang-Kang Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
BNFP Parbas Securkies (Japan) Limited Hong-Kong Ful 100.00%] 100.00%
BNP Parbas Securfies (Tawan) Co Limited 2 Tabwan P 109.00%; 100.
BNP Parbas Securties Karsa Company Limisd South Korna Ful 100.00% 100.00%
BNP Parbes Secutties {Singapars) Pie Linked Singapare Full 100.00%) 100
BNP Parbas Sarvices (Hong Kong) Limited Hong-Kong Full 100.00%) 100,
Cradt Agricole Indosuez Securities Linited 1]4 [ fapen
Paribas Asia Equities Limited Hong-Kong Ful 100.00"% . 100.
FT Bank BNP Paribas Indonésia Indonesia Ful 100.00% 9.
PT BNP Lippo Ltama Lazsing 4 |indonesia
PT BNP Parbas Secuiies indonesia Indonesia Ful 99.00%; 93,
Special Ppess Entities
54 Lombast Street invesiments Limitad UK Ful
Nectra Finanos PLC 2 ratand Ful
APAC Finsnce Limitad 2 Nerw Znatand Ful
APAC investmants Limitnd 2 New Zeaiand Ful
APAC NZ Holdings Liried Nerw Zadard Ful
ARV International Limitad 2 Caryman lsids Ful
Altnds Irrvetmants Limited 2 irekand Ful
ENP Parbes Atirags lssuance BV Nathrtandy Ful
BNP Parbas Ermisdens und Handel. GmbH E-wnw Fu
BNP Parbas Finance Incorporated L.SA Ful
BNP Parbas New Zastand Limitsd 4 [New Zaakand
Bougainvills BV [Nathartandy Fall
China Jen:a Finance 1 2 [France Ful
China Jersx Finance 2 . 2 [France 2"}
China Jarra Finance 3 2 [France Ful

Movements for § months io 30 June 2005

(B} W s $0r & months 10 31 December 2005

(G M Jor & months 1o 3} June 2006

|;g;mmusmn3memmm

(E} Mavements for 6 months io 30 June 2007

(1) Acquisition {8) Change of method - Equity methed 1o il consolidation

(2) Entity newly incorporated o passing qualiing threshold {9) Change of method - Full conscbdation to proportionats method
(3} Disposal {10) Change of method - Equity method to propartionzts method
(4) Deconsolidation {11} Reconsofidation

(5} Merper between consolidzated entties
(6} Change of method - Proportionats method to ful consolidation

{12) Entties consokdated using a simpéfied equity methad (nor-miaterial)
{43) Business Tansiars dus 1o the crefion of Itafian retal banking sagment
{14) First-time consolktation ko comply with FRS

[7) Cenge of method - Full consoldation t equity method
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Special Purposs Entities (cont'd)
China Lucie Finance 1 2 Franca Fu
China Lucie Finance 2 2 Franca Fut
China Lucie Finance 3 2 Francs Ful
qns;:mm1 2 Franca Ful
China Samantha Finance 2 2 France Ful
Ehina Samantha Finance 3 2 Franca Ful
China Samantha Finance 4 2 France Ful
China Samantha Finance 5 2 France Full
China Samantha Finance ¢ 2 France Full
China Samantha Finance 7 2 France Full
China Samantha Finance § 2 France Ful
Chiny Samantha France 9 2 France Ful
China Samantha Financs 10 2 France Fd
Crizps Limiad |Cayman Iskis Fu
Ellopée Limitad 4 LJorsey
Epimetheus nvestments Limited 4 |Cayman Isids
Epaom Funding Lindtad 2 Cayman lsids Ful
Euriberts PLC 4 |irefand
Exropesn Hedged Equity Limited . Cayman lsids Fid
Fidex PLC UK Fd
Financiére Paris Haussnann . 2 France Fud
Financiére Talthout 2 France Foll
Forsetn investments SA Luxemboury Ful
Global Guarantsed Cliquet investment Limitad a4 Cayman skds
Globa! Guarantaed Equly Limied Caymen sids Ful
Global Hedged Equity investment Limited 4 {Cayman Isids
Global Lberté 2 [France Full
Global Protected Altamative Investments Limitad Cayman shds Full
Global Protected Equity Limited Cayman lnkis Ful
Harewood bnvestmants N*1 Limited Cayman Isids Ful
Harewood kmvestments N°2 Limited 2 UK Ful
Harewood investments N*3 Limitad 2 UK Ful
Harewood imestments N*4 Limited 2 UK Ful
Harewood kmvestments N™5 Limited 2 Cayman iskds Ful
Harewood imestrents N°6 Limited i 2 UK Ful
Hanaross Property Limited JAustraia Ful
Mad Investments PLC 2 Iredand Fd
Joconda investments SA [Luxambourg Ful
LMt Participation 2 France Ful
Lafftte Participation 10 2 France Full
Lafite Participation 12 2 Franca Fa
Licuidity Trust 2 (Cayman Iskis Ful
Lock-in Global squiy Limitad (Cayman isids Ful
Mar: Finance Limitad 2 Cayman Isids Fui
Mexita Linitad N* 2 ] Cayman Iskis
Meotta Limited N* 3 4 Cayman [sids
Mesita Limitad N* 4 4 Cayman lsics
Olans 2 Entarprises PLC 4 lratand
Omega Capital Imvestiments Plc 2 traland Ful
Omega lnvestments Cayman Limitad 2 Cayman Isids Ful
Optichamps 2 France Ful
Paragol 4 [Frarcn
Parritays Property Limitad Austala Full
Participations Opéra 2 France Full
Robin Fiight Limied 2 lreland Ful

fits for B months 10 30 June 2005

s for & months to 31 D 2005

Movements for 6 months to 30 June 2006

Movements for 6 months to 31 Decemnber 2006

s for  months to 30 June 2007

(1} Acquisiion (8) Changn of method - Equity method to full consotidation

(2} Entity newly incorporated or passing quatfying threshold {9) Change of method - Ful consotidation to proportionate method

(3} Disposal {10} Change of method - Equity method to proportionate method

{4) Daconsolidation (11) Reconsolidation

{5) Merger between consofidated antities {12) Entities consolidated using a simpified aquity method (non-material)
(6} Changea of method - Proportionate method to full consolidation {13) Business transfers due to the creation of Jtalian retail banking segment
{T) Change of method - Full bdation to equity method (14) First-time consolidation & comply with IFRS
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Spacial Purposa Entithes [cont'd)

Royal Newve | SA 2 .
SASEsa 1 2 [France Ful
SSEwm? 2 IFrmexa Ful
SAS Financiére das tillens 2 {France Ful
Singapore Emma Finance 1 SAS France Ful
Singapors Emima Finance 2 5AS Franca Full
Sirocen Imvestments SA 1 ra
SNC Atagads 2 France v e
SNC Compagnie investissament [talies 2 Francs s
SNC Campegrie investissement Opéra 2 e rancs ra
SNC Mictamansa 2 rance fa
St Maartan CIXY Limitad 3 ks i
Sarbint Funding Corporition 4 LSA

Surnty Funding Limitad 2 Cayman Isids Full
Swallow Fight Limited 2 rotand iyt
Tender Option Bond Munkipal program USA .
Thésde Linited ‘ ey

Thunderbind imvestments PLC 2 ratand -

Movements for & months I 30 June 2005

Movements for & months 0 31 Becember 2005

Mavements forf 6 months to 30 June 2006

M for 6 months o 31 December 2006

Movements for § months ko 30 June 2007

8] Chiarge of rethod - Equly method © full onsolidabon
(9} Change of method - Ful consolidation to proparborats method
(103 Changa of method - Equity method to proportionate method
{11} Reconsoldation
[12) Entities consolidated using a simplifiod equity method (non-material)
{13) Business Fansfers due t the creation of taian retad benking segmert
(14) Firsiime consoldation fo cormply with FRS
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Name kit i o i Methed - Ebermst (%) intareat )
[other Bustness tnibs - e o et e de B A b i b
Private Equity (BNP Pesibas Capita)
Banexi Société de Capitl-Risque 5 France
Carbonne Lorraing 3 France
Clainile Beighum Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Cobema [Beigium Ful 100.00%) 100.00%]
Cobepa Tazhnology Baigitan Full 100.00% 100.00%
Comgagnie Benahix Perbas - COBEPA (Groupe) 3 Bedghum
Compagnie Financidre Otiomang L uxembourg Ful 06.73%) 9%6.73%
Erte |Begium Exuity 47.01%) 41.01%)
Evialis T 4 |France
Gepeco Beigiunm A 100.00% 100.00%)
Paridas Paricipation Limitee Canada Fia 100,00% 100.00%)
Property {property caed in op }
Capefi 5 |France
Gompagnie Immobilare de Franos 5 |Franca
Ejesur |spain Full 100.00%| 100.00%{
SAS £ IJeber France Ful 100.00%| 100.DO%
SAS Fonciéng de kz Compagnis Bancaire France Ful 100.00%) 10C. 0%
SAS Nora 1 Franca Ful 100.00%) 100.00%|
SCI knmobiémn Marthé Saint-Honord France Ful 100.00%| 100.00%)
Sonits dEtudes immaoblires da Constnuctions - Satic France Full 100.00%) $00.00%)
Antin Participation 4 5 [France
Antin Partidipation 5 France Fu 100.00%| 100,00%
" 1ot &0 othet subeidiarh
Antin Participation 15 2 France Fub 100.00%| 100,00%;
BNL Intemational Investment SA 1 Lunpmiourg Futt 100.00%| 99.10%
BNL Multiservizi SPA 1 7 ity Equity 100.00% £9.10%)
BNP Partias Covered Bonds 2 France Ful 100.00% 100.00%)
BNP Paribas da Réassurance au Luxemboung L uxemboury Fud wo.m1 100.00%|
BNP Parfas Emergis 5 France
BNP Parbas International BV {Nethertands Full 1M.DO%L 100.00%]
BNP Parbas Partners for innavation {Groupe) France Equity 50.00%) 50.00%)
BNP Parbas UK Treasury Limited UK Full 100.00%) 100.00%]
Compagnie Andiaire TEntreprises ef da Chemins de Fer 5 France
Compagnia Bancaira Uk Fonds B - UK Ful 100.00%) 100.00%]
Compagnie finvestssaments de Paris - C.P France ful 100.00%| 100.00%)
Financidre BNP Parbas France Ful 100.00%) 100.00%)
Fie:anciére Marché Saint Honord France FA 100.00%) 100.00%|
Flraxa 3 France
GIE Groupameni Auodizire et de Moyens - GAM Framca Full 100.00% 100.00%,
Kle 65 5 France
Kl 65 & France
L Sphinx Assurances Luzembourg SA 12 Luxembourg Equity 100.00% 100.00%]
Luopar-Ré 3 Luxembourg
Ormnien Gestion Developpement Jmmobiler France Full 100.00%) 100,00%
Paribas Intamational 5 France
Placernert, Geston, Finance Holding - Plagefin {taxambourg Ful 99.90%) 99.90%
Quaich 5 France m’l
Sagip Belphan Fal 100.00%) 100,
SAS afinances 5 France
SNC Bincol 4 France
Sodiétt Awpdiairs de Consiruction immobliére - SACI France Ful 100-00%| 100.00%|

F Movemants for 6 months to 30 June 2005
(B 0 31 December 2005

o 30 June 2006

to 31 Dacembaer 2006

eonts 0 June 2007

(8) Changa of methad - Equity method o full consobidation

{8) Change of method - Full consolidation to proportionate method

{10} Change of method - Equity methed to proportionate method

{11} Reconsolidation

(12) Entities consolidated using a $mpkfied aquity method (non-material)
{13) Business transfers due to the creation of iizian retail banking segment

(14) First-time consolidation o comply with IFRS
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[ s and other subsidlaries (contd}

Société Centrade divestissement 5| [France

Soclete: Francaise Auxdizire - SFA 5 [France

Socikté de Participat 5| [France

Sockth Orbeisionne de Participaions 2 [France Ful 100,07% 100.00%
ues Bl France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
LICB Entreprises France Ful 100.00% 100.00%
UCE Locabel Immobler rance Ful 100.00% 100.00%
Veme investssements {Groupe) France Equlty Iy 484N
Special Purposa Extities

Antin Participation 7 France Ful 100, 100.00%
Antin Participation 13 France Ful 100, 100.00%
BAP Parbas Capital Tast LG 1-2 3 4- 6 USA Ful 100, 0.00%]
BNP Parkas Capital Tust LLG 1-5 4 Jusa

BAP Parkas US Sdedium Tern Hotes Program uSA Ful 100, 100.00%
BP Perbas US Structurad Modiun Teers Notss LLC 1.SA Ful 100, 0.00%)
BNP US Funding LLC USA Ful 100, 100.00%)
GO

Akciova Spoloanost Arcod Ful 100.00% 50.06%
AMAC SRO 2 Ful 100.00%) IR
G - Prague SRO 2 Crach Rep. Ful 100.00%

Beskotsn Vernotachap Capucine BY Nethertands Fl 100.00%

Bestes 1 Rep. Fl 100.00%

Duna Plara Offices zo.0 2 [Hungary Fl 100.00%

Ertertaiment Pza 1 Rep Ful 100.00%)

GIE Kiepiarrs Sarvices. France Fl 100.00%)

1GCSPA ey Prop. sa.00)

ICD SPA oty Fol 100.00%)

Klecar lzka SPA ety Fol 100.00%)

Kot ks SPA iy Fl 100.00%)

Kleplerrs ¢2 SRO Rep. Fl 100.00%

Kieplers Keakow SP 200 1 Poland Fd 100.00%)

Kdegiers Larissa Lid 2 |orsece Fl 100.00%

Kegiarre Lubin 2 [Potana Ful 100.00%

Keplere Luxemboury 2 Jumembouy Fol 100.00%

Kinpierrs Nrvo 2 (Cznch Rop. Fol 100.00%

Keplesrs Ponan SP 200 1 Poland Fu 100.06%

Keplerre Sadyba 5P 2.0 1 Potand Pl 100.00%)

Kiepdesrs Scsnowlee 2 lpotna Fl 100.00%)

Kplesrs Rybek 2 [Potand Ful 100.00%

Krakow Plaza 5P 26,0 1 Potand Ful 100.00%)

Les Boutiques da Saint Maximin 1 {France Ful 100.00%

Plaza Cortor Maniagement Poland Sp. 20,9 1 Petand

Progest 1 {France Fub 100.00%

Fixta Ststa Plaza 89 20,0 1 Potand Ful 100.00%)

Rybr Phaza SP 200 2 |Potand Fd 100.00%

SABrescia 5| [Fance

SA Cap Nord 1 [France Fulb 100.00%

SACinéma de MEzplnade Belgh Fl 100.00%)

84 Coimbra Balghun Ful 100.00%

A Dokin CR Canch Rep. Ful 100.00%

54 Dewimo Consuk Belghan Equly 35.00%)

A Finsscants 1 Portugal Prop. 50.00%

A Fonoiérs de Lovvain b Neuve Beigin Ful 100,678

SA Gallera Parque Nascents Porkgal Prop. 50.00%)

IjA}ummmwammnanmm
{B) Movements for & months to 31 Decamber 2005

C| Muvemhﬁrmtﬁuhiﬂ.hmm
D} Mavements for 6 meaths i 31 Decamber 2006
(E) Movesnents for 6 months i3 30 June 2007 -

(1) Acqursition 18] Chatge of method - Equity method 1 A conaokdaton

42) Entity nety ncorparated of passing quakfying threshold {9) Change of mathod - Full consolictation to proportionate method
{3) Disposal {10} Changa of method - Equity method to proportionats method
4) Deconsobidation {41} Raconsoidation

{12) Entities consotidated using a simpified equity method (non-materia)
{13} Business transfers due to tha creaton of tafian retail banking segment . .
14} First-time consolidation ko comply with [FRS - .
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. Group voting Group ownership
Name Wi me Counley Method Intarest {%} Interwt (%}
[1Gipberrs teonrd)
SA Gondobrico Porugal Prop. 50.00% 25.03%|
SA Klocar Foncier Espana Spain Ful 100.00%) 41,55%)
A Klocar Foncler Iborica ISplh Ful 100.00%) 41.55%)
SA Klolow immobliare Portugal Ful 100.00%) 50.06%|
SA Klatninho 2 Porugal Ful 100.00%) 50.06%|
SA Kloror Immobiiaria Porbagal Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
A Kieplarme France Ful 50.16%) 50.06%
54 Kiepiarre Athinon AE Groace Ful 100.00% .
SA Kiéplorme Fancier Makedonia Groecs Ful 100.00% 4,
‘SA Klepierre NEA Efkarpia AE Greace Fd 100.00% 4.
$A Kiepiarms Perbots Priras AE Grooce Ful 100.00% 41,
SA Klepierre Porugal SGPS Portugl Ful 100.00% 50
SA Kepiorre Vallocas Spain Ful 100.00%, 504
SA Kicpierma Vinazs Spain Ful 100.00%) 50.
5A Kot Immabliarta Ful 100.00% 504
A Ptace de Faccoul 1 Beigum Ful 100.00%) 504
A Paznan Plaza 1 Poland Ful 100.00%) 504
SA Rezs Sud 1 [Frence Equly 15.00%) 7.51
SA Sadyba Conter 1 [Potand Ful 100.00%| 50.06%}
5A Sogocaec Poriugat Ful 100.00% 2.54%
SARL Befvadern lnvest 1 [France Ful 100.00%) W
SARL Caepal 2002 Hungary Ful 100.00%; S0.06%
SARL Debrecan 2002 Hungary Fu 100.00%; 50.06%
SARL Duna Paza {Hungary Fol 100.00% 50.06%
SARL Efle Kappa oy Prog. 50. 25.03%
SARL Forwing 1 [France Fd 100 3254%
SARE Gallers Cormmerciam Astago tealy Ful 100.00%) 50.06%
SARL Gaiera Commerciale Cavaing 1 fady Fub 100.00%) 50.06%
SARL Gaflern Commesciala Collagno ey Fu 100.00% 49.56%
SARL Gallera Commercials Klaglers 2 taly Ful 100.00%) S0.06%)
SARL Gallera Commerciale Seravaie Itaby Ful 100.00%) 50.00%)
SARL Gallara Commamisls Sobiat 1 Ialy Fu $00.00%) 50.06%)
SARL Gyor 2002 Hungary Ful 100.00%) S0.06%)
SARL immaoblare Magnoka Iealy il 100.00%) 4255
SARL Kanizsa 2002 Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
SARL Kaposvar 2002 Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
SARL Klepiemme Pologne 1 Potand Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
SARL Leg fl Helleric Hokdings 2 Juzerbourg Ful 100.00%) 50.06%|
SARL Miskoke 2002 Hungary Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
SARL Novate ttaby Ful 100.00%) 4205%
SARL Nyiregytarn Plaza Hungary Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
SARL Proredl i 1 [France Ful 100.00% 25.57%)
SARL Sreged Paza Hungary Ful 100.00%) 50.06%)
SAR!. Szoinok Paza {Hangary Ful 100.00%/ 50.06%
SARL Uj Al Hungary Ful 100.00%) 50.06%
SARL Zetamgerszey Plaza Hungary Ful
SAS 102 avenus Claries De Gaulle 5 France
SAS 21 Keber 5 France
5AS 21 b Parose 5 France
SAS 43 Grenale 5 France
SAS 43 Kieber H France
SAS 45 Notre-Dame des vicioies - France
8AS 5 Turin France Ful 100.00%) 50.00%)
SAS Bauot Massy 5 France
SAS Cands 5 France
SAS C8 Plems France Ful 100.00% smﬂl

Movements for & months i 30 June 2005

)} Movemnents for 6 months to 31 December 2005
C) Movements for & months 10 30 Jine 2006

(D) Movemesits for  monts 1o 31 December 2006

M for 6 months to 30 June 2007

") Change of method - Equity erefod & ful consobaation

5) Change of methad - Fudl consofidation fo proportionate method

{10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionate method

{11) Reconsolidation

{12) Entities conscidated sing a simphfied equity method (non-material)
{12) Business ransfars due to the creation of itaian retzil banking segrment
{14) Firsttima consofication to comply with FRS
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Group vating Group cwnership
Narne wis|Gloi&E Country Method inbormtt (%) Intarett (%)
[Kléplarrs {cont'd)

SAS Cacobdl France Prop. 50. 25.03%]
SAS Cocovile Franca Ful 100.00%] 48.56%
SAS Centre Jaude Clermant France Ful 100.00% S0.06%
BAS Concorge Putes: 5 France

SAS Dourner Caon 5 France

SAS dy 23 avenye Marignan 5 Francs

SAS Espace Cordaliory Franca Prop. 50.00%; 25.03%
SAS Espace Dumont D'Urvle 5 France

SAS Espace Keber 5 France

SAS Randrs 5 France

SAS Holding Gondomar 1 France Ful 100.00%| 49.56%)
SAS Holding Gondamar 3 France Fd 100.00% S0.06%
SAS sty Desmoulins 5 France

SAS ¥0s Projet 1 1 |France Pl 100.00% 50.06%)
SAS Kin Projet 2 2 [Franca Ful 100.00% 50.06%
SAS Kiacapnor 2 [France Ful 100.00% 42.05%
SASKLE 1 France Ful 100.00%) 50.06%|
SAS Jgeber Lavalois 5 France

SAS Kiecar Participations [talis Francs Fud 100.00% 41.55%
SAS Klamurs France Full 100.00% 4205%
SAS Klepiesra Financa France Ful 100.00% 50.06%
SAS Kiepherrs Participations ot Firancements (ex SAS Klepierrs: Hongrie) Frante Full 100.00%) 50.06%)
SAS La Havre Capolet France fu 109.00%| 50.06%
SAS Ls Havre Toumevile France Fual 100.00% 50.05%)
SAS st Parts 15 5 France

SASLPT France Fd 100.00%! 50.06%
SAS Marsele Le Merian § France

SAS Men Saint-Pares 5 France .

SAS Odysseum Place de France France Ful 50.00% 25.09%
SAS Opale France Ful 100.00%! 50.06%
SAS Poltiers Aliepor France Ful 100.00%! 50.06%
SAS Saint-Andre Pey berland § France

SAS Soaval France Prop. 50.00% 18.77%
SAS Socoseine 4 |France

SAS Straxhoewyg La Vigie 5 Franca

SAS Sufiren Paris 15 5 France

SAS Toulouse Menmoz 5 Franca

SAS Tours Nationaie 5 France

5C Antin Vendome 4 France

SC Centre Bourss France Fa 100.00%| 50.06%
5C Solorec Franca Ful 100.00%| 39.59%
SCI Acherss 2000 t |France Ecpulty 20.00% 15.02%)
SCI Auines Diveloppement 1 [France a7 ] 100.00%| 12.51%
5C) Aurora 5 France

SC) Bassin Nocd [France Prop. 50.00%; 25.03%)
5Cl Beausevran 1 [France Fu 100.00% 41.55%
SCI Bégles Papin Feance Ful 100.00% 50.06%]
SCI Champs de kais 2 [Franca Equity 25.00%) 1251%
5C| Champs des Haies 2 [France Prop. 50.00%; 25.05%
SCI Combait 2 France Ful 100.00%] 50.06%;
SCI Des Duney 1 |France Prep. 50.00%; 25.00%
SC| Des Salines 1 |France Prop. 50.00%) poXic,
SCl Du Plateau 1 |France Equity 20.00%] A51%
SCl Girardin 1 [France Prop. 33.00% 16.52%
SCl Haina Hautes Pommanie 1 [France Equity 41 21.53%
SCl Halles Plerin 1 [France Equity F..1 1?.51!1

Movements for & moris i 30 June 2005

B) Movements for § months I 31 December 2005

C) Movements for 6 months ko 30 June 2006

) Movements for § manths i 31 December 2006

Movements for § months b 30 June 2007

(8) Change of mathod - Equity method to fult consolidation

(%) Change of method - Full conactation to proportionats method

{10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionzte method

{11) Roconsobdation

{12) Entities consolidated using & simpkfied equity method {non-nvaterial)
(13) Business transfers due 10 the creation of (tafian retal banking segment
(14) Firstie tation ¥ comply with IFRS
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it : Groupenting: Gioup cwnaeship
. Vame Counvy Mathed () | ey

éplerrs {cont'd)
SCI Immobiién da b Pommerals 2 [France Prop. 50.00% 2503%|
SCI MEmpesi 1 [France Exquity 15.00%) T51%]
SC La Frangaise 1 [France Prop. 50.00%) 25.00%)
SCI La Piaina du Moulin & vent 2 Franos Prop. 50.00%! 25 03%|
SC| La Rive 1 [France Ful 100.00%: 23.53%]
SCl1a Rocade 1 [France Equity 35.00%) 19.02%]
SC| L Rocade Ovest 1 [France Equity 36.00% 18.02%)
SClLe 2 |France Ful 100.00%| 18.52%
SC! Le Grand Pré: 1 |France Prop. 50.00% 25.03%;
SCl La Maly 2 [France Full 50.00°%) 25.03%]
SCl Les Bas Champs. 1 |France Prop. 50.00%| 25.03%
5C) Lea Boutiques d'Osny 1 |France 27 ] 100.00% 19.02%
5CI Les Rossaux 2 |France Ful 100.00% 50.06%)
SCI Maximeuble 1 |Franca Full 100.00% 50.06%]
SC| Noble Cajeterta 5 France
SCI Nobla Galerle 5 Franca
$Cl Noble Restpuration ] Franca
5C Orengal 5 France
SC| Dsny Imvest 1 |FPrance Ful 100.00%) 28 83%)
SCI Platsau de Plarin 1 |Franca Equity 25.00% 12.51%]
SCI Pataay des Haies 1 |France Ful 100.00% 45.05%
SCI Pommerada Parc 2 |France Prop. 50.00% 26.03%
SCI Rebacca 1 |Frence Fd 100.00%| 35.04
SCI Saint Maxkin Construction 1 |France Prop. 50.00%| 25.03%|
SCl Sanciri-Rome 1 [France Equity 15.00% 751
5Cl Sacoveide France Fd 100.00% 27.53%|
SCi Sogegamar 1 |France Equity 23.00% 11.51%
SCI Tour Marcel Brot 4 France
SCS Begles Arting France Prog. 50.00% 25.03%)
SCS Klecar Europe Sud France Fua 100.00% 41.55%
SCS Ségéck France Fd 90.00%| E2.54%)
Sagécs Ceska Republica (ex SRO FMC Central Europa) [Czach Rep. Ful 100.00%] S254%]
Ségécd Espana (ax 5t Cantras Shopping Gestion) Spein Ful 100.00%) 52.54%)
Ségéot Heltas Riéal Estats Manapement 2 Gace Ful + o 100.00% £2.55%|
Ségéck Itala (ax SARL P S G) L] taly Full 100.00%| 52.50%
Ségéct Magysrorszag (ex SARL Plaza Conter Management) Hungary Ful 100.00% 52.54%
Sépéch Polska {ex Plaza Center Management Poland SP £.0.0) Poland Ful 100.00% £2.70%|
SKC Angoumars. 2 France Ful 100.00%; 50.06%)
SNC Fonclere Saint Germain France Ful 100.00%, 50.06%|
SNC Galae France Ful 100.00%| £1.18%)
SNC General Laclare 11-11his Eevafiols France Full 100.00% 50.06%|
SNC Gler Sarvices Entreprizes - GSE 2 [France Full 100.00% 50.06%)
SNC Jarding des Princes France Ful 100.00% 50.06%)|
SNCKC 1412 France Ful 100.00%| 41.55%)
SNC KC20 France Ful 100.00%: 41.55%)
SNC Kieber b Peruse France Fua 100.00%| 50.06%|
SNC 1Qacar Francs France Ful 100.00%! 41.55%]
SKC Kegestion France Full 100.00%: 50.06%)|
SNC Klopierma Conseld France Ful 100.00%| 50.06%
SNC Ketransactions France Ful 100.D0%| 50.06%]
SNC Le Barjac Vickor France Ful 100.D0%: 50.06%]
SNC Lo Hawe Latayetta France Prop. 56.00%] 25.03%
SNC La Havre Vauban France Prop. 50.00%) 25.00%
SNC Parc de Coquerelies . 1 |France Prop. 50.00%) 25.0%%
SNC Pattour 1 France Ful 100.00%| 50.06%|
SNC Ségéce Loisis Transactions France Fut 100.00%! 52.55%

Ip_\) Movements for 5 months kb 30 June 2005

{B) Movements for & months & 31 December 2005

(C) M for € months to 30 June 2006 N

D) Moverents for € months tn 31 December 2006

(E) Movements for & months to 30 June 2007

(1) Acquisiion {B) Change of method - Equity mathod ko full consolidation

(2) Entity newly incorporated or passing quakfying threshald %) Change of method - Full consolidation to propartionate method

(3) Disposal {10) Change of method - Equity method to proportionate mathod

(4) Doconsolidation (11) Reconsalidation

(5) Merger between consolidatad entities {12} Entities consolidated using a simplified equity method (non-material)

(6) ‘Change of method - Proportionate method to full consolidation {13) Business transfars due ta the creation of itafian retail banking segment

|m Changa of method - Full consolidation to equity method {14) First-time tidation tn comply with IFRS
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Name wimlo| o e Coorey Method g v dipririag
(Gépiarrs (contid)
SNC Soccandre France Ful 100.00%| I7.67%
SNC Scciété des Centres d°Oc et JOI - SCO0 France Full 100.00%] £50.08%)
SNC Sodavac France Al 100.00°%| 50.06%|
Sosnowiec Plaza z.0.0 2 |Poland Full 100.00%| 50.06%]
SRO Kepisma CZ 1 Czech Rep.

Mcvements for 6 months to 30 June 2005
|(B)lhm:ennfor8|mm\sh31r‘ 2005

(C) Movements for § manaths io 30 June 2006

£ Movements for 6 morths i 31 December 2006

{E} Movements for § months i0 30 June 2007

(1) Acestion

(2} Entity newdy incocporated or passing qualfying threshold

(3} Disposal

(4) Deconsoiidation

(5} Merger betwoen conschidated entities

(6} Change of method - Proportionate method to fill consolidation
(7} Chenge of method - Fidl consolidation o aquity method

{8) Change of method - Equity methed 1o il consoldation

{9) Change of method - Full consoidation to proportionate method

{10} Change of mathod - Equity method to proportionate method

{11) Raconsolidation

{12} Entities consobidated using & simplfied aquity method (non-material)
{13) Business transfers dus b the creation of Itakan retall banking segment
{14) First-time consolidation to comply with FRS
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4.c BUSINESS COMBINATIONS

* Business combinations in the first half of 2007
- Acquisition of Banque Privée Anjou (AMS and French Retail Banking divisions)

In May 2007, BNP Paribas SA acquired the entire capital of Dexia Banque Privée France, subsequently
renamed Banque Privée Anjou, for EUR 185 million, including EUR 140 million paid in the first half of
2007. Banque Privée Anjou manages over EUR 3.1 billion in assets, mainly for individual clients and
not-for-profit organisations.

Its assets and liabilities, recognised at fair value as of the acquisition date, mainly comprised:

- Assets: loans to other banks totalling EUR 45 million and customer loans totalling
EUR 273 million.

- Liabilities: loans from other banks totalling EUR 29 million and customer deposits totalling
EUR 292 million.

Based on the provisional accounting for the business combination, goodwill of EUR 70 million was
recognised as an asset in the balance sheet at 30 June 2007. Banque Privée Anjou has been
consolidated as from the acquisition date. Its contribution to consolidated net income for the first half of
2007 was not material. The acquisition led to a net cash outflow of EUR 63 million for the BNP Paribas
Group in the first half of 2007,

- Other acquisitions (AMS division)

In June 2007, BNP Paribas acquired the entire capital of RBS International Securities Services Limited
for GBP 117 million {EUR 173 million at the acquisition date). RBS International Securities Services
Limited offers global custody, fund administration and corporate trustee services to fund managers and
private asset managers in the offshore markets of Jersey, Guernsey and the Isle of Man. It has over
EUR 44 billion of assets in custody and EUR 9 billion in assets under administration. At 31 December
2006, its balance sheet total amounted to EUR 2.6 billion, mainly comprising:

- Assets : loans to banks of EUR 2.1 billion;
- Liabilities: customer deposits of EUR 2.5 billion.

In June 2007, BNP Paribas Securities Services, a subsidiary of BNP Paribas, acquired the entire capital
of Exelbank for EUR 66 million. This Spanish bank offers settlement-delivery, custody and depositary
services and’ private banking outsourcing services. At 31 December 2006, its balance sheet total
amounted to EUR 539 million, mainly comprising:

- Assets : loans to banks of EUR 523 million;
- Liabilities: customer deposits of EUR 494 million.

RBS International Securities Services Limited and Exelbank will be fully consolidated in the BNP
Paribas Group’s consolidated financial statements upon completion of the action plans launched to
enable them to prepare financial information complying with the Group’s disclosure requirements, no
later than 31 December 2007.
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s Business combinations in the first half of 2006

- Acquisition of Banca Nazionale del Lavoro (BNL)

On 3 February 2006, BNP Paribas announced that it had entered into several conditional agreements
with a group of BNL shareholders, including Unipol, to acquire a 48% stake in BNL. As of 5 April 2006,
BNP Paribas held a 50.4% interest in BNL, and had effectively obtained control of the company. BNP
Paribas subsequently launched a public tender offer for the remaining shares held by minority
shareholders. On 16 May 2006, BNP Paribas held 95.5% of BNL’s ordinary shares further to the tender
offer, representing a holding in excess of the 91.5% threshold set by the Italian securities regulator for a
residual offer on outstanding shares. The residual offer for the outstanding shares ran from 30 June
2006 to 20 July 2006. BNL’s ordinary shares were delisted on 26 July 2006. The acquisition of BNL
therefore took place in several stages: the acquisition of a 50.4% controlling interest, followed by
subsequent acquisitions of minority interests, thereby giving BNP Paribas a 99.10% stake in the bank.

BNL is Italy’s sixth largest bank in terms of deposit and loan volumes. Its network spans across the
whole of the country, with 17,000 employees and around 800 branches and outlets located in all major
Italian cities. BNL has some 3 million private individual customers, 39,000 corporate clients, and
16,000 public-sector clients. BNL is particularly active in specialised financing solutions such as
factoring and leasing, and also offers consumer credit, asset management services {(EUR 26 billion in
assets under management), private banking and life insurance solutions.

The cost of the 99.10% interest held by BNP Paribas in BNL at 30 June 2007 amounted to
EUR 9,017million, and was paid in cash.

The BNP Paribas Group restated BNL’s balance sheet at 31 March 2006 in order to bring BNL’s
accounting methods into line with those applied by the BNP Paribas Group and to comply with the
purchase accounting rules prescribed by IFRS (see Note 1.b, “Business combinations and measurement
of goodwill”).

These adjustments represented a negative EUR 877 million after the tax impact. They primarily
concerned the following:

- the measurement of provisions for credit risk on individual loans and loan portfolios — mainly
including the effect of reclassifying loans more than 90 days past due as doubtful - as well as
provisions for litigation and contingent liabilities (negative impact of EUR 536 million);

- employee benefit obligations (negative impact of EUR 325 million}, primarily relating to contingent
liabilities; .

- the measurement of property, plant and equipment (EUR 144 million positive impact), the BNL
brand (EUR 50 million positive impact) and the application of the Group’s rules relating to
depreciation/amortisation of assets (EUR 113 million negative impact}, representing in all a net
positive impact of EUR 81 million;

- the valuation of market transactions in accordance with the rules applicable within the BNP
Paribas Group (EUR 112 million negative impact);

- the fair value measurement of loans, securities and other assets, as well as debt, other liabilities
and insurance contracts (EUR 40 million positive impact);

- the tax effect of the above adjustments (EUR 293 million net deferred tax asset) and of contingent
liabilities (EUR 318 million negative impact, including EUR 260 million recognised in the first half
of 2007), representing a net negative impact of EUR 25 million.
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As part of the purchase price allocation, the BNL brand was recognised separately from goodwill. It
was measured on initial recognition using standard practices in the banking industry for valuing
this. type of asset and by comparisons with other listed banks of a comparable size. The
calculation also took into account the recent changes in BNL brand recognition during the years
preceding the acquisition.

BNP Paribas did not recognise an intangible asset for BNL’s contractual customer relationships
corresponding to account and deposit agreements entered into with customers. In addition, other than
business combinations, no transactions were identified in Italy relating to similar assets which could be
used as a basis of estimation. In accordance with paragraph 16 of IAS 38, these contractual customer
relationships cannot be identified separately from BNL’s goodwill as the bank does not have any legal or
contractual rights to control the future relationships with its customers, or the loyalty of the customers
to the bank. In any event, the value of this asset is not material as the interest rates on the vast
majority of the bank's demand deposits do not result in material economic benefits. The economic
benefit compared with alternative refinancing in the market is minimal due to the management costs
and regulatory restrictions concerning the management of said deposits.

These adjustments reduced the Group share of BNL’s equity at 31 March 2006 by the same amount,
and gave rise to residual goodwill of EUR 2,295 million at 5 April 2006, the date BNP Paribas obtained
effective control of BNL.

In accordance with the accounting policies described in note 1.c, “Own equity instruments and own
equity instrument derivatives”, the difference between the acquisition cost and the Group’s equity in
BNL’s net assets held by minority shareholders and acquired after the date of acquisition (i.e. between
S April 2006 and 31 December 2006) was recorded as a deduction from retained earnings attributable
to BNP Paribas shareholders in an amount of EUR 2,224 million at 30 June 2007.

BNP Paribas financed the BNL acquisition by means of (i) a EUR 5,567 million issue of shares with pre-
emptive subscription rights for existing shareholders; (ii} a EUR 2,023 million issue of undated super
subordinated notes; and (iii) its own funds. Details of these issues are provided in note 8.a, “Changes in
share capital and earnings per share”.

The table below shows (i) BNL’s consolidated balance sheet at 31 March 2006 prepared in accordance
with IFRS before taking into account the controlling interest acquired by the Group in its capital; and (ii)
BNL’s balance sheet at the same date after adjustments recorded to comply with applicable rules on
business combinations as prescribed by IFRS and with BNP Paribas Group accounting policies.
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ASSETS

Finandial assets al fair vafue through profit o loss 770 7541
Avallable-for-saie francial assets 1,160 1157
Loars and receivables due from credit institutions 8,705 8,705
Loans and recefvables due from customers 63,860 63,763
Property, plant & equipment and intangible assets 2682 2500
Norkcurrent assets held for sale ' - 850
Other assets 5318 428
TOTAL ASSETS 89455 88,900
LIABILITIES

Finandl abdities at fair valus through proft or loss 8,303 8,007
Due to credit institubions 10,549 10,549
Due o customers 37,085 37,100
Debt securifies 20,509 20,199
Moncuent kahiities held for sale . 4
Cther kebiities 8,534 6,909
TOTAL LIABILITIES 84,980 51548
CONSOLIDATED EQUITY

Shareholders’ equity 443 5311
Minority interests 4 41
Total consolidated equity 4475 5,352
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY 89455 88,900

The BNL sub-group has been fully consolidated as from the acquisition date. For the second quarter of
2006 BNL contributed EUR 140 million to the BNP Paribas Group’s net income before minority interests
and EUR 97 million to net income attributable to equity holders. If the acquisition had taken place on 1
January 2006, the BNL sub-group would have contributed EUR 1,480 million to net banking income
and EUR 241 million to net income for the first half of 2006. The BNL acquisition led to a net cash
outflow of EUR 11,490 million for the BNP Paribas Group in 2006.

During the first half of 2007, the BNP Paribas SA Shareholders’ General Meeting of 15 May voted an
extraordinary resolution {12th resolution) approving the merger of BNL into BNP Paribas, through the
transfer to BNP Paribas of all BNL's assets, in exchange for BNP Paribas SA shares, and the assumption
by BNP Paribas of all of BNL's debts. Provided that the restructuring is carried out in 2007 and that the
necessary formal authorisation is obtained from the US Internal Revenue Service, the tax losses that
have become utilisable by virtue of these transactions and the change of control of BNL will be available
for set off against the future profits of BNP Paribas’ New York branch. It will then be possible to
determine the portion of the total EUR 1.2 billion tax loss carryforwards that can be utilised, the timing
of the utilisations and the potential tax saving. A deferred tax asset will be recognised for this potential
tax saving for BNP Paribas - which results from the acquisition of BNL and the current restructuring
and would not have been available to BNL if the change of control had not taken place — only to the
extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the tax loss carryforwards
can be utilised.

- Acquisition of UkrSibbank (International Retail Banking and Financial Services)

On 14 April 2006, BNP Paribas acquired 51% of UkrSibbank. Existing shareholders of UlkrSibbank
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signed a long-term agreement with BNP Paribas and will retain a 49% interest in the Ukrainian entity.

UkrSibbank offers a wide range of services in the retail, corporate and investment banking arenas. At
the acquisition date it was Ukraine’s fifth-largest bank in terms of assets and had a network of
830 branches and outlets, employing close to 9,500 pecple.

The UkrSibbank Group's assets and liabilities — which were recognised at fair value at the acquisition
date - primarily comprised customer loans amounting to EUR 1,423 million and customer deposits
representing EUR 929 million.

Goodwill representing the local currency equivalent of EUR 201 million at 31 December 2006 was
recorded on the consolidation of the UkrSibbank Group.

UkrSibbank has been consolidated since the acquisition date and its contribution to the BNP Paribas
Group’s net income for the first half of 2006 was not material. This acquisition led to a net cash outflow
in 2006 of EUR 161 million for the BNP Paribas Group.

¢ Business combinations in the first half of 2005
- Acquisition of TEB Mali (International Retail Banking and Financial Services)

In February 2005, BNP Paribas acquired a 50% interest in the holding company TEB Mali, which owns
84.25% of the Turkish bank Turk Ekonomi Bankasi {TEB). The Colakoglu group retained a 50% interest
in TEB Mali. .

TEB is a mid-sized universal bank which, via its subsidiaries, offers corporate and retail customers a
full range of financial services and products including export financing, leasing, factoring, consumer
credit, deposit-taking, treasury and asset management, insurance, investment banking and brokerage.
On the acquisition date, TEB had a network of 85 branches and alse owned two banks outside Turkey.

The assets and liabilities of TEB Mali, recognised at fair value as of the acquisition date, mainly
comprised:

- assets: customer loans of EUR 1,476 million (BNP Paribas share: EUR 738 million);
- Habilities: customer deposits of EUR 1,781 million (BNP Paribas share: EUR 891 million).

The acquisition price was USD 252 miillion, or an equivalent value of EUR 198 million at the acquisition
date. An earn-out payment contingent on the future profitability of TEB, payable at the start of 2008,
was agreed by the parties. Acquisition costs of EUR 6 million were incurred. Goedwill on this
acquisition represented the local currency equivalent of EUR 128 million at 31 December 2005, and
was recognised as an asset in the balance sheet. The value of this goodwill is supported by the highly
favourable growth prospects of TEB. In addition, the acquisition by BNP Paribas of an interest in the
TEB Group’s holding company provides an opportunity to forge many operational alliances in a wide
variety of fields such as export and commodity financing, consumer credit, mortgage lending, leasing
and retail banking, thereby enhancing the TEB group’s expertise and product range.

TEB Mali has been consolidated since the acquisition date, and contributed EUR 9 million to
consolidated net income for the first half of 2005. The acquisition generated a net cash inflow of
EUR 42 million for the BNP Paribas Group in 2005.
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